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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND MEETINGS

Notice is hereby given that North Canton City Councit will hold a public hearing
on Monday, March 24, 2014, at 6:45 p.m. in Council Chambers at North Canton
City Hall. Any person interested in the following subjects will be provided an
oppoertunity to be heard:

St. Luke Lutheran Community (“St. Luke”) requests an amendment to the North
Canton Zoning Ordinance for the premises located at 160 Applegrove Street NE,
Parcel No. 9208695. The premises is presently zoned OB, Office Building, and
St. Luke requests that it be rezoned to P&I, Parks and Institutional.

The North Canton Planning Commission, at its January 8, 2014 meeting, by a
voice vote 5-yes and 0-no, recommended that the property be rezoned from OB
to P&l.

North Canton City Council will make a final determination on the matter,
according to law, following the public hearing.

Council Meeting Agenda
Monday, March 24, 2014 - 7:00 p.m.

1.  Callto Order: 7:00 p.m.

2. Opening Prayer: Rev. Tom Douce (Retired)

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Roll Call

5. Consideration
Public Hearing Minutes — February 24, 2014
Council Meeting Minutes — February 24, 2014
Council Meeting Minutes — March 10, 2014

6. Committee Minutes

7. Recognition of Visitors



Notice of Meetings March 24, 2014
Agenda Page 2

OLD BUSINESS:

8.

10.

1.

Ordinance No. 23-14 — 3" Reading — Finance & Property

An ordinance amending the health insurance benefits provided to North Canton’s elected
officials such that an elected official may receive single-rate, City-paid health insurance
benefits only when the elected official does not have health insurance benefits provided by
the elected official’s full-time employer; that single-rate, City-paid health insurance benefits
for elected officiais shall be provided only as primary, and not as a secondary form of health
insurance; and that City-paid health insurance benefits are not provided to elected officials’
family members unless an elected official's spouse is also a City employee and entitled to
City-paid health insurance benefits.

Ordinance No. 24-14 — 2" Reading — Community & Economic Development

An ordinance establishing the zoning classification of Parks and Institutional (P&l), as
specified by Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton, for the
premises known as the Walsh/Gressel Annexation, containing 1.549 acres of land, more or
less, annexed by Ordinance No. 58-13.

Ordinance No. 25-14 — 2" Reading — Community & Economic Development

An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton,
to change the zoning district of the premises situated on East Maple Street and known as
Parcel No. 9209516, to add and to overlay the Mixed Use Overlay District (MUO) to the
existing Office Business District (OB).

Ordinance No. 26-14 — 2" Reading — Community & Economic Development

An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton,
to change the zoning district of the premises situated on East Maple Street and known as
Parcef No. 10000416, to add and to overlay the Mixed Use Overlay District (MUQ) to the
existing Office Business District (OB).

NEW BUSINESS:

12.

Ordinance No. 28-14 — 1% Reading — Park & Recreation

An ordinance authorizing the Director of Finance of the City of North Canton to make a one-
time payment to the North Canton Board of Education in the amount of thirty-six thousand,
six hundred sixty-seven ($36,667.00) dollars for the resurfacing of the tennis courts located
on Hoover High School property.

REPORTS — COUNCIL:

Doug Foltz Ward 1 Mark Cerreta At Large
Daniel Peters Ward 2 Dan Griffith At Large
Stephanie Werren  Ward 3 Marcia Kiesling At Large

Jon Snyder Ward 4
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REPORTS:

Director of Law Director of Finance Director of Administration
Mayor City Engineer

FINAL CALL FOR NEW BUSINESS:

ADJOURN:

Committee of the Whole
Meeting Agenda
Monday, March 24, 2014

North Canton City Council will meet as a Committee of the Whole Monday, March 24, 2014
immediately following the council meeting in the Council Chambers at North Canton City Hall.

ltems will be discussed as time aliows, not necessarily in the order indicated.

1. Community & Economic Development Commitiee
Chairperson: Marcia Kiesling
Vice Chairperson: Mark Cerreta
Members: Stephanie Werren
Doug Foltz
Dan Griffith
Daniel Peters
Jon Snyder

a. Zoning Amendment — St. Luke's 160 Applegrove Street NE, Parcel No. 9208695 from
Office Business District to Parks & Institution
Marcia Kiesling

b. Tax Incentive Review Council/CRA Housing Council Recommendations
Marcia Kiesling

2. Personnel & Safety Committee
Chairperson: Danie!l Peters
Vice Chairperson: Jon Snyder
Members: Mark Cerreta
Doug Foltz
Dan Griffith

Marcia Kiesling
Stephanie Werren

Amendment to Exempt/Part-Time Ordinance
Daniel Peters
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3. Street & Alley Committee
Chairperson: Dan Griffith
Vice Chairperson: Daniel Peters
Members: Doug Foltz
Mark Cerreta
Marcia Kiesling
Jon Snyder
Stephanie Werren
a. Supplemental Right of Way and Easement Agreement
Dan Griffith
b. Easthill Street Bridge Reptacement Project (PID 97410)
Dan Griffith
4. Water, Sewer & Rubbish Committee
Chairperson: Mark Cerreta
Vice Chairperson: Dan Griffith
Members: Jon Snyder
Doug Foltz
Marcia Kiesling
Daniei Peters
Stephanie Werren
Perpetual Water Line Easement — Parcel No. 5503231
Mark Cerreta
5. Finance & Property Committee
Chairperson: Jon Snyder
Vice Chairperson: Marcia Kiesling
Members: Dan Griffith
Mark Cerreta
Doug Foltz
Daniel Peters
Stephanie Werren
a. Mayor's Court Receipts — February, 2014
Jon Snyder
b. Financial Statement — January, 2014
Jon 8nyder
C. Financial Statement — February, 2014
Jon Snyder
e. Presentation & Purchase of a Portable Road Patch Machine
Jon Snyder

Gail M. Kalpac
Clerk of Council



145 North Main St. - North Canton, OH 44720 City oF NORTH CANTON

Phone: 330-409-3986 Fax: 330-499-2080 COUNCIL OFFICE
citycouncil@northcantonghio.com

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that North Canton City Council will hold a public hearing on
Monday, March 24, 2014, at 6:45 p.m. in Council Chambers at North Canton City Hall.
Any person interested in the following subjects will be provided an opportunity to be
heard:

St. Luke Lutheran Community (“St. Luke”) requests an amendment to the North Canton
Zoning Ordinance for the premises located at 160 Applegrove Street NE, Parcel No.
9208695. The premises is presently zoned OB, Office Building, and St. Luke requests
that it be rezoned to P&I, Parks and Institutional.

The North Canton Planning Commission, at its January 8, 2014 meeting, by a voice
vote 5-yes and 0-no, recommended that the property be rezoned from OB to P&l.

North Canton City Council will make a final determination on the matter, according to
law, following the public hearing.

BY THE ORDER OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON, COUNTY
OF STARK, AND STATE OF OHIO:

Gail M. Kalpac
Clerk of Council

Published in the Repository: February 14, 2014

g:\public hearings\st. luke's re ob to p&i 2014.docx



RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Dayton Legal Btunk, Ine, Faru No, 30043
Ordinance No. Passed 20

3/M14/14-gmk
{Park & Recreation)

ORDINANGCE NO. 28-14

An ordinance authorizing the Director of Finance of the City of North
Canton to make a one-time payment to the North Canton Board of Education in the
amount of thirty-six thousand, six hundred sixty-seven ($36,667.00) dollars for the
resurfacing of the tennis courts iocated on Hoover High School property.

WHEREAS, the North Canton Board of Education is desirous of
“resurfacing the tennis courts located on Hoover High School property, and;

WHEREAS, the Notth Canton Board of Education is desirous of the City
of North Canton sharing the cost of this project, and,;

WHEREAS, the North Canton Board of Education shall make the courts
available for use by students and community residents,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORTH CANTON, COUNTY OF STARK, AND STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1. That the Director of Finance of the City of North Canton, be, and is
hereby authorized to make a one-time payment to the North Canton
Board of Education in the amount of thirty-six thousand, six hundred
sixty-seven ($36,667.00) dollars for the resurfacing of the tennis courts
located on Hoover High School property, pursuant to a Letter of
Understanding by and between the City of North Canton and the North
Canton Board of Education, as attached hereto and incorporated herein.

Section2. That if a provi'sion of this ordinance is or becomes illegal, invalid or
unenforceable, that shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any
other provision of this ordinance.

Section 3.  That this ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.,

North Canton, OH
Passed:

MAYOR

SIGNED: , 2014

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

g:\2014 legislatiomi28-14 rasurfacing of haover high tennis courts.docx




C/W: 3/24/14
Item la

An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the

City of North Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated at 160
Applegrove Street NE and known as Parcel No. 9208695, and located in the City of
North Canton from Office Building District (“OB”) to Parks and Institutional (“P&!").

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON, COUNTY
OF STARK, AND STATE OF OHIC:

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

North Canten, OH

Passed:

That Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North Canton,
be, and the same is hereby amended to change the zoning district of the
premises situated at 160 Applegrove St NE and known as Parcel No.
9208695, and located in the City of Nort nton from OB to P&I.

That if a provision of this ordin hce is or becomes illegal, invalid or
unenforceable, that shall not.4 ity:zor enforceability of any
other provision of this ordinan A

That this ordinance shall take
earliest period allowed by law.

, 2014

CLERK OF COU

0:\2014 draft legislation\st. luke's zoning amendment.docx
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C/Ws 2/3/14
Item la

City of NORTH CANTON, OHIO

145 NORTH MAIN STREET
NORTH CANTON CHIO 44720-2587

(330) 499-3465

PLANNING COMMISSION
Page 1
TO: All Council Members
Gail Kalpac
Applicant

Re: Planning Commission Actions — Meeting of January 8, 2014

Members Present:  J.D. Flechtner, Ray Shanabruch, Tom Serra, Tim Morrow, Jerry Geib

Also in Attendance: Jim Benekos, Eric Bowles, Michael Grimes

Agenda was amended to include swearing in of Ray Shanabruch for a new 5 year term and an
organizational meeting. In addition, PC144-13MA/SF will be separated inio 2 items; PC 144-
13MA and PC145-13SP. The map amendment will be reviewed separately from the site plan for
200 Applegrove St, NE.

Ray Shanabruch was sworn in for new term by Mike Grimes.

Agenda was amended with a motion by R. Shanabruch, second by T. Serra to hold yearly
organizational meeting. Nominations, motions and seconds were received to retain/re-elect
Denny Flechtner as Chairman and Ray Shanabruch as Vice-chairman; all members voted in
favor.

No minutes were submitted for approval.

The remainder of the agenda followed:

PC143-13SP Site Plan application for bullding addition by Walsh University — Timken
Science Building

Planning Commission granted Conditional Approval. City Engineer needs:
Utility Plan

Stark Soil and Water review of SWWP

e Drainage

« Note setback of 430" on site plan

PC144-13MA Map Amendment application to rezone 160 Applegrove St NE -
Parcel #9208695 from OB (Office Building) to P/l (Park and Institutional).

Plapning Commission RECOMMENDS Council REZONE as requested
to Park and Institutional.

(continued on Page 2)



Page 2

PC145-138P Application for site plan for proposed building addition to St. Luke Lutheran
Community @ 220 Applegrove St NE.

Planning Commission granted Conditional Approval. City Engineer needs:
» Site will require a replat
e Stark Soil and Water review of SWWP
» Water service notes _
» Sanitary (possible lift station located in interior mechanical room)

YAPLANNINCACouncil letters\2014\Van 2014,doe



To:

Subject:

Requested by:

Approved by:

Background:

Request:

C/W: 3/24/14
Item Ib

LEGISLATION REQUEST

Jeff Peters, Council President

Tax Incentive Review Council (TTRC) recommendations for monitoring of active tax
incentive agreements for the FY 2013 Tax Year reviewed in 2014.

Date: March 18, 2014

Eric T. Bowles/CRA Housing Officer

Mayor#]')'irectbr §f Administration

The Tax Incentive Review Council (TIRC) met on Tuesday, March 18, 2014 to review
the three (3) active commercial/industrial Community Reinvestment Area Tax
Incentive Agreements located in the City of North Canton’s Community Reinvestment
Areas, Attached, please find a spreadsheet that lists the agreements reviewed and the
recommendations from the TIRC.

Date: March 18, 2014

City Council to accept the recommendations of the TIRC.,

EMERGENCY REQUESTED: Yes_ X No
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| City of N;drth Canton

Department of Economic- Development

Memo

To: City Council Members, Mayar David Held, Director of Administration Mike Grimes
From: Eric Bowles, Director of Permits and Development/CRA Housing Officer

Date: March 18, 2014

Re: Recommendations of the Tax Incentive Review Council/CRA Housing Council

The North Canton Tax Incentive Review Council (TIRC) met on Tuesday, March 18, 2014 to conduct their required
annual review of all agreements granting exemptions from property taxation within the City of North Canton's
Community Reinvestment Area (CRA).

The meeting was attended by the TIRC Members and the requirements for a quorum were met. Staff of the Department
of Permits and Economic Development provided all TIRC Members with a binder of review materials including a
completed Project Status Report Form and a project- by- project analysis. The TIRC reviewed Three (3) active
Community Reinvestment Area Tax Incentive Agreements within the City. Attached with this memo please find a
schedule of the current agreements with the TIRC’s recommendations.

Under the 5709 of the ORC, based on the determinations, on or before the first day of September of each year, the
TIRC shall submit to each legislative authority written recommendations for continuation, modification, or cancellation of
each agreement. City Council can accept the recommendations as presented or modify them if they choose.

Also, please be aware that the City will electronically submit to the Ohic Development Services Agency the City's
required annual report of all residential and commercial/industrial community reinvestment area agreements. All
Commercial CRA projects were reviewed as per the requirements of the CRA Program. The results of the TIRC will be
included within the required annual report submitted to the Ohio Development Services Agency before March 31, 2013.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding these agresments.



An ordinance accepting the recommendations of the City of North Canton Tax

Incentive Review Council (“TIRC"), concerning the agreements granting exemptions from
property taxation, to continue two (2) and modify one (1) of the existing Community
Reinvestment Area (“CRA”") agreements and declaring the same to be an emergency.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON, COUNTY OF
STARK, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

North Can

Passed:

ATTEST:

That the recommendations of the City of North Canton TIRC, concerning the
agreements granting exemptions from property taxation, to continue two (2) of
the existing Community Reinvestment Area agreeme‘nts" for LMD Property and

i

Reed Funeral Home, be, and the same shall be ac¢ pted

That the recommendations of the City of Nq
agreements granting exemptions from prop

That a copy of this Ordinance sha
Development.

It is found and determlned‘ ns:of this Council and of any of its
committees concerning and i 2
adopted |n an open meeti

MAYOR

SIGNED: , 2014

CLERK OF COUNCIL

g:32014 draft legislation\irc recommendations.docx



C/W: 3/24/14
Item 2

145 North Main St. - North Canton, OH 44720 City oF NORTH CANTON
Phone: 330-499-3466 Fax: 330-499-2960 Karen Alger
karen@northcantonehio.com Director of Finance

March 18, 2014

To: Daniel J. Peters
President of Council

Re: Legislation Request

| am requesting that Council place on the March 24, 2014 agenda for consideration, the passage of
an ordinance to authorize compensatory time for exempt employees with retroactively approval to
January 1, 2014 and to adjust the maximum regularly scheduled hours for part-time employees. In
addition, | am requesting the entire ordinance amending Chapter 155 Personnel Regulations be
approved in its entirety. In order to accrue compensatory time, | would request that Council pass

this on an emergency basis.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen S. Alger
Director of Finance



An ordinance amending Chapter 155 Personnel Regula{ions of Part One-

Administrative Code of the Codified Ordinances of the City of North Canton, as amended,
specifically Section 1. GENERAL PERSONNEL REGULATIONS; and tc establish a
compensafory time policy for full-time exempt personnel, repealing any and all Iegmlatlon
inconsistent herewith, and declaring the same to be an emergency.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON, COUNTY OF
STARK, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1.

Section 2.

That Chapter 155 Personnel Regutations of Part One-Administrative Code of the
Codified Ordinances of the City of North Canton, be, and the same is hereby
amended to read as follows:

GENERAL PERSONNEL REGULATIONS

1. These Personnel Regulations shall apply to all exempt City employees and’
those non-exempt unclassified personnel who are not subject to a collective
bargaining agreement.

gcessaa'?y hours to properly
ions, subject to the direction
r department head. For
Fsonnel shall be granted

2. Full-time exempt personnel shall wark the
discharge all duties involved in their respactive
and discretion of the appointing authority, sup§
hours exceeding 40 hours per week, full- time’ gxemp
compensatory time pursuant to Section 21¢of. it

aII duties involved in their reepeé
discretion of the appointing auihorlty,

collectlve bargaining agre
means those persons |deFﬁI,f|ed- H8ebeing in the
124.11(A) and the Rules an&*}Regu‘Igéon

City of North Canton, Ohio. ?%f' x4
. | 0 neI means pegsonnel other than non-exempt Fire, E.M.S. or

who are reguﬁarly scheduled to work at least thirty- seven

A0S personnel ather than nonexempt Fire and E.M.S.
ularly scheduled to work less than twenty—nlne (29) hours

€ mployment would last no longer than nine {8) months of any
ve edr and who are scheduled to work less than twenty- nine (29) hours

ANN UAL UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

An annual uniform allowance of one thousand {$1,000.00) dollars shall be paid
for the positions of Chief of Police and Chief of Fire and Emergency Medical
Services. An annual uniform allowance shall alse be paid for the following
positions, in the following amounts:

Radio Dispatchar C

First year: $200.00 paid at time of employment. Each year thereafter,
$200.00 to be paid January 20",

Special Patroiman

First year: $300.00 paid at tlme of employment. Each year thereafter,
$300.00 to be paid January 20",

Auxiliary Patrolman




Section 3.

Section 4.

First year: $150.00 paid at tlme of employment Each year thereafter,
$150.00 to be paid January 20"

EDUCATION BENEFITS

1. The City will provide reimbursement fo full-time City employees for tuition,
registration and laboratory fees upon successful completion of college, university
or other educational courses which are considered applicable and beneficial to
the City in the performance of the employee's assigned duties and employment
with the City as determined by the responsible departmental autharity.

2. This ordinance shall not affect any instruction or training required by State
Law,

3. Reimbursement for expenses permitted is contingent upon appropriation
of funds.

‘\,{
r|t|ng by the responsible
n successful completion
erty will autharize the

4. Prior autharization must be given
departmental authority to qualify for reimburse entr
of education courses so authorized, the departmental

1 SR

educational courses are applicable an beneficial to the Clty
of the employee's assigned duties; Arid’

5. Under no circumstances will the é&n
courses during tha normal working hours.

LONGEVITY PAY PLAN

City of North Canton. Annual’ Iongevfy p yments of $70 00 per year of service
ing the first Ralof the mqnth of December to all permanent,
who shall‘%\_have completed at least five (5) years of
nd wha shall® be in the employ of the City as of November
hlch the Iongevﬂy payment is made. Determination of

embeff1 to November 30™,

ing paid holidays will be observed by all full-time employees of
Canton and City Offices will be closed on;

New-Year's Day Labor Day

Martin Luther King Day Thanksgiving Day
President's Day Friday after Thanksgiving Day
Good Friday Day before ¢r day after Christmas
Memorial Day Christmas Day
July 4"
2. Holidays listed in Subsecticn 1. of the within Secticn which may fall on

Saturday, which is normally not a working day, shall be observed on the
preceding Friday.

2. Holidays listed in Subsection 1. of the within Section which may fall on
Sunday, which is normally not a working day, shall be observed on the
following Manday.

4. Holidays listed in Subsection 1. of the within Section shall be considered
as a day worked for accrual of fringe benefits.

5. On or before the first day of November of each year in respect to the



Section 6.

Section 7.

Section 8:

holiday of the day prior or the day after Christmas, the Mayor shall, by
administrative order, establish which of the days shall be the paid holiday. If the
Mayor fails to make such designation by November 1%, the holiday shall he
deemed the day prior to Christmas.

PERSONAL DAY ALLOWANCES

1. Full-ime employees shall receive sixteen (16) hours personal time per
year off work with compensation; such personal time to be designated by the
employee with the approval of the proper departmental authority. {Can be taken
in one (1) hour incraments.)

2. An employee hired prior to July 1% will receive two personal days that
year. Ar employee hired -after July 1% and prior to September 1 will receive one
personal day that year and an employes hired after Septembear 1% wili receive
nene for that year.

23 maximum of three
m of four hundred (400)
‘days to be charged to sick

3. Fuli-time employees shall receive, in addi
personal days provided they have accrued a minir
hours sick leave with the City. Sald three pers
leave. Personal days may be taken in no less

SICK LEAVE REGULATIONS

1. Sick leave shalt be defined
illness or Injury to the employee;2)
disease communicable to other emp}
the employee's immediate family.

T B!oyees of the City of North
svery 80 hours paid not to

;érmployee of the City of North Canton hired on
e i a) be paid for fifty (50%) percent of all sick time
( ,{before the pay date that ends August 6, 2011, as certified by
rthat is not subsequently used; and, (b) shall receive an

Ual"to twenty-five percent {25%) of all unused sick time

accumulated ﬂer the”pay perlod ending August 6, 2011, as certified by the

¥: p
two hund d forty (240) hours,

6. Slck leave shall not be used where injury Is service connected, but shall
be covered by disabilily pay: DISABILITY PAY Section of this ordinance.

7. Any sick leave day(s) shall be considered as a day(s) worked for accrual
of fringe benefits.

8. Sick leave may be taken in one-guarter hour increments.

g Sick leave shall be effective on the first day of the month followmg the
employee's date of hire.

PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY SALARY DEDUCTION

To the extent permitted by law, exempt employees who are entitled to accrue
personal leave and sick leave will have their salary reduced for absences of less
than full work days when accrued leave Is not used by an employee because:
(1) permission for its use has not been sought or has been sought and dented;




Section 2.

Section 10,

(2) accrued leave has been exhausted; or {3) the employee chooses to use leave
without pay.

RETIREMENT PROVISIONS

1. For the purpose of administering Section 7. of the within ordinance,
retirement is defined as eligible retirement as determined by the Public
Employees' Retirement System of Ohio and the Police and Firemen's Disability
and Pension Fund.

2, Disability Retirement is defined as recognition of eligible disability
refirement from the Public Employees’ Retirement System and the Folice and
Firemen's Disability and Pension Fund.

VACATION REGULATIONS

1. For the sole purpose of the application of this Section 10., full-time
empfoyees who were employed by the City of North Canton in a calendar year

2, Full—time exempt personnel may be ¢
during the first year of employment up to a

A,
but not yet employed on J'

vacanon for each full mon

ay of the first

e calendar year, without the

nremployed less than one
granted a paid vacation

tion gl owances for those who have been employed ten through
y January 1% shall be granted four calendar weeks and fifteen
ugh ninetegn years by January 1% shall be granted five calendar weeks:
years ormore shall be granted six calendar weeks.

vacation allowances shall be granted at a time approved by the
department head and with concurrence of the Director of Administration or the
Director of Finance for the Finance Depariment or the President of Council or
Clerk of Council for the Council Cffice.

A vacation schedule based on the seniority standing of employees will be made
up by the department head each year with vacation periods so staggered that the
employee's ahsence will not seriously jeopardize the departmental work schedule
for the vear.

7. An extra day of paid vacation allowance will be permitted for all paid
holidays falling within a selected vacation period.

8. When the normal work week is forty hours, the paid vacation allowance
will be based thereon.

9, Three weeks of paid vacation allowance may be carried over to the next
calendar year. The three weeks shall be the maximum amount which may be
carried over regardless of the year to which the allowance is attributable.



10. Any employee who shall resign, retire or he laid off shall be entitled to be
paid for vacation allowance earned in the previous year and eligible to be taken
in the current year plus vacafion earned in the current year at the pro-rata
arp’ount of one-twalfth (1/12) for each full month worked subsequent to January
1%,

11. Vacation shall be used in increments of cne week or more except that
vacations may be used in lesser increments when authorized by the proper
departmental authority; however, vacation may not ba taken in lesser increments
than four hours,

Section 11.  MILITARY LEAVE

Military leave shall be granted in accordance with all federal and state laws. and
specifically O.R.C. 5923.05,

Section 12.  DISABILITY PAY

Section 13.

mather, father, sister, brother, wife, hu
mother-in-law, father-in-I&w;.si
law, stepmother, stepfath

2. With permission of the dep nt_head And the concurrence of the
Director of Administration or the Dlrecfo
or the PresidEiit:

DICAL?fINSURANCE DENTAL, OPTICAL &
UG PROGRAMS

“benefits in accordance with the City's group health
ordlng to the terms of such plan, as amended from time to time.

Section 15.

be eligjble for life insurance in accordance with the City's life insurance plan,
according to the terms of such plan, as amended from time fo time.

Section 16. JURY DUTY LEAVE

1. Any employee who is called for jury duty, either Federal, County or Municipal,
shall be paid his or her regular salary, less any compensation received for
jury duty, as provided for in the OHIO REVISED CODE when said jury duty
conflicts with her or his work schedule,

2, It is understood that Paid Jury Duty Leave will not exceed eighty hours
per year withoui approval of City Council. It will be the employee’s responsibility
to present to the City the necessary documents, including pay vouchers/check
from the Clerk of Courts.

Section 17.  MATERNITY LEAVE

This policy shall apply only to those employses not eligible for maternity leave
pursuant to Family Medical Leave Act of 1993 ("FMLA"), Employees eligible for



FMLA maternity leave shall receive leave pursuant to that Act in the manner
described in the City of North Canton Personnel Mandbook. Maternity Leave
shall include pregnancy, childbirth and related medical conditions.

Upon wrliten request to the Director of Administration, Director of Finance,
President of Council or Clerk of Council, whoever is applicable, a pregnant
employee may be granted a leave of absence without pay, subject to the
following rules.

A. Length of Leave: Leaves of absence for maternity leave shall be
fimited to the period of time that the pregnant employee is unable to
perform the substantial, material duties of the employee's position. This
period may include reasonable pre-delivery, delivery and recovery time,
as certified in writing by a physician, not to exceed one hundred and
eighty days. Such leave shall not include time being requested for the
purposes of child care following the recovery of the employee.

B. Physician Certificate: A pregnant employee requestlng a legve
of absence without pay must present, at the time,the request is made, a
physician's certificate stating the probable peri r.which the employee
will not be able to perform substantlal matérial duties of the employees

or of Administration,
Councnl whoever is

applicable, and in accordanc
with regard to sick leave, a

n employse using sick leave
0 a leave of absence for
emainder of the period.

|s not serwng a probationary period, Employses that do not
mice from a perso;]al leave of absence for maternity leave
service credlt for the time spent on such leave.

Hospitalization and life insurance benefits
effect as Iong as the employee is on maternity leave as

. 'Return to Service: Upon completion of a leave of absence for
maternity leave purposes, without pay, the employes shall be returned to
he same or similar position within the employee’s former classification.

. Failure to Return:  An employee who falls to refurn to duty upon
completion or valid cancellation of leave of absence without pay and
without explanation to the Director of Administration, Directer of Finance,
President of Council or Clerk of Council, whoever is applicable or their
representatives, may be removed from the service of the City. An
employee who fails to return to service from a leave of absence without
pay and is subsequentiy removed from the service is deemsd to have a
termination date corresponding to the starting date of the leave of
absence without pay.

H. Abuse of Leave: if it is found that a leave is not actually being
used for the purpose for which it was ariginally granted, the Director of
Administration, Director of Finance, President of Council or Clerk of
Council, whoever is applicable, may cancel the leave and direct the
employee to report for work by giving written notice to the employee.



Section 18.

Section 19,

Section 20.

PENSION PICKUP

1. Any employee of the City of North Canton who is a member of the Public
Employees Retirement System of Ohlo or the Ohio Police and Fire Pensicn Fund
shall have her or his compensation reduced by an amount equivalent to that
employee's contribution to the Public Employees Retirement System of Ohio or
the Ohio Police and Fire Pension Fund; as the case may be, and that the amount
of the employee's confribution to the Public Employees Retirement System of
Ohio or the Ohio Police and Fire Pension Fund; as the case may be, be paid by
the City of North Canton on behalf of the employee; and that the amount of the
centricution so paid on behalf of the smployee by the employer be added to the
salary or wage of the employee in the calculation of pensions and other benefits
and is subject to the City of North Canton income tax. The employes is not given
the option of choosing to receive said amount directly instead of having them
paid directly tc the Public Employees Retirement System of Ohio or the Ohio
Police and Fire Pensicn Fund. :

2. In respect to the employees contnl::u'~ the Public Employees
mployee's contribution

f the OHIO REVISED

CODE.
LEAVE OF ABSENCE

¢
Leave of Absence without pay may be
of the department head. Attendance

and approval from the res

COMPENSATION

Bi-Weekly Compensation

$3,510.86
$3,076.92
$3,463.99
$3,463.99
$3,210.72
$3,210.72
$2,599.32
$2,599.32
Supt., Utilities & Services $2,589.32
Supt., Streets & Parks ' $2,599.32
Superintendent ~ Drinking Water Plant $2,769.24
Supt., Recreation, Buildings & Grounds $2,689,32
Operations Managers:
Recreation, Buildings & Grounds
Streets & Parks
Water & Sanitary Sewer
Drinking Water Plant $ 2,465.68
Chief Building Officer $2,465.68
Clerk of Council/Law Dept. $2,146.82

Deputy Director of Finance $1,962.01



Administrative Assistant/Payroll Clerk $1,730.00

Administrative Assistant ' $1,730.00

At all times the position of Director of Permits & Davelopment is filled, the person
serving in the capacity shall alsc hold the title of Superintendent, Permits &
Inspecticn af no additional compensation.

Public Safety — FIRE /| EMS

Assistant Fire Chief $ 1496
Fire Captain $ 1460
$ 14.60

Fire Captain/ EMT — Paramedic

Fire Captain/ EMT ~ Baslc

EMT - Paramedic

Firefighter / EMT — Paramedic
Firefighter / EMT — Basic

Firefighter

EMT — Basic

EMT Personnel on Standby
Manned at Station:

Firefighter / EMT - Paramedic/Basic

R R R R R R A

EMT and/or Paramedics manned a
hours will be a minimum of &
hours/week,

ndby Wages;
ours/day, 30

Public Safety — Police

Dispaicher C
Scheol Crossing Guard
Auxiliary Police

Special Patrolman

Building Inspector $ 24.08
Nuisance Officer $ 17.00

Municipal Swimming Pool

Pool Director* $6,288.71

Assistant Poo! Director* $4,666.12

Concession Stand Mgr.* $4,891.26

Pool Personnel Minimum Wage

Lifeguard | Minimum Wage + 3.6%
Lifeguard i Lifeguard 1 + 3.5%
Lifeguard/Instructor | Minimum Wage + 15.3%
Lifeguard/Instructor I! Lifeguardfinstructor 1 + 3.5%
Head Lifeguard | Minimum Wage + 23.1%
Head Lifeguard 1| Head Lifeguard 1 + 3.5%

Pool Maintenance Minimum Wage



Section 21.

22.

*Paid for Season

General Government

Summer | Minimum Wage
Summer 11 Minimum Wage + 7.3%
Intern Minitum Wage + 25.3%
Skilled Worker $ 14.50

Laborer $ 13.00

Laborer shall be paid an amount equal to or less than the amount set forth in
the schedule listed above

Recreation
Class "A" Instructor $ 11.00
Senior Program Director* $ 203.50

**Paid bi-weekly

A. In the event the Senior Program Directo rks Iess‘ than 20 hours |n a bi-
weekly pay period, the actual hours work
hourly rate.

officers and part-time radio dlspa th
. Effective January 1 of each year,

converted for payment, or converted to another form of vacation time or
compensation. Employees forfeit compensatory balances upon transfer,
termination, resignation, or retirement.

6. For the purpose of computing compensatory pay, holidays, vacations and
funeral leave days shall be counted as hours and days worked.

DRUG TESTING POLICY

1. Drug screening or testing shall be conducted upon reasonable suspicion.
This testing shall be solely for administration purposes and the results obtained
shall not be used in any criminal proceeding. Under no circurmnstances may the
results of the drug screening or testing be released to a third party for the use in
a criminal prosecution against the affected employee. The following procedures
shall not preclude the employer from other administrative action.



2. Drug testing shall also be autharized when an employee is invelved in

an on-duty motor vehicle accident which results int bodily injurles to any vehicle
occupants or the employes, or when the employee has discharged a weapon
while on duty. .

3. All drug screening tests shall be conducted by medical laboratories
licensed by the State of Ohio and accredited by the College of American
Pathologists or cther mutually agreed upon entity. The procedures utilized by the
testing lak shall correspond to accepted medical practice. Any positive result
shall be confirmed by a mass specirophotometry procedure (GS-MS), or any
approved subsequent siate-of-the-art confirmatory test.

4. Drug screening tests shall be given to employees to detect the illegal use
of contralled substances as defined in Section 3719 of the Ohlo Revised Code. If
the initial screening is positive, the employee's sample shall be subjected to a
confirmatory test that shall be administered by a medical laboratory licensed by
the State of Ohio and accredited by the College of American Pathclogists or
other mutually agreed upon entity. The employse may have a second
confirmatory test of the split sample done at a lab .of his choosing, at this
expense. This test shall be given the same evidential mwelght as the previgus

The City shall maintain the right
mandating rehabilitation.

cation leave, or personal

habila #If no such [eave credit is
such empioyees ﬁshall bet ’aced on leave of absence without
seriod of the r%ﬁabllltatson TEave.

onzcompletion ofiL the program, and provided that a retest
that the employee is no lenger illegally using a controlled
ct, to any disciplinary action that may be taken
& employee shall be returned to his positicn,

yee may be’ subject to random retesting upon return to his
iod,of one {1) year from the dafe of his return,

r‘

3 any seniority or benefits should it be necessary that he be
o take a medical leave of absence without pay for a period not
d ninety (90) days.

If an employee refused to undergo rehabilitation or detoxification
.pursuant o a lawful order, or he fails to complete a program of
rehabilitation, or if he should test positive at any time within cne (1) year
after his return to work upon completion of the rehabilitaticn program, the
employee shall be subject to disciplinary action.

G. Except as otherwise provided herein, the cost of all drug
screening shall be borne by the City.

H. For the purpose of this Article "periodic” shall mean nct more than
three limes per vear, excepl that a drug test may be performed at any
time upon “reasonable suspicion" of drug use. An employee may be
tested more frequently during the one (1} year period after his return from
a rehabilitation program.



Section 23.

Section 24.

North Canton, OH

Passed:

ATTEST:

5. For the purpose of implementing the provisions of this Article, each
employee shall execute medical releases in order for the City to obtain the
results of the drug soreening provided for in this Article. The release referred fo in
this Section shali authorize only the release of examination results pertaining to
the drug screening test. Such medical releases shall be provided by the
employer.”

That any and all legislation inconsistent herewith, be, and is hereby repealed.

That this ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary
for the preservation of the health, safety and peace of the City of North Canton
and further necessary for the timely amendments to the General Personnel
Regulations and te establish the compensatory time policy for full-time exempt
personnel; wherefore, provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more
members-of Council elected thereto, this ordinance shall take effect and be in full
farce immediately upon its adoption by Council and approval by the Mayor,

SIGNED:

CLERK OF COUNCIL




C/W: 3/24/14
Item 3a

City oF NorTH CANTON

145 North Main St. - North Canton, OH 44720 Michael J. Grimes
Phone: 330-499-8223 Fax: 330-305-0603 Director of Administration
Legislation Request

/l" o Daniel J. Peters, Council President
Date: March 18, 2014
Subject: Supplement Eagement Agreement with American Electric Power

Request of Council authorizing the Mayor, through the Board of Control, to enter into a
Supplemental Easement and Right of Way Agreement with American Electric Power
(*AEP”) revising and granting and conveying a right of way and easement (“Supplemental
Right of Way and Easement Agreement”) for the right to construct, reconstruct, operate,
maintain, alter, inspect, patrol, protect, repair, replace, renew, upgrade, relocate along the
centerline of the Easement Area the following described lands being known as Parcel No.
5280106 owned by the City of North Canton located in Southwest Quarter of Section 19,
T-11, R-8, County of Stark, Township (Plain).

AEP is requesting this Supplemental Agreement to update and revise an already existing
easement on this property. AEP is offering payment of $5000.00 for updating the easement
agreement.

It is the opinion of this writer that any agreement should also contain a stipulation that the
any use of herbicides or other foliage controlling chemicals only be used with prior City
written permission and that entry onto this easement will be only after notification to the
City of North Canton. This area contains drinking water wells owned and operated by the
City of North Canton.

EMERGENCY REQUESTED YES X _NO

Respectfully Submitted

Michael J Grimes \\“\m.“ RECEEVED
MAR 1 8 2014
Copy: File COUNCIL OFFICE

NORTH CANTON, OHIO



Line Name: Wagenhals-West Canton
Line No. TLN160:00066
Easement No.

SUPPLEMENTAL RIGHT OF WAY AND EASEMENT

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL RIGHT OF WAY AND EASEMENT, made by and
between City of North Canton, State of Ohio, whose address is 145 North Main Street,
Canton, Ohio 44720, herein called "Grantor", whether one or more persons, and QOhio Power
Company, an Ohio corporation, being a unit of American Electric Power, whose principal
business address is 1 Riverside Plaza, Columbus, Ohio 43215, herein called "Grantee".

WHEREAS, Grantee is the owner of a right of way and easement under the terms of
the following agreement recorded in the Stark County Recorder’s Office, by and between John
C. Syler and Ann Syler, husband and wife, and The Ohio Power Company, a predecessor in
title to Grantee, dated October 18, 1954 and recorded in Volume 2289, Page 288, (hereafter the
"Original Easement"); and,

WHEREAS, the Grantors herein are the successors in interest to all or part of the lands
affected by the Easement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of One and NO/100 Dollars
(51.00}, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
Grantor hereby acknowledges, the Grantor and the Grantee hereby agree to supplement and
amend the Original Easement (insofar as it encumbers property of the Grantor) situated in the
State of Ohio, County of Stark, City of North Canton, located in the Southeast and Southwest
Quarter of Section 19, T-11, R-8 and being the same premises as described in Deed Volume
3357, Page 481, of the Stark County Recorder’s Office. (Parcel No. 5280106) as follows:



Grantor and Grantee agree to revise, amend and clarify the location, width and
boundaries of the Easement Area for the allowance of rebuilding transmission and
distribution lines, and communication lines. The new Easement Area shall be as
described and depicted on “Exhibit A”, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Grantee has the right to construct, reconstruct, operate, maintain, alter, inspect, patrol,
protect, repair, replace, renew, upgrade, relocate along the centerline of the Easement
Area, remove and replace poles, towers, and structures, made of wood, metal, concrete
or other materials, including cross arms, guys, anchors, anchoring systems, grounding
systems, counterpoises, and all other appurtenant equipment and fixtures, and to string
conductors, wires and cables, together with the right to add to said facilities from time
to time, and the right to do anything necessary, useful or convenient for the enjoyment
of the Easement Area herein granted, together with the privilege of removing at any
time any or all of said facilities erected on the Easement Area.

Grantor further grants to Grantee the right in Grantee's discretion to cut down, trim, and
otherwise control, using herbicides or tree growth regulators, or other means, and at the
Grantee’s option, to remove from the Easement Area any and all trees, overhanging
branches, vegetation, brush, or other obstructions. Grantee shall also have the right to
cut down, trim, remove, and otherwise control trees situated on lands of the Grantor
which adjoin the Easement Area, when in the opinion of the Grantee those trees may
endanger the safety of, or interfere with the construction, operation or maintenance of
Grantee's facilities or ingress or egress to, from or along the Easement Area.

Grantor shall not place, construct, install, erect or permit any temporary or permanent
building, structure, advertising device, sign, dumpster, light pole, swimming pool, deep
well, storage tank, structure or obstruction, or use or store any hazardous/flammable
material within the Easement Area. No shed, road, driveway, mounding, fill,
excavation, water impoundment or tree plantings shall be permitted within the
Easement Area without the written permission of the Grantee. Any such item placed in
the easement area may be removed by Grantee.

The failure of Grantee to exercise any of the rights granted herein, including but not
limited to the removal of any obstructions from the Easement Area, shall not be deemed
to constitute an abandonment or waiver of the rights granted herein.

Grantor further grants to Grantee the right of unobstructed access, at any and all times,
over, across and along the Easement, and the right of ingress and egress to and from the
Easement Area from a public road in, on, over and across existing or future access roads
and lanes and other reasonable routes outside the Fasement Area across Grantor's
adjoining land. In the event there is no existing access road or lane to the Easement
Area, the Grantor will provide a mutually agreed upon reasonable ingress and egress
route over the Grantor's lands, and any of the adjoining lands of the Grantor, for the
purpose of exercising and enjoying the rights granted herein.



7.

10.

Grantee agrees to repair or pay the Grantor for damage to growing crops, fences, gates,
field tile, drainage ways, drives, lawns, or structures caused by the Grantee in the
exercise of the rights herein granted. Grantee further agrees to pay the prevailing
market price for standing timber for any marketable trees cut down outside the
Easement Area during construction or maintenance of Grantee's electric transmission,
distribution, and communication lines.

The failure of Grantee to exercise any of the rights granted herein, or the removal of any
facilities from the Easement Area, shall not be deemed to constitute an abandonment or
waiver of the rights granted.

Except as supplemented and amended herein, the original Easement shall remain in full
force and effect.

The original Easement, as supplemented and amended by this instrument, contains
the agreement, expressed or implied between the parties herein and shall inure to the
benefit of and be binding on their respective successors, assigns, heirs, executors,
administrators, lessees, tenants, and licensees.

{(This area intentionally left blank)



IN WITNESS HEREOF, the Grantor has executed this Supplemental Right of Way and
Easement to be effective as of the last date set forth below.
GRANTOR(S):

City of North Canton, State of Ohio

By:
Name: David J. Held
Title: Mavor of North Canton, Ohio

Dated:
STATE OF OHIO §
§
COUNTY OF §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of

2014, by David J. Held, Mayor, of the City of North Canton, State of Ohio, on behalf of said
City.

Notary Public
Printed Name:
My Commission Expires;




GRANTEE:

OHIO POWER COMPANY

By: Thomas Schaffer

Manager, Transmission Right of Way
American Electric Power Service Corporation
Authorized Signer

STATE OF OHIO §

§

COUNTY OF §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of

2014, by Thomas Schaffer, Manager, Transmission Right of Way, American Electric Power
Service Corporation, as Authorized Signer for Ohio Power Company, an Ohio corporation, a unit
of American Electric Power, on behalf of the corporation.

Notary Public
Printed Name:
My Commission Expires:

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY OHIO POWER COMPANY
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EASEMENT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Easement #: 73 Map #:
Work Order: 4191924003

Line Name: Wagenhals-West Canton
THE UNDERSIGNED;

GRANTOR: City of North Canton, State of Ohio
ADDRESS: 145 N. Main Street, Canton, Ohio 44720

HEREBY OFFER to accept amount as determined in accordance with the schedule below in full payment for right of way and easement for
an electric transmission, distribution and communication line or lines, in, over, under, upon and along the land of the undersigned under

an easement dated , 20__, from the undersignad 1o the Company to wit:
PAYMENT SCHEDULF
RDescription Amount
Easement Area 3331/ Acres, m/l ){ f,j?’z?}{ o
&

FYS00. 0 fiR Gl = Pl FEE- 5T

Less Easement Consideration $1.00

Total Amount Due ‘ fé"mt o

The amounts so determined are in full payment of the price specified by said easement for right of way. Any construction damages will
be paid separately unless noted above,

In the event the provisions of this agreement as to the payment of the amounts so determined in any way conflict with any of the
provisions of said easement, this agreement shall control.

ACCEPTED ON: , 20

Property ROW, LLC Grantor(s):

Sign:

Print:

Ohio Power Company

By:

For Office Use Only:

Dept. ABM
D [ole] Proj. ID Acet WO Act,
GL Check Check
Unit PC Bus. Unit TRANS No. Date
Zlp
APBU CODE




Damage Agreement

Eas. 73 Map Structure Line ‘Wagernhals-West Canton
WO 4187560403 , Parcel ID; 5280106
Grantor: City of Nosth Canton, State of Ohio Address: 145 North Main Street, Canton, Ohio 44720
Present Owner Address;
Tenant Address;
Cash Crop
Damages Estimatei to be the following:

Nature of Damages Estimate

Remarks:

Total Estimated Damages

The undersigned landowner agrees to compensate any tenants for their share (if any) of this damage payment.

Inn accordance with the terms of the sasement of record, 1he undersigned, being duly authorized, hereby agrees to accept

$

» in full payment of all damages, except possible tile damage acorasd in the

construction/maintenancs of a line for the transmission of electric energy which has been construcied over and across said

property by virtue of said easerment.

Accepted om: 20
Property ROW, LI.C Grantor(sk
Sign
Print Name
Accepted: Qhio Power Company
For Office Use Only:
Dept.
D e 99% Proj. [D Acct, WO ABMAct.
PC ) )
G[., Bus. Check Check
Unit Unit Prans No. Date
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An ordinance authorizing the Mayor of the City of North Canton, through

the Board of Control, to enter into a Supplemental Right of Way and Easement
Agreement (“Easement’), for and in consideration of One Dollar and other valuable
consideration, the City of North Canton, State of Ohio, (“Grantor’) with Ohio Power
Company, an Ohio corporation, being a unit of American Electric Power, (“Grantee™, to
revise and grant and convey a right of way and easement, owned by the City of North
Canton, located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 19, County of Stark, Township 11
(Plain Township), Range 8, and known as Parcel No. 5280106.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH, COUNTY OF
STARK, AND STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4 ‘_

That the Mayor of the City of North.‘G.anfton",:“-through the Board of Control,
be, and is hereby authorized to enter into:an Easement, for and in
consideration of One Dollar and other valuable donsideration, the Grantor
with Grantee, to revise and grant and convey -a right of way and
easement, owned by the City of North Canton, Iocated in the Southwest
Quarter of Section 19, County ‘of Stark, Township 11 ‘(Plain Township,
Range 8, and known as Parcel 'No:. 5280106 for the right to construct,
reconstruct operate, -maintain, alter inspect patrol, protect, repair,
replace, renew, upgrade relocate along the centerline of the Easement
area. T

That a copy of said Easement is attaohed hereto and incorporated herein
as if fully rewritten: here R T

That |f a proV|S|en ' of this ordlnance is or becomes lllegal, invalid or

- unenforceable, that shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any
. other prowsmn of th|s ordmance |

That thrs ordlnance shall take effect and be in full force from and after the

. earliest peno_d_a_llowed by law.

¢:\2014 draft Iegislation‘lelipolemental right of way and easement agreement.docx



C/W: 3/24/14 T
ILtem 3b MAR l"‘ 7014

City of NORTH CANTON, OHIO "

145 NORTH MAIN STREET
NORTH CANTON OHIO 44720-2587

LEGISLATION REQUEST

March 17, 2014

To: Daniel J. Peters, President
City Council

Subject: Easthill Street Bridge Replacement Project (PID 97410)

Date: ..SZI’?Z Vb

Date: Ef”% 7’,/ .V

Requested By:

Approved By:

/ )xe/ctor G{Admmlstratlon

An ordinance authorizing the Mayor, through the Board of Control to enter into a cooperation
agreement with ODOT for replacement of the bridge on Easthill Street SE over West Branch
Nimishillen Creek (SFN 7670907) - to be known as Easthill Street Bridge Replacement Project -
PID No. 97410 — STA-OBPP FY2016.

EMERGENCY REQUESTED: Yes X No

RECEIVED
MAR 18 2014

COUNCIL OFFICE
NORTH CANTON, OHIO

PAPROJECTS\Easthill Bridge\Docs\ODOT 3-2014 Consent Legislation.docx,



PRELIMINARY LEGISLATION
Consent

Ordinance/Resolution#
PID No. 97410
County/Route/Section STA-OBPP FY2016

The following is enacted by the City of North Canton of Stark

{(An Ordinance/a Resolution) (Loocal Public Agency)
County, Ohio, hereinafter referred to as the Local Public Agency (LPA).

SECTION I - Project Description
WHEREAS, the (LPA/STATE) has identified the need for the described project:
Replacement of bridge on Easthill Road over West Branch Nimishillen Creek (SFN 7670907)

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City of North Canton  of Stark County, Ohio.
(LPA)

SECTION 1I - Consent Statement

Being in the public interest, the LPA gives consent to the Director of Transportation to complete the
above described project.

SECTION III - Cooperation Statement

The LPA shall cooperate with the Director of Transportation in the above described project as
follows:

The LPA shall be responsible for all financial resources necessary for those items outside the scope
of the project, as stated above.

SECTION 1V - Utilities and Right-of-Way Statement
The LPA agrees that all right-of-way required for the described project will be acquired and/or
made available in accordance with current State and Federal regulations. The LPA also understands

that right-of way costs include eligible utility costs.

The LPA agrees that all utility accommodation, relocation and reimbursement will comply with the
current provisions of 23 CFR 645 and the ODOT Utilities Manual.



PID No, 97410

SECTION V - Maintenance

Upon completion of the described Project, and unless otherwise agreed, the LPA shall: (1) provide
adequate maintenance for the described Project in accordance with all applicable state and federal
law, including, but not limited to, 23 USC 116; (2} provide ample financial provisions, as necessary,
for the maintenance of the Project; (3) maintain the right-of-way, keeping it free of obstructions;
and (4) hold said right-of-way inviolate for public highway purposes.

SECTION VI - Authority to Sign

I, of said is hereby empowered on behalf of

(Contractual Agent) (LPA)
the to enter into contracts with the Director of Transportation which is

(LPA)

necessary to complete the above described project.

Passed: , 20
(Date)
Attested:
(Clerk) (Contractual Agent of LPA - title)
Attested:
(Title) {President of Council)
This is hereby declared to be an emergency measure fo expedite

{Ordinance/Resclution)
the highway project(s) and to promeote highway safety. Following appropriate legislative action, it
shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval, otherwise it shall take
effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.



PID No. 97410

CERTIFICATE OF COPY
STATE OF OHIO
City of North Canton of Stark County, Chio
(LPA)
I, ,as Clerk ofthe  City of North Canton
(LPA)
of Stark County » Ohio, do hereby certify that the forgoing is a true and
correct copy of adopted by the legislative Authority of the said
(Ordinance/Resolution)
City on the day of , 20
(LPA)
That the publication of such has been made and certified of

(Ordinance/Resolution)
record according to law; that no proceedings looking to a referendum upon such
have been taken; and that such
(Ordinance/Resolution) {Ordinance/Resolution)
and certificate of publication thereof are of record in Page
(Ordinance/Resolution Record No.)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my official seal, if

applicable, this day of , 20
CITY SEAL Clerk
of , Ohio
(LPA)

(If the LPA is designated as a City then the “City Seal” is required. If no Seal, then a letter stating “No Seal is
required to accompany the executed legislation.)

The afore going is accepted as a basis for proceeding with the project herein described.
Forthe of , Ohio
(LPA)

Attest: , Date
(Contractual Agent)

sk st koo o okok sk sk ke etk ekt sttt skt ok ok ook ek b s st o s e sk s s sk ok ok ok sl e ot e st e s e se s e sk e ek ok ok ok ek

For the State of Ohio

Attest: , Date
Director, Ohio Department of Transportation




An ordinance authorizing the Mayor of the City of North Canton, through the
Board of Control, to enter into a Cooperation Agreement by and between the City of North
Canton (“City”) and the Ohio Department of Transportation (“ODOT"} for the replacement of
the bridge of Easthill Street SE over West Branch Nimishillen Creek, known as the Easthill
Street Bridge Replacement Project (*Project”’) and declaring the same to be an emergency.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON, COUNTY OF
STARK, AND STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1. That the Mayor of the City of North Canton, through the Board of Control, be,
and is hereby authorized to enter into a Cooperation Agreement by and
between the City and the ODOT for the cement of the bridge of Easthill
Street SE over West Branch Nimishill (SFN 7670907), known as the
Project PID No. 97410 — STA-OBPP

Section 2. That the Director of Finance
authorized to draw funds n

Is or becomes |Ilegal invalid or
i |ty or enforceability of any other

Section 3. That if a provision:
unenforceable, that s
provision of this ordin

Section 4.

. ssary for the timely execution
tween the City and ODOT; wherefore

North Canton,
Passed:

MAYOR

SIGNED: , 2014

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

g:\2014 draft legislatiomeasthill bridge replacement project.docx



i 2 RECEIVED

MAR 11 2014

City of NORTH CANTON, OREDcanton, oo

145 NORTH MAIN STREET
NORTH CANTON OHIO 44720-2587

LEGISLATION REQUEST
March 10, 2014
To: Daniel J. Peters, President
City Council
Subject: Perpetual Water Line Easement

(Parcel No. 5503231)

Requested By: Lt - Date: _1/10/2014
City Enginefr -~

P
Approved By: ,% e Date: 'Zf’éz
o~ DireCtor of Administration

An ordinance authorizing the Mayor, through the Board of Control, to accept the perpetual right
of way, easement and all appurtenances associated with Perpetual Water Tine Easement/Parcel
No. 5503231. (See attachment)

NOTE: This waterline was authorized by Ordinance No 110-92; however an easement was not
acquired at that time.

RECEIVED
MAR T 2014

COUNCIL OFFICE
NORTH CANTON, OHIO

EMERGENCY REQUESTED: Yes X No




PERPETUAL WATER LINE EASEMENT
Parcel No. 5503231

For and in consideration of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration, Nesbitt Enterprises,
LLC, an Ohio limited liability company, GRANTOR, does hereby give and grant unto THE CITY OF NORTH
CANTON, an Ohio Municipality, its successors and assigns, GRANTEE, the perpetual right of way and easement to

lay, re-lay, construct, install, maintain, operate, alter, inspect, repair, remove, replace, and renew at will, a water main

for conveying potable water and all appurtenances thereto with the right of ingress and egress at any time to and from

such water main and all appurtenances thereto on, under and through the following property:

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT “A”

It is agreed by and between Grantor and Grantee as follows:

L.

That the Grantee shall have the right to remove fences, shrubbery, plants, trees, landscaping, lawns,
driveways, walks, and paving within the easement area during initial construction or future maintenance of
the water main and all appurtenances thereto. The Grantee shall be responsible to restore the surface area of
the easement as closely as possible to its condition at the time of construction or maintenance. The Grantee
will pay damages for items that cannot be restored or repaired. If the amount of said damages cannot be
mutually agreed upon, the same shall be ascertained and determined by three disinterested persons; one
appointed by the Grantor, one by the Grantee, and the third by the two so appointed. The award of such three

persons shall be final and conclusive,

That no building or structure of any kind shall or will be erected within the easement by Grantor, nor shall
anything be placed in the vicinity of the easement that might be injurious to the water main. However,
nothing herein shall interfere with the right of Grantor to place driveways, parking areas, sidewalks in said
easement. Grantor shall not change the ground elevation, within the easement area, without approval of

Grantee.

That Grantor may extend across, or grant easements to others to extend across said easement area, electiic

lines or pipelines for gas, sewage or storm water subject, however, to minimum acceptable clearances.

That vpon removal of said water main and all appurtenances thereto, the premises shall be restored as closely

as possible to its then condition at the time of removal,

This easement from Grantor to Grantee shall not be used as evidence or in any other manner by the Grantee,
it’s representatives, successors or assigns, to assist the Grantee in the annexation of the property of Grantor,

through eminent domain or any other government taking.



6. ‘That this grant shall be binding upon the Grantor and Grantee and shall inure to the benefit of their respective

heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns forever.
7. This easement is subject to all matters of record.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused their name to be subscribed to this City of North Canton
Easement this 5 day of OO\t e ,20\M

GRANTOR

Moswsh i fosvad

Thomas M. Nesbitt, Pr331dent of Nesbitt Enterprises, LLC

STATE OF OHIO )
} SS:
STARK COUNTY )

Before me, a Notary Public in and for said County, personally appeared Thomas M. Neshitt, who acknowledged that
he did sign the foregoing instrument on behalf of Nesbitt Enterprises, LLC, an Ohio limited liability company as
President, and that it is the free act and deed of the company and himself personally.

IN THE TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my official seal a this
> dayof D B S L 20N

Notary Publh ' -E
_obin Lepedes, oy

\1‘ o Q\.__\‘:n ‘(‘V\T‘(\__\-‘.a’x‘.m‘(;ih

™ 1“ [y
This instrument prepared by: N —;»\\ S\\\.\

City of North Canton
145 North Main Sireet
North Canton, OH 44720

VA\Bruce\United Glass Easement.rtf




COOPER & ASSOCIATES, L1r / ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS

1359 MARKET PHOMNE: {330) 452-5731 FAX: (3301 452-9110
AVENUE NORTH
CAMTON, OHIO

44714
BRYAN J. ASHMAN EXHIBIT ‘A’
JEROLD £. GEIB 16 FOOT PERPETUAL WATERLINE EASEMENT

FOR: CITY OF NORTH CANTON

Known as and being part of 2 9.556 acre tract of land presently owned by Nesbitt Enterprises,
LLC as recorded in Stark County Recorder’s Image Number 2002/08220066357. Subject tract is located
in part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 6, Township 11 (Plain Township), Range 8 in Stark County,
Ohio and is more particularly bounded and described as follows;

Beginning for the same at a point, at the southeast corner of the Northeast Quarter of said Section
6 in Plain Township;

Thence N85°03715”W on a portion of the south line of said Northeast Quarter Section a distance
of 464.38 feet to a point on the north right-of-way line of Orion Street N.E., at the southwest corner of a
0.717 acre tract of land now or formerly owned by E. & B. Coombs as recorded in Official Record |
Volume 1086, Page 976 of the Stark County Deed Records and being the true place of beginning for the
tract of land herein to be described,; ‘ '

Thence N85°03°15”W continuing on a portion of the south line of said Northeast Quarter
Section, and the north right-of-way line of said Orion Street N.E. a distance of 16,00 feet to a point;

Thence N04°45°45”E parallel with and 16.00 feet west of a portion of the east line of the
previously stated 9.556 acre Nesbitt Enterprises, LLC tract of land a distance of 276.54 feet to a point on
the south line of an 11.643 acre tract of lénd now or formerly owned by Bayberry Woods Condominiuimns
as recorded in Stark County Recorder’s Image Number 1995/036771;

Thence S85°03°[5”E on a pdrtion of the south line of said 11.643 acre Bayberry Woods
Condominiums tract of land a distance of 16,00 feet to a boint; -
Thence S04°45°45”W on a portion of the west line of said 11.643 acre Bayberry Woods Condominiums
tract of land and the west line of the previously stated 0.717 acre E. and B. Coombs tract of land a
distance of 276.54 feet to a point, at the southwest corner of said 0,717 acre tract of land, being the true
place of beginning and containing 0.1016 acre of land more or less (4,424 S.F.).

Subject to any and all easements, reservations, or restrictions that niay be of record pertaining to

the above described tract of land.

07 134 15 Watnrling Easenai Faye | of 2
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An ordinance approving, confirming, and accepting a Perpetual Public

Waterline Easement (“Easement”), granted by Nesbitt Enterprises, LLC, an Ohio limited
liability company, (“Grantor”) to the City of North Canton, an Ohio municipality, its
successors and assigns, (“Grantee”), the perpetual right of way and Easement located
in part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 6, Township 11 (Plain Township), Range 8,
and declaring the same to be an emergency.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON, COUNTY

OF STARK, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

That Grantor has granted to Grantee its g
perpetual right of way and Easement g
maintain, operate, alter, inspect, repai

ssors and assigns, the
lay, construct, install,
Iace, and renew at

thereto with the right of ingress
water main and all appurteng
property located in part of théj

through the
6, Township

11 (Plain Township), Range 8% approved
confirmed and accepted.

That a copy of said E i edbhereto and incorporated herein
as if fully rewritten her = '

That if a f. Skor becomes illegal, invalid or
unenfor . alidity or enforceability of any

leclared to be an emergency measure
ﬁ?he health, safety and peace of the Clty

Council e ed fhereto this ordinance shall take effect and be in force
Ihon its%gdoptlon by Council and approval by the Mayor.



CHECK REGISTER LISTING 07 Mar 2014 PAGE 1

Trans#.. Name. . ... ...

CMC CANTON MUNICIPAL COURT
CITY CITY OF NORTH CANTON

8T STATE

ko

Date.... Check...

03-07-14 002022
03-07-14 002023

03-07-14 002024

Bank .

cs
Cs

8]

Amournt . .

142,
10%22.

4033.

14898,

50
17

50

17

Accts Dist. Amts
IDAC 142 .50
or 4032.00
sls) 6094 ,73
INT 0.44
op 30.00
COMP 565.00
SBD l00.00
IDS¥ 2620.00
MVCC 332.50
A 381.00

14898.17

C/W: 3/24/14
Ttem 5a

RECEIVED
MAR 10 204

COUNCIL QFFICE
NORTH CANTON, OHIO



FUND ACCOUNT BALANCE LISTING FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY

Bank .

cs
<s
Cs
cs
cs
Cs
cs
cs
Ccs
cs
cs
cs
cs
Ccs
cs
cs
cs
cs
ce
cs
Cs
Cs
c8
cs
cs

oKk

Account Description...................

10%B

B

BC

cc
COMP
CTCOP
EXP
BEXPS
GR
IDAC
1D8F
INT
LOCDFT
MVCC
Qr

OF
OTHDFT
FHONE
RELFEE
SBD
SBP

sC

SF
STDET
vC

10% BOND

BOND

BANK CHARGES

COURT COSTS

COMPUTER ACCOUNT

CERTIFIED CQURT COPY

CITY EXPUNGEMENT ACCT
EXPUNGEMENT TOQ STATE
GENERAL REVENUE

INDIGENT ALCOHOL

Indigent Defense Support Fund
MONTHLY BANK INTEREST

LOCATL, DEFARULT
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FIRSTMERIT. , )
FirstMerit Bank, N.A. Bank MAR ? 2{”4
295 FirstMerit Circle - Page 1 of2
Akron Ohio 44307-2359 :f‘ii;?‘ziflii%!rﬁf% ON
: NORTH CANTON, OHIO Statement Period
Feb 1, 2014 1o
Feb 28,2014

Primary Account
MAYOR CITY OF NORTH CANTON
145 N MAIN ST
N CANTON OH 44720-2501

Qucstions?
1-88B-554-4362

A 143341 - 33
4

Deposit Accounts

INTEREST CHECKING _ 14,221.13

Tolal Deposit Accounts 14,221.13

INTEREST CHECKING MAYOR CITY OF NORTH CANTON

Account Sunumary
Beginning Balance as of Feb 1, 2014 14,424.42
13 Deposits and Credits 14,787.73
3 Withdrawals and Debits 14,991.46
Interest Paid ‘ 0.44
Ending Balance as of Feb 28, 2014 14,221.13
Checks
Date Nuamber mount Date Number Amount
Feb 13 ' 2019 0,497 46 Feb 14 2020 “144.00
Total Checks 10,641.46
Total Number of Checks 2

# Indicates there is a gap between check mnzbers

Other Transactions

Date Description Wilhdrawals Deposits
Feb 3 PAYPAL TRANSFER 630.00
Feb § DEPOSIT 2,265.00
Feb 7 DEPOSIT 1,677.00
Febh 7 PAYPAL TRANSFER 430.00
Feb 10  PAYPAL TRANSFER 847.00
Feb10  PAYPAL TRANSIER - 130.00
Feb12  82010HIOTOSREPRT REPRQT EFT \4650.00

Feb 13 DEPOSIT 420.00
Ieb1&8 PAYPAL TRANSFER 650.00
Feb 19  DEPOSIT 2,300.00

For Deaf and Hearing lmpaired (1°1Y/TDD) Call 1-800-572-6040



%

Primary Account — Page 2ot 2
Other Transactions {continucd)
Daie Description Withdrawals Deposits
Feb2l  PAYPAL TRANSFER 1,619.00
Feb24  DEPOSIT 1,833.00
Feb26 PAYPAL TRANSFER 413.23
Feb28  DEPOSIT 1,573.50
Feb 28  Interest Paid 44
Daily Balance Information
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
Jan 31 14,424.42 Feb 12 16,053.42 Feb 21 10,400.96
Feb 3 15,054.42 Feb 13 5,975.96 Feb 24 12,233.96
Feb 3 17,319.42 Feb 14 5,831.96 Feb 26 12,647.19
Feb 7 19,426.42 Feb 18 6,481.946 Feb 28 14,221.13
Feb 10 20,403.42 Feb 19 8,781.96
Interest Detail
Interest Paid Year-to-Date 0.90 Annual Percentage Yield Farned 0.05%
Interest Paid this Period 0.44 Days in this Period ‘ 28
Interest Farned this Period (.44
NOTE

AlL CHECKS ARE LISTED AS PAID AS OF THE POSTING DATE. IN THE EVENT A CHECK |5 RETURNED, THE REVERSING ENTRY WILL
SHOW AS A CREDIT ON THE NEXT POSTING DATE.

Failure to report discrepancies, forgeries, or alterations within 14 days may result in forfeiture of any claims.
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

Telephone the number listed on Page 1 of this statement or write using the address listed on Page 1 of this statement as soon as
possible, if you think your statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer on the statement or receipt, We
must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared.

(1) Tell us your name and account number.

(2) Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you beiieve there is an error or why you
need more information.

{3) Tell us the dollar ameunt of the suspected error.

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. For consumer accounts only, if we take more than 10 business
days to do this, we will recredit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it
takes us fa complete our investigation.

Ll

Thank you for choosing Firstderis as your financial partner.
We appreciate your business.

STMT $997R Rev 7/08
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CITY OF NORTH CANTQON
FUND BALANGE RECONGILIATION

January 31, 2014

FUNDBAL

Consolidated Fund Balance

Less Treasury Investments Held at Cost;

INTEREST FRINGIPAL

Federal Gov't Securities (UBS) $0.00 $10,026.34
StarPlue 101.58 598,683.37
Chase Money Market 8.08 144,181.38
Hurtington Bank (CDARS) 0.00 1,000,000.00
Huntingtan Bank Ck'g 0.00 28.00
Huntington Bank Money Markst 175.48 $1,056,645.88
North Canton CIC Escrow, 0.00 457,000,00
First Merit D various maturity 0.00 5,556,297,84
First Merlt Money Market 247,73 2,011,818.35
Morgan Stamey « G0 verlous maturity 0.00 2,200,000.00
Freddle Mac Govt 0.00 Z250,500.00
Swaep Account 147.33 2,480,000.00
Payroll Bank 0.00 360.001.68

$682.17 $16,125,149,85
Total Treasury Inveslments
Adjusted Consolldated Fund Balance
Book Balance

AR Bex Net Backed $855.20

MEDI Matched not book (3,001.21)

Total Fund Balance Recconclilation

Check Book Balance

Minus;

Adjusted Bank Balance

Qutstanding Chacks;

OTHER CITY ACCOUNTS:

NSF's In Transit $365.66
PAYPAL In Transit 1,114.84
PAYPAL Qverdrawl ($80.00)
Misc. Reconciling item 200.00
Mayor's Court $14,424 42
Escrow 126,037.58

Tatal in Other City Accor §140,482.00

Raspactfully submitied,

feran X 00z,

Karen S. Alger
Dirzctor of Finance

$20,118,22873

$18,126,149.85

£3,603,078.88

-$2,145.91

$3,990,932.57

$4,028,521,25
(539,208.78)

$1,620,50

$8,000,632.07

FUNDBAL improve 204
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CITY OF NORTH CANTON

FUND BALANCE RECONCILIATION

February 28, 2014

FUNDBAL

Consclidated Fund Balance

Less Treasury investments Held at Cost:

Federal Gov't Securlties (UBS)
StarPlus

Chase Money Market
Huntington Bank (CDARS)
Huntington Bank Ck'g
Huntington Bank Money Market
North Canton CIC Escrow

First Merit CD  various maturity
First Merit Money Market
Morgan S{anley - CD varlous maturity
Freddie Mac Govt

Sweap Account

Payroll Bank

. Tetal Treasury Investmeants

Adjusted Consolidated Fund Balance

Book Balance
AR Box Not Booked

EMS online not bocked

Fund 7085 Qtrly Mun Ta

Total Fund Balance Reconciliation

Check Bobk Balance

Minus: Outstanding Checks;
NSF's In Transit
PAYPAL Overdrawl
OPERS in Transit

Adjusted Bank Balance

OTHER CITY ACCOUNTS:
Mayor's Court
Escrow
Total in Other City Acco!

INTEREST PRINCIPAL
$0.00 $10,026.34
81.77 598,775.14

5.49 144,156.88

0.00 1,000,000.00

0.00 25.00

162.12 $1,056,808.00

0.00 457,000.00

0.00 5,6565,297.84

223.78 2,012,042.13

0.00 2,200,000.00

0.00 250,600.00

100.77 2,605,000.00

0.00 360,001.68

$583.93  $16,250,633.01
$433.94
204,83
10.85
$210.81
(60.00)
(0.02)
$14,221.13
126,042.03
$140,263.16

Respectfully submitted,

//euu.«, ,&.a%,w

Karen S. Alger

Director of Finance

$19,979,815.20

$16,250,633.01

$3,726,182.1¢9

$549.62

$3,729,831.81

$4,012,456.19

($282,775.17)

§160.79

$3,729,831.81

FUNDBAL improva 2014
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C/W: 3/24/14
Item 5d

City oF NorRTH CANTON

145 North Main St. - North Canton, OH 44720 Michael J. Grimes
Phone: 330-499-8223 Fax: 330-305-0603 Director of Administration

Legislation Request

A): Daniel J. Peters, Council President
Date: March 18, 2014
Subject: Presentation & Purchase Authorization for Portable Road Patch Machine

Please place the above subject matter on the Committee of the Whole agenda at your earliest
convenience for a presentation to Council by Superintendent James Davis on consideration for a
purchase of a portable road patch machine.

If Council wishes to move forward, I ask consideration for an ordinance authorizing the Mayor of
the City of North Canton through the Board of Control to purchase one (1) Portable Road Patch
Machine that will be utilized by the street department not to exceed sixty-five thousand dollars
($65,000.00).

The request is to purchase this machine through the Ohio Cooperative Purchase Agreement, or be
authorized to advertise and receive bids or purchase from a vendor if they are at a lower price for

equivalent terms, conditions and specifications,

The purchase has been budgeted in the 2014 budget under Street Construction & Repair Line Item
# 208.543.5500 - $65,000.00.

EMERGENCY REQUESTED X YES NO |

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael J. Grimes T

RECEIVED

Copy; Finance Director Karen Alger MAR 18 2014
Supt. Services & Utilities James Davis
File COUNCIL OFFICE
NORTH CANTON, OHIO



An ordinance authorizing the Director of Administration of the City of North
Canton to advertise and receive bids according to specifications now on file in the office of the
Director of Administration and for the Mayor of the City of North Canton to be authorized,
through the Board of Control, to enter into an Agreement for the purchase of one (1) portable
road patch machine for use by the Street Department from a vendor or, in the alternative,
pursuant to the Ohio Cooperative Purchase Act, and declaring the same to be an emergency.

BE. IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON, COUNTY OF
STARK, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1. That the Mayor of the City of North Canton, through t
is hereby authorized to purchase one (1) portab
by the Street Department, within the purview
Act.

ard of Control, be, and
d patch machine, for use
io Cooperative Purchase

Section 2. Co ' hase Act is not

uthorized to

m he Office of

yowr & be authorizéd, through the
the purchase of one (1) portable

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5. it if a provision of this ordinance is or becomes illegal, invalid or
5/ that shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other
Is ordinance

Section 6. That this ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary

for the preservation of the health, safety, and peace of the City North Canton and
further necessary for the timely purchase portable road patch machine and to
ensure continued efficient operation of the Street Department; wherefore, this
ordinance shall take effect and be in full force immediately upon its adoption by
Council and approval by the Mayor.

9:12014 draft legislation\portable road patch machine.docx



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS — COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

Meeting Minutes: COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
Held: February 24, 2014

The Community and Economic Development Committee, as part of the Committee of the
Whole meeting, was called to order Monday, February 24, 2014.

The following committee members were pfesent for the Community and Economic
Development Committee meeting: Chairperson Kiesling, Vice Chairperson Cerreta,
Committee Members Werren, Foltz, Peters and Snyder. Committee Member Griffith was not
present for the meeting.

Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Administration Grimes, Director of Law Fox,
Director of Finance Alger, City Engineer Benekos, Director of Permits and Development
Bowles, and Clerk of Council Kalpac.

Mr. Snyder: First item on the agenda is Community and Economic Development. Chairman
Kiesling. :

Mrs. Kiesling: Can | request that we amend the agenda now and add those — the zonings
which we just got done speaking about it?

Mr. Snyder: Whatever you want.
Mrs. Kiesling: Wouldn't that be easier?
Mr. Snyder: That's fine.

‘Mrs. Kiesling: Before we lose our train of thought. So I would like to amend the agenda to
include rezoning the Walsh/Gressel Parcsl to Parks and Institutions, and that's the parcel out
by Walsh University. I'll make that motion.

Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr. Foltz seconded to amend the agenda to include
consideration of the rezoning the Walsh/Gressel Parcel to Parks and institutions. All
members present voting:

Yes: Cerreta, Foltz, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren

No: O

Mrs. Kiesling: Maybe we should make a motion to excuse Mr. Griffith.
Mr. Snyder: May we have a motion to excuse Member Griffith?

Mr. Foltz moved and Mrs. Kiesling seconded to excuse the absence of Council Member
Griffith. All members present voting:

Yes: Foltz, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta

No: 0

Mrs. Kiesling: Okay. So we've spoke about changing the zoning to Parks and Institution
which coincides with everything around it. And I'd like to place it on for its first reading on the
10", Any questions/concerns? Alright, I'd like to amend the agenda to include Parcel No.
9209516 over beside the “Y", the Maple Street Commerce, is currently zoned Office Building.
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Meeting Minutes: COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
Held: February 24, 2014

We were - spoke in the public hearing about adding the mixed use overlay. I'd like to place
that on the agenda to speak about it. | motion to do that, _

Mrs. Kiesling- moved and Mrs. Werren seconded to amend the agenda to include
consideration that a Mixed Use Overlay District be applied to Parcel No. 9209516 for
the premises located on East Maple Street, presently zoned OB, Office Busmess
District. All members present voting:

Yes: Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz

No: 0O

Mrs. Kiesling: | would like to - any questions, concerns to moving that portion to the agenda
to give it its first reading March 10", Everybody okay with that? That's the one right here,
right by Bitzer Park. All right, place it on the agenda and give it its first reading. These all will
require three readings. All right, we'd like to amend the agenda to include Parcel 10000415,
no, no, no. 10000416 which is currently office building which is the car ports to add mixed
use overlay on top. I'd like a motion to amend the agenda to speak about that.

Mr. Peters: That’s the covered parking? Right?
Mrs. Kiesling: That's the covered parking.

Mr. Cerreta moved and Mr. Peters seconded to amend the agenda to include
consideration that a Mixed Use Overlay District be applied to Parcel No. 9209516 for
the premises located on East Maple Street, presently zoned OB, Office Business
District. All members present voting:

Yes: Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Kiesling

No: O

Mrs. Kiesling: Everybody okay to if we place on the agenda March 10" for its first reading?
Mrs. Werren: Yes.

Mrs. Kiesling: All right. Then I'd like to amend the agenda to speak about the North Canton,
amending the zoning Ordinance No. 1135.05(e) to remove Notes (a) and (b). I'd like to
amend the agenda to place that on the agenda. Amend the agenda to put it on the agenda.
Mr. Cerreta moved and Mrs. Werren seconded to amend the agenda to include
consideration that Section 1135.05(e) be amended to remove Notes (a) and (b). All
members present voting:

Yes: Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Kiesling

No: 0

Mr. Peters: Marcia, when we talk about that on the 10", you know, to Chuck’s point....

Mrs. Kiesling: We can talk about it right now, it's on the agenda.

Mr. Peters: Okay. It is on the agenda, that's right. To Chuck's point, and that rang a bell
with me where you said about what they were going to build there where the clubhouse was.

2
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Meeting Minutes: COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
Fleld: February 24, 2014

Can we get some history on that? I'm curious how that, how those part (a) and (b) affected
that, if it did in fact affect it. | mean,

Mrs. Kiesling: Off the top of my head | do not remember and | certainly don’t’ have
...inaudible...

Mr. Cerreta: Do you remember when that was Chuck?

Mrs. Kiesling: Above it, in the code, it talks about the feet you know the required setbacks for
every portion of it. | don’t know why those notes were there to begin with. Obviously they're
a little bit bigger of a setback, but it's very convoluted, | mean you heard me read it. So the
part up here just gives it a littls like everything else in the book where you're RMFA and
you're placing up against R-70, R-50, R-2F District, it tells you what your setbacks are. And
then the [ittle notes down here tell you even more. Planning Commission felt as if these up in
here covered it all in the totality and felt very comfortable nixing Notes (a) and (b). { don't
remember — | must not have been at that mesting, but | don’t think it was - | think they were
completely in favor of it because [ think it did make that whole conversation very complicated.

Mr. Peters: I hope it's not going to get any more complicated. | just - I'm wondering why that
was put in there after the fact. If it was in fact, after the fact,

Mrs. Kiesling: Oh I don't - right | don’t know. Eric, do you remember even when those notes
were even placed in our code? Yeah....

Mr. Bowles (speaking from the audience): Before my ...inaudible. ..
Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah right, | wasn't around when they put those notes in there.

Mr. Peters: Okay.

Mrs. Kiesling: So it's taking away, except that when the length of a building wall facing the
lot line is longer than 50 feet, so imagine where that barn was on Applegrove. Okay, they
were talking about putting multi-family like right where that barn is or right in that vicinity, If
the lot line is longer than 50 feet, which it most certainly would have been because it's that
whole Sanctuary development right now, the setback from the project boundary shall be
increased by one additional foot of setback for every two feet of wall length greater than 50
feet. So obviously that was a lot greater than 50 feet. And every two feet greater than 50
feet, you increase the setback by a foot. That is a huge setback. If that was a - | mean, |
think, Chuck is right, [ think it made that project almost impossible to do.

Mr. Snyder: What it does is decreases the density.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah.

Mr. Peters: Yeah,

Mr. Snyder: Because if you've got four per acre, you can probably only get three....

Mr. Peters: Didn’t they apply that to the. ..
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Mr. Snyder: It decreases the density. It decreases the density on thét property.
Mr. Peters: Down on Knoll? Or not Knoli....

Mrs. Kiesling: We didn’t, on Knoll, no.

Mr. Peters: No, the Zablo....

Mrs. Ki.e_sling:. You.mean Zablo on Everhard? Or you mean Zablo and Northfield.
Mr. Peters: Northfield.

Mrs. Kiesling: | don’t know that we got that out of the one on Northfield. If we got — if we
decreased the density. Do you remember, Jim?

Mr. Snyder: Well, that property could only hold two units.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah. | mean the property’s so small anyway....
Mr. Snyder: It wasn't large enocugh....

Mr. Peters: Oh, that’s right ....

Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah, it doesn’t have 50 feet....

Mr. Snyder: You're talking about — RMF4 you're talking about ....
Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah.

Mr. Snyder; four units an acre.

Mrs. Kiesling: The only project that probably affected it was that, where that barn was. And
they wanted to put some stuff in there.

Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience): May | add something?
Mrs. Kiesling: Come to the poedium, please.

Mr. Foltz: Isn’'t it committee now?

Mrs. Kiesling: It is Committee, | apologize.

Mr. Foltz: You've got to make a motion if it's Committee,

Mrs. Kiesling: Hold on, Chuck, it's Committee Meeting.

Mr. Foltz: Just to be consistent.
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Mr. Osborne: Oh, I'm sorry. It just keeps the neighborhood from having to look at a 100 foot
long wall.

Mrs. Kiesling: Got you.

Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience): They should move it farther away from that lot
line....

Mrs. Kiesling: Right, that was ~ [ think ...inaudible... said it, but | think it's very well covered
in the above. But, that's up to you if you'd like to look at it a little bit closer. It's definitely
very. Once | read it, it it's not convoluted, but it's a lot, it's huge. It's almost like you couldn’t
build anything. And certainly, yeah, definitely affects the density which, I'm not sure we're
again, we certainly want to affect density. But that seems so restricted that a property owner
couldn’t, on a huge piece of property. So we can look at it again in two weeks and talk
about it further once you all have ....inaudible... [l get clarification. Maybe talk to people on
Planning Commission. That's fine.

Mrs. Werren: Good idea.

Mrs. Kiesling: So we won't - I'll put it back on the agenda in two weeks in committee, not
legislation.

Mr. Snyder: Okay.

Mrs. Kiesling: All right, that concludes that parcel. Inaudible... Now we'll go fo the Economic
Development Agreement.

Mr. Snyder: Yes.

Mrs. Kiesling: At this point we obviously do not have the votes to pass the 50 year Economic
Development Agreement. So I'll place the agresment back on the agenda that is from the
attorney stating, obviously no timeframe in it and that everything - the only thing that is really
different is that we will agree to go to them if we have anybody who wants to come into the
City, to try to work on the JEDD (Joint Economic Development District) or CEDA
(Cooperative Economic Development Agreement) whether that will come to fruition or not, is
not our problem or their problem. We're just going to agree to agree. We'll put no
constraints on anybody. If we don't agree, then we can - the property owner can annex a
straight-up annex. Obviously last week Mr. Heisar came forward and stated he would like to
be part of the City, which seems to have changed a few people's minds. 1 know Mr. Heiser
has been talking about that for a while, and there are, he does have two pieces of property
that he has to obtain before he will become contiguous to the City of North Canton. So I'm
not quite sure how that's going to happen either. However, | would like to send something
over to Jackson Township, Plain Township, and Canton letting them know that we would love
to agree with them, that we would love to work on Economic Development with them. That is
I think the whole purpose of that whole, long drawn out almost year, well actually 10 year
project that we would love to agree and try to work on some projects in the future. At this
point, that's what I'm placing on the agenda. |did see in the North Canton News though that
Louie Giavasis has already scheduled his public hearing to revamp their agreement and take
us out of it, so that’s already a done deal if we don’t pass the original one tonight, you know

5
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they're moving forward. So regardless of what we send over to them, it appears as if
everything is in motion to exclude us from any agreements in the future which | think is; you
know, frustrating on all ends because we've all tried very hard to agree, to work on deals and
JEDD’s and CEDA'’s and become friends. | think Canton put a huge roadblock in our way
and unfortunately Jackson let them and here we are. Scott Haws did say maybe they would
look at this agreement and speak among themselves, but Scott is a hopeful kind of guy and
Louie said absolutely not. So who knows what will happen. And all we can do is put it on the
agenda tonight to give it its first reading or pass it on emergency, either way | do not care. |
would love to just send something back and send a message to the community, to the
newspaper, to the radio, you know that we're doing everything in our power to agree and
work on economic development in the corridor. | guess we'll leave it in their hands as to
whether they want to amend their agreement with us as well.. And we'll lay it in their hands.

Mr. Cerreta: So this agreement is the same one with Bricker and Eckler sent us?

Mrs. Kiesling: Correct. Everybody okay with placing that on the agenda? So now this is the
Committee. We still have to talk about it again. You guys okay? All right.

Mr. Peters: What are your feelings Mayor? Are you all right with that?
Mayor Held: Yeah. We're talking about....
Mrs. Kiesling: The second one from Bricker and Eckler

Mayor Held: Putting the proposed agreement from putting the proposed agreement from
Bucher and Eckler on the agenda, which I'm - I've been fully supportive of that.

Mrs. Kiesling: All right. That concludes my committee.

Mr. Snyder: You're welcome. All right. Moving on. Finance and Property. The first thing on
the agenda is the Mayor's Court Receipts. You were given a copy of the January 2014
Mayor's Court Receipts. If there are no questions of this Committee, | would like to move it
to the General Agenda next week for approval as it was presented.

Mrs. Kiesling: That’s fine.

Mr. Snyder: ltem B is a donation of City Property for educational purposes. You see in front
of you fire equipment from the Fire Suppression Department of the Fire Department. The
equipment has now been through its life expectancy. It would normally be cut up and
destroyed. However, Chief Bacon has asked us, through the Administration that we donate
this to, | believe Canton City, and Portage Lake Career Center. They both have something in
fire science and this equipment would be used to teach the young students who are enrolled
in fire science. And, the law, normally you could just give something, but the law does
require City Property to go through Council to be disposed of and the Mayor will sign an
order in so doing that. As you can see, that's again they serve no purpose to the general
welfare, safety of the residents or the fire department. Did he want that on emergency Mr.
Grimes? Orishe....

Mr. Grimes: If you could, Sir. We could get it....
6
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Mr. Snyder: Okay. | noticed that it was not on the agenda of the Council Meeting. Does he
want that moved through quickly?

Mr. Grimes: Yes. He would like it to get there.

Mr. Snyder: Okay. So, we'll just amend the Council Meeting Agenda to include that item
without minutes and pass it through. Is that okay with Council and the Committee? All right,
item c: Healthcare Initiative. Prior to me elaborating on this, I'd like to read into the record
some of my own personal feelings on this matter that I, not only myself, but members of
Council and Council as a Whole have found themselves in. So, please bear with me while |
do that. Over the past couple of weeks, there have been accusations launched by residents
regarding City-paid health insurance for its elected officials. | would like to take a moment to
address that issue right now by explaining the circumstances around it, and to suggest a
solution that | hope will put the issue to rest. Because it appeared to be at odds with the City
Charter, months ago | requested that the Law Director prepare a legal opinion regarding the
proposed healthcare initiative, also known as 2012 Stark County Issue 5. Although I'm not
permitted to disclose the contents of the opinion, | can assure you that as a result, through
research and analysis as well as from consulting with various authorities on the subject,
Council was certain that the proposed initiative would violate the supremacy clause because
the initiative is in contravention to a key charter provision. The proposed initiative ordinance
is therefore void and unenforceable. Regardless of that fact, our elected officials have
considered the issue beyond the aspect of enforceability and have concluded that they will,
indeed, abide by the initiative spirit and intent, not its enforceability. As a result, elected
officials have been altering and in some cases, terminating their City Health Care Benefits in
accordance with the perimeters of the proposed initiative. I've been the last official to
complete the necessary paperwork to alter my coverage. But, the reason for my delay is not
that I'm trying to continue a benefit of which | am entitled, but because I've found the process
to be nearly incomprehensible. At my age, several additional factors make my choices much
more complex than that of my fellow elected officials. For example, Medicare and how it ties
into the Affordable Care Act and the uncertainty of how any private plans will transition with
the Affordable Health Care Act. They go together with a seemingly endless amount of
information on how to choose the appropriate plan. Well, frankly it has caused me to be
more cautious and thereby to make my selections more slowly than perhaps 1 should have. 1
apologize for my delay. I'm embarrassed. Not for accepting something that | believe I'm
entitled, but for simply not transitioning as timely as my peers. Therefore, as an expression
of my desire to put my own and future elected official’s affairs in line with what my peers and
| believe is the desire of the residents, | have put my health insurance coverage in line with
what the initiative proposed. I've paid back any amounts the City has expended on my
behalf in that manner. And, | will introduce legislation to put into place what the proposed
initiative was unable to accomplish, that being a valid enforceable healthcare ordinance for
elected officials. This ordinance will not only contain the same guidelines and parameters as
the proposed initiative, but will do so in a manner that fully complies with the City's charter. |
asked the Law Director to draft such an ordinance, and | believe Council will adopt it without
delay. | thank you for your patience and my fellow elected officials for your willingness to
remedy this proposed initiative and for similarly putting their affairs in order. And, again, |
offer my humble apologies to not only the members of the community and electorate, but the
members of Council. Thank you. At this time, as you see on the agenda, we have an
Ordinance that more than more than mirrors the petitioner's request for an Ordinance that
would mandate and eliminate health care as it was originally requested by the petitions. And
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if after this, the people need explanation on what the particular items, most people know
where the particular thing is in the Charter. And, this will put it in with a flag, and it will be
signed by the Mayor and take effect. Any questions on that? All right. Seeing none, that
completes that portion of the Council of the Whole, I'll entertain a motion to adjourn.

Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to adjourn the Community and Economic
Development Meeting. All members present voting:

Yes: Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Kiesling, Peters

No: O

RECOMMENDATIONS: Based upon the above dlscussmn and debate, the Commitiee
recommended the following actions:

The age'nda was amended to include the following:

Item 1a: . Mutual Economic Development Agreement: The Committee recommended
Ordinance No. 22-14 be considered at the council meeting held this date,
authorizing the Mayor of the City of North Canton to enter into a Mutual
Economic Development and Annexation Agreement by and between the City of
North Canton, City of Canton, Jackson Township, and Plain Township.

Item 1b. Establish Parks & Institutional Zoning for the Walsh/Gressel Annexation:
The Committee recommended legislation be placed on the March 10, 2014
council agenda to consider, establishing the zoning classification of Parks and
Institutional (P&!), as specified by Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of
the City of North Canton, for the premises known as the Walsh/Gressel
Annexation, containing 1.549 acres of land, more or less, annexed by
Ordinance No. 58-13.

ltem 1c. Addition/Overlay a Mixed Use Overlay District to Parcel No. 9209516: The
Committee recommended legislation be placed on the March 10, 2014 council
agenda to consider, amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the
City of North Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated on
East Maple Street and known as Parcel No. 9209516, to add and to overlay the
Mixed Use Overlay District to the existing Office Business District.

ltem 1d: Addition/Overlay a Mixed Use Overlay District to Parcel No. 10000416: The
Committee recommended legislation be placed on the March 10, 2014 council
agenda to consider, amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the
City of North Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated on
East Maple Street and known as Parcel No. 10000416, to add and to overlay
the Mixed Use Overlay District to the existing Office Business District.
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ltem 1e:

Item 1f:

ltem 1g:

Zone Change of Parcel No. 10000415 from Part Office Business and Part
Residential Two-Family to All Office Business: The Committee recommended
placing the request to permit the zoning of Parcel No. 10000415 to be changed
from part Office Business District and part Residential Two-Family District, to
entirely OB, Office Business on the March 10, 2014 Committee of the Whole
agenda for further consideration.

Addition/Overlay a Mixed Use Overlay District to Parce! No. 10000416: The
Committee recommended placing the request to change the zoning district of the
premises situated on East Maple Street and known as Parcel No. 10000415, to
add and to overlay the Mixed Use Cverlay District to the existing Office Business
District on the March 10, 2014 Committee of the Whole agenda for further
consideration.

The Committee recommended placing the request to amend the North Canton
Zoning Ordinance 50-03, specifically Section 1135.05(e} Site Development
Regulations, to delete Notes {a) (b} on the March 10, 2014 Committee of the
Whole agenda for further consideration.

MARCIA KIESLING, CHAIRPERSON
COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

2014 minutes\the community and economic development committes.daocx
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The Community and Economic Development Committee, as part of the Committee of the
Whole mesting, was called to order Monday, February 24, 2014,

The following committee members were present for the Community and Economic
Development Committee meeting: Chairperson Kiesling, Vice Chairperson Cerreta,
Committee Members Werren, Foltz, Griffith, Peters and Snyder.

Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Administration Grimes, Director of Law Fox,
Director of Finance Alger, City Engineer Benekos, Director of Permits and Development
Bowles, and Clerk of Councit Kalpac.

Mr. Peters: Community & Economic Development.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes, this is an amendment that came from Permits and Inspections to the
Planning Commission that they unanimously appreved regarding Section 1135.05(e) SITE
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, to delete Notes(a) and (b). And the reasoning given was
that it made it extremely complicated when potential developers came in and looked at all the
setbacks plus the little notes. So as a Council we can either accept the — what the Planning
brought over, or we can deny what the Planning brought over, we can ask them to amend it.
And | think because it's — we don't particularly understand it until it actually becomes an
issue. And the only issue | can think of in the twelve years I've been here is the building — is
the barn out on Applegrove that this — these notes truly affected. 1 would like to put it back in
Eric’s {Director of Permits and Development) to see if he could come up with a little bit of an
amendment that would make everybody happy. Not completely striking the notes but maybe
changing it up in the actual language of the R-MFA, R-MFB. if you guys are comfortable with
that | will just send it back to him to look at it a little more closely and bring it back to us when
he's ready. Is that okay?

Mr. Fox: Perhaps Eric could also get the minutes of the meeting that the Planning
Commission had so Council would be able to see what their concerns were.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yep.

Mr. Peters: I've got another question too. If it's possible Eric, it was mentioned that (a) —if
you took (a) out of it in the body of the text it addresses also. If you could maybe point out
where in 1135.05 it addresses the same thing that Notes (a) and (b) address, because | read
it and | really can't see where ....

Mrs. Kiesling: It is very complicated ....

Mr. Peters: Tknow....

Mrs. Kiesling: And convoluted al! at the same time. So we'll send that back to Eric to sort of
give us a clarification and maybe an amendment on what the Planning proposed or sent

over. Okay everybody? Alright, so that's what I'm doing with that piece of — piece of
whatever, | don't know what to say.
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Mr. Snyder: That's it.
Mr. Peters: Alright, that concludes the Council. Do | have a motion to adjourn?

Mr. Cerreta moved and Mrs. Kieslin'g seconded to adjourn the Committee of the Whole for
Community and Economic Development Committee meeting. All members present voting:
Yes: Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz.

No: O :

RECOMMENDATION:

ltem1: Amendment to the Zoning Code re Section 1135.05(e) Site Development
Requlations to delete Notes{(a)(b): At the request of the Committee, Director of
Permits and Development Bowles to provide clarification of the proposed
amendment to delete Notes(a)(b) of Section 1135.03(e) and/or an amendment to
the Planning Commission’s original recommendation.

MARCIA KIESLING, CHAIRPERSON
COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

g:\2014 minutes\3-10-14 c&ed commlttee.docx
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The Finance & Property Committee of North Canton City Council, as part of the
Committee of the Whole meeting, was called to order Monday, February 24, 2014,

The following members of council were present for the meeting: Chairperson
Snyder, Vice Chairperson Kiesling, Committee Members Cerreta, Foltz, Peters, and
Werren. Committee Member Griffith was not present for the meeting.

Agenda Iltems:

Item 3a. Mayor’s Court Receipts — January, 2014

ltem 3b. Donation of City Property — Educational Purposes
item 3c. Health Care Initiative

Mr. Snyder: Okay, moving to Finance and Property. The first thing on the agenda is
the Mayor's Court Receipts. You were given a copy of the January, 2014 Mayor's
Court Receipts. If there are no questions of this Committee, | would like to move it to
the general agenda next week for approval as it was presented. Okay. ltem B, is a
donation of City property for educational purposes. You see in front of you fire
equipment from the Fire Suppression Department of the Fire Department. The
equipment is now been through its life expectancy. [t would normally be cut up and
destroyed; however, Chief Bacon has asked through the Administration that we
donate this to, | believe, Canton City and the ....

Mrs. Kiesling: The Portage Lakes Career Center.

Mr. Snyder: Portage Lakes Career Center. They both have something in fire science
and this equipment would be used to teach the young students who are enrolled in
fire science, and the law. You know normally you could just give something, but the
law does require City property to go through Council to be disposed of. And the
Mayor will sign it and order so doing that. But as you can see, that's that — because
again, they serve no purpose to the general welfare or safety of the residents or the
Fire Department. Did he want that on an emergency, Mr. Grimes or is he. ...

Mr. Grimes: If you could, sir.
Mr. Snyder: Okay. | noticed....
Mr. Grimes: we could get it to ...inaudible. ..

Mr. Snyder: 1 noticed that it was not on the agenda, the Council mesting is - does he
want that moved through quickly?
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Mr. Grimes: - Yes, he would like to get it there so they could start ...inaudible...

Mr. Snyder: So we'll just amend the Council meeting agenda to include that item
without minutes and pass it through. Is that okay with Council and the Commitiee?
All right. Item C, health care initiative. Prior to me elaborating on that, I'd like to
read into the record some of my own personal feelings on this matter that | not only
myself, but members of Council and Council as a whole have found themselves in.
S0, please bear with me while | do that. Over the past couple of weeks, there have
been accusations launched by residents regarding City paid health insurance for its
elected officials. | would like to take a moment to address that issue right now by
explaining the circumstances around it, and to suggest a solution that [ hope will put
the issue to rest. Because it appeared to be at odds with the City Charter, months
ago | requested that the Law Director prepare a legal opinion regarding the proposed
health care initiative, also known as 2012 Stark County [ssue 5. Although I'm not
permitted to disclose the contents of the opinion, | can assure you that as a result
through research and analysis, as well as from consulting with various authorities on
the subject, Council is certain that the proposed initiative would violate the
supremacy clause because the initiative is in contravention to a key Charter
provision. The proposed initiative ordinance is therefore void and unenforceable.
Regardless of that fact, our elected officials have considered the issue beyond the
aspect of enforceability and have concluded that they will indeed abide by the
initiative spirit and intent, not its enforceability. As a result, elected officials have
been altering, and in some cases terminating their City health care benefits in
accordance with the parameters of the proposed initiative. I've been the last official
to complete the necessary paperwork to alter my coverage. But the reason for my
delay is not that I'm trying {o continue a benefit of which I'm entitled, but because I've
found the process to be nearly incomprehensible. At my age several additional
factors make my choices much more complex than that of my fellow elected officials.
For example, Medicare and how it ties into the Affordable Care Act and the
uncertainty of how any private plans will transition with the Affordable Health Care
Act, together with a seemingly endless amount of information on how to choose the
appropriate plan. Well frankly it has caused me to be more cautious and thereby to
make my selections more slowly than perhaps | should have. | apologize for my
delay. I'm embarrassed. Not for accepting something that | believe I'm entitled, but
for simply not transitioning as timely as my peers. Therefore, as an expression of my
desire to put my own and future elected officials’ affairs in line with what my peers
and | believe is the desire of the residents, I've put my health insurance coverage in
line with what the initiative proposed. I've paid back any amounts the City has
expended on my behalf in that matter. And | will introduce legislation to put into
place what the proposed initiative was unable to accomplish, that being a valid
enforceable health care ordinance for elected officials. This ordinance will not only
contain the same guidelines and perimeters as the proposed initiative, but will do so
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in & manner that fully complies with the City's Charter. | asked the Law Director to
draft such an ordinance and | believe Council will adopt it without delay. | thank you
for your patience and my fellow elected officials for your willingness to remedy this
proposed initiative and for similarly putting their affairs in order. And again, | offer my
humble apologies to not only the members of the community and the electorate, but
to the members of Council. Thank you. At this time, as you see on the agenda, we
have an ordinance that more than mirrors the petitioners’ request for an ordinance
that would mandate and eliminate health care as it was originally requested by the
petitioners. And if after this, if people need explanation on what the particular, | can
see where most people know where the particular thing is in the Charter and this will
put it in with the plan. And it will be signed by the Mayor and take effect. Any
questions on that?  All right, seeing none, that completes that portion of the Council
of the Whole. T'll entertain a motion to adjourn said.

Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to adjourn the Committee of the
Whole meeting for Finance & Property. All members present voting:

Yes: Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Kiesling, Peters

No: 0

RECOMMENDATIONS: Based upon the above discussion and debate, the
Committee recommended the following actions:

Item 3a. Mayor's Court Receipts — January, 2014: The Mayor's Court
Receipts were reviewed and will be placed on the March 10, 2014
council agenda for formal approval.

Iltem 3b. Donation of City Property — Educational Purposes: The Committee
recommended legislation be placed on the March 10, 2014 council
agenda to consider, declaring that certain Fire Department equipment
owned by the City of North Canton, Ohio, is no longer required for
municipal purposes; and, authorizing the Mayor of the City of North
Canton to make a donation of said Fire Department equipment, namely,
5 Jackets and 4 pairs of pants to Canton City Schools, and 4 jackets
and 4 pairs of pants to the Portage Lakes Career Center.

Legislation to contain an emergency clause.

Item 3c. Health Care Initiative: The Committee recommended the agenda be
amended to include legislation and to waive the rules requiring a
committee report, to consider amending the health care insurance
benefits provided to North Canton’s elected officials such that an
elected official may receive single-rate, City-paid health insurance
benefits only when the elected official does not have health insurance
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benefits provided by the elected official's full-time employer; that single-
rate, City-paid health insurance benefits for elected officials shall be
provided only as primary, and not as a secondary form of health
insurance; and that the City-paid health insurance benefits are not
provided to elected officials’ family members unless an elected official's
spouse is also a City employee -and entitled to City-paid health
insurance benefits.

JON SNYDER, CHAIRPERSON
FINANCE & Property COMMITTEE

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

3/11/14-gmk

g\2014 minutes\2-24-14 f&p committee minutes.docx
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The Park & Recreation Committee of North Canton City Council, as part of the Committee of the
Whole meeting, was called to order Monday, February 24, 2014.

The following members of council were present for the meeting: Chairperson Foltz, Vice
Chairperson Stephanie Werren, Committee Members Peters, Cerreta, Kiesling and Snyder.
Committee Member Griffith was not present for the meeting.

Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Administration Grimes, Director of Law Fox, Director
of Finance Alger, City Engineer Benekos, and Clerk of Council Kalpac.

Agenda ltems:

a. Discussion — Resurfacing Tennis Courts

b. Waiver of Rental Fee ~ Dogwood Shelter

Mr. Snyder: All right. Parks and Recreation, Chairman Foltz.

Mr. Foltz: Okay. | guess we'll discuss the ....inaudible....| wasn't aware we were going to put
the other one on.

Mrs. Werren: | think we'll do that next week.

Mr. Foltz: | misunderstood you then.

Mrs. Kiesling: That’s okay.

Mr. Peters: Which one?

Mr. Foltz: But we can discuss it and | can get clarification.

Mrs. Kiesling: You've got it.

Mr. Foltz: We're putting on, | guess Resolution 22-14 as an addition to vote up or down 21-14.
Is that correct? Okay. All right. Forgetting where I'm at here. Discussion only was the tennis
courts, correct?

Mr. Cerreta: Yes. Resurfacing tennis courts.

Mr. Foltz: Right. Okay. In your packet, then you received the letter of request from Todd
Henne. He was at our Park Board Meeting and discussed this in front of the - or excuse me, the
Rec Board. And he shows you the quotes for - the two contractors are looking at. | prefer to
stay discussion because of this. You can read through it, but at the bottom, he gives the

synopsis of when we cooperated with the school district. And | do remember doing that. | don't
remember the exact year, and I'm not saying this isn’t right. He has approximately 1997, and
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he’s asking for a third of these renovations process, which is $36,667. I'd like to find that in our
original history, because | know for sure - to my memory we did donate one third of the cost
towards building those tennis courts, if. they were open to the public, and they were. And then
what we did was actually look down the road, at least | did, and look o change the tennis courts
there at Dogwood to become a skate park and basketball area. So that's what happened to my
memory. But I'd rather find it, be comfortable, and bring it back to everybody so you know we
originally participated a third. So if that’s okay, you guys can weigh in on the discussion, but I'd
prefer to bring it back and have Gail do some more research on that, if that's okay with
everybody. Okay. And then, I'll bring, you know somebody from the School Board here.

Mr. Cerreta: For the record, it's open all the time, right?
Mr. Foltz: Itis open all the time. It is not locked.
Mr. Cerreta: The Community and the school play their games there.

Mr. Foliz: And I haven't had a chance to look at the surface I'm not debating whether it needs
done or not, it probably does. But with so much snow and just recently, it's melted so | think we
owe it to look at it and review it. But | want to see the original agreement. If we even have one
or at least show it capital somewhere. Jon, was that your memory of that?

Mr. Snyder: Yeah, | remember because ....

Mr. Foltz: | do remember that being — and a sticking point was to me, you've got to watch when
you combine government funds with school funds. But the reason it was agreed upon is
because it was a public court. It wasn’t just locked up and just used for the high school or the
middle school students. So....

Mr. Snyder: We also, at the same time, we put into an agreement for salt. Remember that?
We worked a deal with them because they have an exceptional salt storage and we didn't have
any.

Mr. Foltz: Right.

Mr. Snyder: And we stored some salt there, and that was at the same time we had that
agreement. So....

Mr. Foltz: And for the record, | believe the Rec Board was in favor of doing this. And if we do
do it, we'd have to look at our capital expenditures for that 2014. And what we were going {o do
was just wait on maybe doing the tennis courts over at Strausser Park to find some of the
money. We allocated $21,600 to our capital improvements for parks this year. That wouldn't
make up the $33,000. but it would be two thirds of it. So....

Mr. Snyder: If I may interject, Chairman Foltz....
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Mr. Foltz: Yeah.

Mr. Snyder: on the Council healthcare, there's like $15,000, 15,000 maybe 400 or 500 that had
been in a temporary budget that will come out of the budget which would....

Mr. Foltz: That will free up some additional money, is that what you're saying?

Mr. Snyder: Only $15,000.

Mr. Foltz: Okay. So....

Mr. Snyder: So that would probably put you within your target range.

Mr. Cerreta: How many are over there again? How many tennis ....

Mr. Foltz: Five.

Mr. Cerreta: Yeah, it's five. So if you look at this for $37,000, is that what you're looking at?
Mr. Foltz: Well, it's $36,667. They're estimates.

Mr. Cerreta: Okay. $37,000. We're getting five brand new tennis courts that we're going to be
able to use all the time — continue to use all the time.

Mr. Foltz: That's correct. That was the mindset in the late 90’s. We've just got to find it....
Mr. Cerreta: Right, right.

Mr. Foltz: And Gail did look, it's time consuming to go back. And | don't know if there was an
agreement made or we just kind of discussed it on capital and....

Mr. Peters: They are used a lot.
Mr. Foltz: Yeah. It's near your neck of the woods so you can see it....
Mr. Peters: Yeah.

Mr. Foltz: Okay. All right. Very good. Next, the Canton Jaycees, as you Know, requested
permission to rent half of Dogwood facility for their Easter Egg Hunt on April 19, 2014. | believe
Mike has addressed — and Mr. Grimes too, our Administrator. And we discussed this at the Rec
Board Meeting also and the reason we did is because we also had a request in November from
the North Canton Garden Club to waive our rental fees because they have a plant sale. And
they're very hands on with the community. Not that the Jaycees aren’t. | think the Easter Egg
Hunt is wonderful for the Community, too. But the problem is, and | believe, as | could do some
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research on that, | think that when we passed Ordinance No. 31-13, we took out some language
for nonprofits to use Dogwood at a reduced rate. Since that time, | believe, that the Jaycees
have rented the facility. Jim is that correct, do you know? They paid the fee? So if anything,
they already paid, and we’d waive it and reimbursed them. But I'm of the opinion, and the Rec
Board was also, that we did not waive it for the North Canton Women’s Club. In fact, 1 offered to
make a donation, but | believe they found donations for their plant sale from another agency.
So maybe that's the way to go. You know, the Jaycees are a great organization, but there's a
lot of great organizations out there. And once you give it to one, you feel almost obligated to
give it to others. And there are Girl Scouts, Boy Scouts, cure cancer, it doesn't matter what the
cause is, there’s a lot of great nonprofits that do great work in the community. But as you know,
we're tight on the budget. We've spent a lot of money remodeling the Dogwood Shelter and are
still going to make some improvements over there. So | would personally rather make it my, a
donation from Doug Foltz to that group than to waive the fees. They might have been waived in
the past, maybe not fo our knowledge, but now it's right out front that we know every rental
agreement that's being made there, and | think this is the way government should be —
transparent. And unless we decide to co-chair this as the City of North, the Rec Depariment
has spoken saying, why waive theirs and not - And | would heartedly agree. So it would be my
opinion not fo waive it. But I'll — looking for anybody else who wants to weigh in on this.

Mr. Peters: [ know when the Wishes Can Mappen came to us to rent the Civic Center, you
know, we didn’t waive it for them. And at that point we approached Giant Eagle and Giant
Eagle....

Mr. Cerreta: Right.

Mr. Peters: covered the cost. So | would, you know, | would guess there’s plenty of either
private donation or businesses.

Mr. Snyder: Right.

Mr. Foltz: That’s my mindset on that. Anybody else want to weigh in?
Mr. Cerreta: You've got to be fair.

Mrs, Werren: Yeah, | think it's hard.

Mr. Foltz: | think that we have to be consistent.

Mrs. Werren: Yeah.

Mr. Foltz: And really what's hard is it comes back to us and we have to review it all the time.
And if that's our rule fine, but I prefer that they know there is not going to be a waiver.

Mrs. Werren: Right.
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Mr. Foltz. Does Administration want to weigh in on this? | mean, unless we co-chair an
event....

Mayor Held: | agree.

Mr. Foltz: orit’s a City event, obviously we're not going pay our fees for our own usage, but...
Mr. Grimes: Yeah, there's something in the ordinance that says that it can come back for a
waiver, i’s just that they always ask where the starting point, which is Council. And that's where
they would have to come back to. But nothing is in there as a procedure to come back and ask
for or anything else. It's pretty much set in stone, and that's kind of the way it is.

Mr. Foltz: Well | prefer that they get the message, you know, versus - kind of like the moral op
situations we used to have as well. Put it in front of Council. It gives somebody some additional |
guess hope, or it's another channel of bureaucracy to go through, but we're not going to change
it.

Mrs. Werren: Was there ever a nonprofit rate?

Mr. Foltz: | don't know the specifics of that. But you have to watch here because then you get
loaded up with nonprofits taking your key days. And we're - while we want to serve the entire
community, we also don’t want to take away from the residents ...

Mrs. Werren: Right.

Mr. Foltz: or private groups that want to use the facility at a more reasonable cost to us to
operate. So...

Mr. Cerreta: But every time it's used, it's being appreciated.

Mr. Foltz: Exactly.

Mr. Foltz: Right? So if — but if there’s a group of citizens who want to put something together,
ask us. I'd be glad to hear some kind of formula to put it together for a nonprofit. I'd be glad to
hear that, but to be subjective ....

Mr. Foltz: But even then, Mark....

Mr. Cerreta: about it is very difficult.

Mr. Foltz: Even then, I'd say if that ever happened, we'd limit it or we would have usage that
would take away from our ....

Mrs. Werren: Right.
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Mr. Foltz: operating expenses when, as we know, they're going to be very tight and we're
locking to find money next year....

Mrs. Werren: Right.
Mr. Foltz: for all of our departments, right.
Mr. Peters: What's the total they're looking for?

Mr. Foltz: One hundred dollars. But like | said, they've already paid it. They had ...inaudible...
in mind so the Easter Egg Hunt will happen this year, which is a good thing.

Mr. Peters: Yeah.

Mr. Foltz: That's a very honorable group and that's not - that's not the deterrent to do it. The
deterrent is to be consistent ...

Mrs. Werren: To be consistent, right.

Mr. Foltz: with everybody, not only nonprofits out there. So ...
Mrs. Werren: You did good.

Mr. Foltz: Okay. Thank you.
Mr. Snyder: You're welcome.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Based upon the above discussion and debate, the Committee
recommended the following actions:

a. Discussion — Resurfacing Tennis Courts: Item was discussed and will be placed on
the March 10, 2014 Committee of the Whole agenda for further consideration.

b. Waiver of Rental Fee — Dogwood Shelter: The Committee elected not to waive the
rental fee of the Dogwood Shelter for the Jaycees annual Easter Egg Hunt.

DOUG FOLTZ, CHAIRMAN
PARK AND RECREATION COMMITTEE

ATTEST:

CLERK OF CO U NCI L 932014 minutesi2-24-14 park & rec minutes.docx
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The Park and Recreation Committee, as part of the Committee of the Whole meeting, was called
to order Monday, March 10, 2014,

Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Administration Grimes, Director of Law Fox, Director
of Finance Alger, City Engineer Benekos, Director of Permits & Development Bowles,
Superintendent of Streets & Utilities Davis, and Clerk of Council Kalpac.

Agenda ltem:

Resurfacing of Tennis Courts

Mr. Peters: We're going to go out of order here, we're going to start with ...
Mr, Foltz: Okay. Thank you, President Peters. Do we need to call roll again?
Mr. Peters: Oh yeah. I'm sorry.

The following committee members were present for the Park and Recreation Committee meeting:
Chairperson Foltz, Vice Chairperson Werren, Committes Membars Peters, Cerreta, Griffith,
Kiesling and Snyder.

Mr. Peters: Parks and Recreation.

Mr. Foltz: Okay, thank you President Peters. We invited Todd Henne. If he'd like to come up
and address Council if there are any questions. Basically this was reviewed with Counci! during
the commiittee discussion on February 24, so I'm passing out this information again in case you
didn’t have a chance to review it. And also on your committee packet, Gail did a great job
researching when we first had a commitment as a collaborate effort with North Canton schools
and that was in 1999. Mayor Revoldt was the mayor at the time. And if you want to look through
that we did at that time partner with them as far as building the tennis courts. Because eventually
we repurposed the tennis courts at Dogwood to put a skate board facility, that | was very much in
favor for and supported and that's what happened. | think it's been a win all the way around
because the five tennis courts at the high school are open to the public and that was expressed
through a letter to the Mayor and also an ordinance. So with that background obviously we have
in front of us a new commitment of $36,667. And Todd since you came tonight, if you want to
give us just a little overview of your plans, the timing, feel free to do that.

Todd Henne: Thank you very much. Todd Henne, 1227 Linwood Avenue SW, representing the
North Canton City School District. Thank you for the time. The tennis courts installed that time
just after the opening of the new Hoover High School. Certainly that was a much more difficult
project at the time because of the foundational work that needed to go into. But happy to report
that the foundation work, the fencing, and things like that have certainly held and we look to reuse
those things again. The bid that has come in at $110,000 is highly recommended by our tennis
coach, Coach Shaffer. As you can see this is a company that specializes in this sort of work. |
think as much as the budgets are tight for everyone, that makes us only that much more
important that we work together. What's going to happen in the next 15 years with tennis courts
in the City of North Canton, only those that can see the future are going to know that. This least
puts the City in a great position to tackle those issues and prioritize them in knowing deep down
that there’s five tennis courts that are going to be done state of the art, top notch, and they're
going to be open the balance of all times for the residents of North Canton. So — trying to catch
myself here — certainly some notes there at the bottom of the page for you guys to look at as well.

1
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But we're very confident that the overall plan will be for the North Canton ‘City School District to
fund one-third, of the request to the City of North Canton is one-third, and then we're also looking
for private boosters, namely the Sideliners, the Tennis Boosters, and then a couple other private
donors as well to package the last one-third for this- project. The goal Is for the Board of
Education to approve the one-third mark at the Board of Education meeting next Wednesday
night that is the hope. And-then at that point in time the Treasurer will sign off on the contract for
work to commence sometime in the summer, hopefully as early in June as possible so that the
work can get started as soon as we have the funding commitments fromali three sources;
hopefully enough to get us the $110,000. B :

Mr. Foltz: Okay, thank you. Any questions for Todd from anybody here oh Council?

Mr. Cerreta: So Todd, thanks for coming first of all. These are five courts, Is that what's over
there?

Mr. Foltz: Yes.
Mr. Henne: Correctit's five courts ....
Mr. Cerreta; Okay.

Mr. Henne: And just the nature of high school tennis is important or almost mandatery that
there’s five at a time. There's three varsity singles matches at one time, two varsity doubles
matches at one time. So every court is as important as the other court, 1t's nof like just well we'll
just do twa courts and these will be our important courts. No every court is as important as the
next court. So....

Mr. Cerreta: And for the most part percentage wise, when do you think they're open for the
public? Like for any North Canton person to come over there? Just so we — people's aware of
how much these are used by the city people.

Mr. Henne: Well a couple things — number one, is they're open all the time. We don't lock the
gafe ever on that. Certainly we do run our own tennis programs in the spring and in the fall. And
our practices will begin around August 1%, But even at that that practice is only going for two
hours at a time. The girls are in the fall and the boys are in the spring. We're fortunate enough
that with booster money when it rains and things like that, they'll head down to the indoor courts
at the Hall of Fame or something like that. Our fennis coach, and obviously this is certainly a
biased anecdote, one of his things he likes to do is find an excuse to always drive by the tennis
courts in town because he wants to know which ones of his players are playing, just to kind of
keep an eye out. He's well aware that those courts are well used hoth by players and city
members and then quite frankly obviously people from outside the city we know can come in
there and use those at any point in time. {'ve not heard any complaints about any abuse on the
part of the school district, and our kids on the tennis courts to the point of locking people out.
And that's the nice thing, if you're going to meet somebody at 9:00 a.m. on a Saturday in June to
play tennis and you're going to go somewhaere where there’'s one or two courts, there's a very
good chance you'll get locked out. When there's five courts, you've got a level of certainty that
you're gonna be in good position. So | Jook at this as being a great, great — a great partnership
for hopefully the next 15 years or more. We have invested in the last five or six years some
money in the 8 to $10,000 range on some seals. Obviously that wasn't the best use of money or
it didn’t give us the duration we were looking for and now it's time to do it right.



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS ~ COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

Mesting Minutes: PARK AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING
Held: March 10, 2014

Mr. Cerreta: But you guys take care of every — all of it all the time, right?
Mr. Henne: Absolutely, yeah. From the nets ....
Mr. Cerreta: You have your insurance on it and everything like ....

Mr. Henne: From the nets to obviously the fencing, which there’s been very limited issues with
that, yeah.

Mr. Cerreta: And like if the nets — I know at one point when the nets go bad....

Mr. Foltz: Right.

Mr. Cerreta: that's you guys all on that, right? You guys totally take care of it.

Mr. Henne: Yeah. I've never been aware of us going to the City for that, yes.

Mr. Cerreta: Is there a sign that shows where those are? The reason I'm asking that you know, |
mean, maybe we need a sign for the public to see that we have tennis courts back there. Maybe
that's something we can consider as we go forward with this.

Mr. Henne: Yeah, I'm certainly open to that. Certainly the signs outside of Hoover High School
both on 7™ Street and 10" Street are a little aged right now. And I'm certainly happy to look at
that as we look at spending my budget for the next coming year ....

Mr. Cerreta: Yeah.

Mr. Henne: and making sure that we can address that.

Mr. Cerreta: Okay. Good.

Mr. Foltz: And | think that that's a good point, I think that we should even update our facility
information on tennis courts available to the public. I'm not quite sure if they’re even included in
that. Even though it's not a park, it's still a public entity that we want the public to enjoy.

Mrs. Werren: ! have a comment.

Mr. Foltz: Yes.

Mrs. Werren: 'd just — | think it's a great idea. | love the ownership of the three different groups.
And I'm sure you already have kind of the Sideliners hopefully engaged and saying ....

Mr. Henne: Absolutely, yes.
Mrs. Werren: yes, we're willing to do this.

Mr. Henne: They've been engaged, yes. No firm commitment on the final dollar, but through
private funds that's the goal we're very confident we can hit that.

Mrs. Werren: Well and | think sometimes, | mean this facility - you've had great tennis programs
for years. | just read in the paper today | think one of your tennis coaches is being honored as

3
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the top tennis coach, you know, in the County. And my kids go to Glenoak and we haven't had
those kinds of courts. And | hope that they can see something like this. And | know there are
some things that they're talking about as well. But it just seems in this day and age everybody
has to work together and it's not just on one person anymore. So | really applaud you guys for
moving forward with this and getting everybody engaged from the parents, to the Board, to us,
the community. And you have a great program.

Mr. Henne: Thank you.
Mrs. Werren: Thank you.

Mr. Cerreta: Todd, as Operation Director, we're open to things in the future. You and Waish and
we should all be doing stuff to save money. Just like we get five tennis courts for $36,000, that's
fantastic for a city this size to get that. So keep asking.

Mr. Henne: Yeah, absclutely. Keep calling — keep calling anytime, anytime.

Mr. Foltz: Yeah, really for $2,400 a year and that's what we're looking at, and it did save, it gave
us the ability to create, like | said inline skating or a skateboard park facility that we didn’t have
before because we just utilized that tennis court that was already setup with fencing and the
asphalt. So | guess | would ask that we have to find money. Now | know Councilmember Snyder
alluded to the $15,000 and some change, 224 | believe, that was available with the healthcare
changes. We discussed as a Rec Board, even though it was in the budget we just approved on
you know for our appropriations for the year, to maybe wait to do Strausser if we were going to
pick one of the parks not to reseal. That would — if we had to find additional money we would use
some of that to go towards the North Canton High School courts. So if that's okay with everybody
we will put—or Jon ....

Mr. Snyder: Mr. Foltz, | will say that due to the realignment of a few requests from the
Administration in the '14 budget, monies were extracted from the '14 budget and returned to the
capital improvement fund sufficient enough to cover the — well it's less than figure the healthcare
and what was paid back, it's probably about $12,000. There's sufficient funding in that. I'd rather
see you take additional capital improvement funds and not — because once we get behind in
those parks ...

Mr. Foltz: Okay.

Mr. Snyder: We can’t catch up.

Mr. Foltzz Well you don't have to tell me twice about that. I'm not going fo cut park money
unless.... ‘

Mr. Snyder: No. But | don't know if a dam thing about a park other ....
Mr. Foltz: | was willing to swap out a little bit but ...

Mr. Cerreta: | heard you say it.

(Laughter)

Mr. Snyder: | appreciate it. But! think we're better off to ...
4
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Mr. Foltz: If you've got money there Jon, that's ....

Mr. Snyder: We've got money, we can accomplish that.

Mr. Foltz: I'd be more than happy to spend it there. Okay. Is that alright, Karen?
Mrs. Alger: It's in there. It's in there — it's already in there.

Mr. Foltz: Alright. So we'll maybe put an ordinance together for the next counail meseting, if that's
okay.

Mr. Cerreta: When do you want to do this? By June then — is that when — is that your ....

Mr. Henne: Yeah. The goal is to get on their timetable so that we can get it done early enough
that we're finished by August 1. Certainly whenever it's official from the City, we'll be happy to
accept that. We'll get our red tape in order so that we're green-lighted for the Treasurer to sign
off. And obviously we just won't mail the contract in until we have all the money accounted for.
So you know proceed at your pace, the sooner the better.

Mr. Foltz: Okay. Well thanks for coming up. | appreciate everybody’s support.
Mrs. Kiesling: Thanks for talking to us.

Mr. Henne: Thank you.

Mr. Foltz: Thank you.

Mr. Snyder; Good.

RECOMMENDATION: Based upon the above discussion and debate, the Commitiee
recommended the following actions:

ltem 2. Resurfacing Tennis Courts: The Committee recommended legislation be placed
on the March 24, 2014 council agenda for consideration, to authorize the Director of
Finance of the City of North Ganton to make a one-time payment to the North Canton
Board of Education in the amount of thitty-six thousand, six hundred sixty-seven
($36,667.00) dollars for the resurfacing of the tennis courts located at Hoover High
School.

DOUG FOLTZ, CHAIRPERSON
PARK AND RECREATION COMMITTEE

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

3-10-14 P&R
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The public hearing was called to order Monday, February 24, 2014 at 6:35 p.m. by President
of Council Jon Snyder.

:I'!:u'!l‘fj‘
_The following ‘members of council were present for the public hearings: Cerreta, Foltz, -
Kiesling, Petérs, Snyder, and Werren. Council Member Griffith was not prasent for the public s
hearings.

Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Administration Grimes, Director of Law Fox,
. Director of Finance Alger, City Engineer Benekos, Director of Permits & Development
Bowles, and Clerk of Council Kalpac

.- Notice is hergby given that a public hearing will be held by the Council of the Gity of North
‘Canton, Monday; February 24, 2014 at 6:20 p.m. in Council Chambers at North Canton City

“Hall, Tha purpose ‘of the hearmg will be to establish zoning for the recently-annexed
Walsh/Gressel property area. The North Canton Planning Commission, at lts December 4,

- 2013 -meeting, recommended that the area be zoned P&I, Park and Institutions. North
Canton City Council will take final action on the above issue at its Committes of the Whole
and, if necessary, City Council meeting, at date(s) following the public hearing.

‘Mr. Snyder: Lat's see where we're at on this thing, where we're starting at. Marcia doesn't
seam to be here, so we'll get started. '

' Unidentified: ' She’s back there, She's talking to Jim back there ...

Mr. Snyder: ‘Yeah, here he comes. ls she coming now? Alright, we’re open on the public

.hearing. v
; Mrs, Kiesling:- Thanks. Sorry. So we'll do Walsh/Gressel first. It s, and | don’t have my e
“cormputer on 'ye; | apologize, | needed to ask Jim a questlon Regarding the property that -
was annexed over by Walsh University, it was previously ..
= Mr, Foltz: It's up on the screen.
- Mrs. Kiesling: There it is. It was - it went to Planning Commission, they recommended we
rezane it Parks and Institution (P&I) which is what Walsh University is zoned currently, and
- approved it unanimously. |It's coming back here tonight for a public hearing to discuss the
Zoning here for the City of North Canton. So Jon, you want {o ask if anybody wants to..
' Mr. Sny’der: You know | know that was a residence that they purchased.
Mrs. Kiesling: Right.
" Mr. Snyder: They included it in their master property. [ don't know If they've done anything
- with it, per say, but...
Mrs. Kiesfing: 1 don't think they've - they haven't brought - well they're waiting - it needs to
be zoned.
Mr. Snyder: Yeah. 7
Mrs. Kiesling: And all that good stuff before they can do anything ... . f

Mr. Snyder: | dan't think anything’s happened. Is there anyone in the audience wish to

comment on that particular zone issue? Oh, excuse me, anybody in the audience wishing to
- "speak in pra or con on the Walsh-Gressei?

Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience): Can you point aut the property?

Mr. Snyder. Yes, we can. 1 think we have a pointer, if you'll just wait one moment,

Mrs. Kiesling: Can you point it out Jim? Thank you.

Mr. Benekos: It's right here, the parcel that's highlighted. This is East Maple Street, this is
Walsh University, and this is the parcel that was recently annexed.
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Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience). Thank you.

Mr. Snyder: Anyone else? Okay. Then you'll move that to your commities.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah. We didn’t put it on the agenda. So we'll have to amend the agenda fo
talk about it tonight. It's not on the agenda, so we'll do that. And we aren’t going to vote on it
tonight though too, because that's just too quick of a tumn around. We'll put it on to vote
March 10", but we'll talk about it tonight and authorize it tenight, Okay. Alright. Well | guess
we canh start the second public hearing, and that's on - which one? Maple Street, what's the
number?

Maple Strest Commerce, LLC requests an amendment to the North Canton Zohing
Ordinance for the premises located on East Maple Street, Parcel No, 10000415, permitting
its zoning classification to be changed from OB, Office Businass District, to MUO, Mixed Use
Overlay District.

The North Canton Planning Commission, at its November 13, 2013 meeting, by a voice vote
5-yes and 0-no, recommended that Parcel No. 10000415 be rezoned in its entirety to OB,
Office Business District.

Mr. Snyder: Yeah, that's from OB, part of R-2F fo residential, two-family to entirely OB,

Mrs. Kiesling: Correct. So — alright - so Maple Street Commerce, this is the parking lot over
behind the Y. Do we have maps for that? Thank you. Itis currently zoned Office Business,
and we'd tike to....

Mr. Benekos: Do the aerial. No the aerial, the second - the second aerial. The one in the —
no, the next one, to the lefi.

Mrs. Kalpac: Okay, this cne?

Mr. Benekos: No, to the right of that. Yep, that one. There we go.

Mrs. Kiesling: Alrdght. Can you point out this parcel, Jim?

Mr. Benekos: This is the parcel on the west of McKinley. It's Parcel No, 9209516,

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes.

Mr. Benekos: it's currently zoned OB and the request is to add a mixed use overlay to that.
So it would OB with the mixed use overlay on top of that. So it's not really changing it, it's
adding the mixed use overlay to it. So again, it's this parcel right here.

The North Canton Planning Commission, at its Novernber 13, 2013 maating, by a voice vote
5-yes and O-no, in accordance with Section 1127 Establishment of Districts and Map; and
Section 1138 Mixed Usé Overlay District Regulations, recommended MOU, Mixed Use
Overlay District be applied to said properties.

Mr. Peters: Those are the covered parking?

Mr. Benekos: No.

Mrs. Kiesling: No.

Mr. Benekos: The covered parking is to the east of McKinley. This is McKinley.

Mr. Pefers: Oh, okay. Alright, I've got it. Okay.

Mr. Benekos: Yeah,

Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah. I¥'s right beside the Y, right by the pool.

Mrs. Werren: Ch,
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Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah.

Mr. Peters: Okay.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah, the parking lot that nebody's allowed to park in.
Mr. Benekos: It's the existing parking lot.

Mr. Foltz; That's Bitzer Park over there, right?

Mrs. Werren: Yeah.

Mrs. Kiesiing: So at the Pianning Commission it was unanimously approved to be — to add
the mixed use overlay fo this parcel. So if anybody here wants to speak in favor of adding
mixed use overlay to that parcel that is currently zoned to OB. Anybody here would like to
speak against the mixed use overlay being added to that parcel that is currently OB. Seeing
nong, | will, we’ll move that and amend the agenda and add that to our agenda tonight as
well.

Maple Street Commerce, LLC requesis an amendment to the North Canton Zoning
Crdinance for the premises located on East Maple Street, Parcel No. 10000415, permitting
its zoning be changed part OB, Office Business District and part R-2F, Residential Two-
Family District, to entirely OB, Office Business

Mrs. Kiesling: Alright. Now this is Parcel No. 10000415. It is currently - oh, this Is the R-2F
one. This is in the back, Let's leave, should we leave that for last?

Mayor Held: Probably.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah. We're going to change. We'ra not going te go to that.

Maple Street Commerce, LLC requesis an amendment to the North Canton Zoning
Ordinance for the premises located on East Maple Street, Parcel No, 10000418, permitting

its zoning classification to be changed from OB, Office Business District, to MUO, Mixed Use
Overlay District.

The North Canton Planning Commission, at its November 13, 2013 mesting, by a voice vote
5-yes and 0-no, in accordance with Section 1127 Establishment of Districts and Map; and
Section 1138 Mixed Use Overlay District Regulations, recommended MOU, Mixed Use
Overlay District be applied to said properties.

Mrs. Kiesling: We're going to go to Maple Street Commerce and it's Parcel No. 10000418
permitting zoning classification to be changed from OB, it's not really being changed from
OB, it's staying OB and we’re putting mixed use overlay on top of that district. And Jim is
showing what parcel that is right at the moment. So it's right across the street from that
parking lot. That's where the carport is or ports. So currently zoned OB, going to place mixed
use overlay on top. Anybody here wishing to speak in favor of this zone addition?

Mr. Osborne {speaking from the audience): Did you say that's 4157

Mrs, Kiesling: No, we're on 416. 1 skipped 415, that's the R-2F. Sc it’s 416, it's right across
from where the carport is - where the ports are,

Mr. Osbome (speaking from the audience); Thal’'s 4167 You sure?
Mrs. Kiesling: Well, | can't ses that far away...

Mr. Oshorne (speaking from the audience): | thought it was 415,
Mrs. Kiesling: No.

Mr. Benekos: 415 is down here.
Mrs. Kiesling: This one — this is 415, this is 416.

Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience): Okay.

|
353
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Mrs. Kiesling: Anybody here wishing to speak in favor of? | think 've already asked that.
Anybody here wishing to speak against? Okay....

Mr, Oshorne (speaking from the audience): Well I'll say something?
Mrs. Kiesling: Okay.

Chuck Osberne: 307 Fairview Strest SE, North Canton, Ohio. | just want to address the
general {opic of mixed use overlay. | don't know if anybody understands this. | — it's taken
me several years to get a grasp of this. But really when you overlay mixad use overlay over
a previcusly zoned piece of property, you're basically undoing the zoning of that previous
classification and saying anything goes. I'd just like to say that | don't like this. You baslcally
take away the value of the previous classification. So that's all 'm going to say on that ons
right now.

Mrs. Kiesling: Okay. And | guess I'd like to add placing the mixed use overlay on top of the
Office Building actually makes it tougher for them to do whatever they'd like because it
makes them bring back & site plan for off-site parking where they wouldn't have had to with —
it makes them all conditional uses. So the site plans have to come back to Planning
Commission if they want to make any changes on the parking lot across the street, which
previously they wouldn’t have to bring changes. So that gives the public ancther opportunity
in & Planning Commission to look at their site plans and tell the Planning Commission what
you <o and do not like about those site plans. So that is three opportunities as cpposed to
two. So when we ask them to place the mixed use coverlay on it, we did it purposely. We
created that district because we wanted to have more oversight on certain districts in the
area and that is one of them. So | disagree with you Chuck, | think it gives us more....

Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience): Well that may be cne advantage, but...,

Mrs. Kiesling: Well that is the biggest advantags. That's the main reason that you're all here
is the site plan.

Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience): But there are some negatives — there’s some
negatives as well. | thank you.

Mrs. Kiesling: You're entitled to your opinion, but at this point everybody is really worried
about the site plan, I'm sure of it, which we won’t be discussing tonight because the site plan
doesn’t come to us. But it will give you the opportunity to actually speak in front of Planning
Commission. [t will give us the opportunity to actually tell the Planning Commission members
once we see the site plan, because I'm sure we're all going to go to that meeting, and tell
them what we'd really like to see in that site plan as far as setbacks, the height of the buffers,
how far the buffers have got fo be. You know, they've still gof to warry about the Stark Parks
and moving the Trail. | mean there's a whole lot going on here. Tonight we're just, you
know, adding the mixed use overlay to the Office Business which we believe is a good thing,

Mr. Osborne: | hope you're right. | hope that's worth something.
Mr. Peters: Hay, Marcia.

Mr. Fox: Mr. Osborne, if you would. If you'd just speak from the podium, otherwise, your
comments may not get on the record.

Mr. Osborne: Thank you.
Mr. Fox: Yes, sir.

Mr. Peters: Along with the conditional uses, do the restrictions also fall in line there too,
because there are some things that are restricted.

Mrs. Kiesling: In Office Buildings.

Mr. Peters: Well in — it - is there - | guess my question is in a mixed use overlay, are there a
laundry list of things that are specifically restricted?
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Mrs. Kiesling: Yes. It's in our zoning. | can’t think of anything off the top of my head, but |
mean they have to bring back all their plans If they want to place any buildings on there, if
they want to do any type of landscaping. Everything is very, very parficular in the mixed use
overlay. Like their setbacks....

Mr. Peters: For like an example, just say they wanted to put a gas station.... .
Eied

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes.

Mr. Peters: Is that . ...

Mrs. Kiesling: Well that, that takes OB, but all because they want o put a gas station on OB

with & mixed use overlay on fop, it has — it all has to come back with a site plan. Regardiess,

everything has to come back. Where before without it, off the fop of my head, | don't think a

gas staticn’s allowed in Office Business, but if it were. ...

Mr. Snyder: Well gas staticns are GBB....

Mrs. Kiesling: Yesh, those are in GBB. But, a car wash maybe would be allowed in Office

Business, | don't know, but it would be allowed in Office Business and they would just go

ahead and do it. Now we've placed a mixed use overlay on top, they have to come back.

Which they have to come back to build anything on pieces of property anyways.

Mr. Peters: Right.

Maple Street Commerce, LLC requests an amendment to the North Canton Zoning

Ordinance for the premises located on East Maple Street, Parcel No. 10000415, permitting sl
its zoning be changed part OB, Office Business District and part R-2F, Residential Two- B
Family District, to entirely OB, Office Business. caed

The North Canton Planning Commission, at its November 13, 2013 meeting, by a voice vote
5-yes and 0-no, recommended that Parcel Ne. 10000415 be rezoned in its entirety to OB,
Office Business District.

Mrs. Kiesling: But that's not the intent, obviously they're going to make it a parking lot and
we all know that. So and mixed use overlay is only going to be useful in very particular areas
in the City which is, you know, right here. So that was the purpose of the zoning. And we
added that, you know, what six or seven years ago into our zoning code. So okay, | think we
did for and against, didn't we? Alright. The next one is first, We have to — the portion that is
currently zoned R-2F and it's the parcel is 415. And we want it - they would like & zone
change and Planning unanimously approved a zone change from R-2F to Office Building to
make it, you know, contiguous with the rest of the property over thers. Se first we have to
move that out and agree that we want to put that on committee and that will be a whole
separate vote. But, is anybody here who would like to speak in favor of changing R-2F to
Office Building on Parcel 4157

Mr. Benekos: I | could say....

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes.

Mr. Benekos: that's part of that parcel. So part of the parcel.. .,
Mrs. Kiesling: Right. Part of the parcel is OB already.

Mr. Benekos; and part is R-2F....

Mrs. Kiesling: It's like split in half.

Mr. Benekos: So they wanted to make the whale parcel OB.

Mrs. Kiesling: Right. Do you guys understand that? It’s like split right in half, OB, R-2F, And
it abuts, you know, R-50 and R-70, but mostly R-50, | think.

Mr. Petars: Yeah. I've actually walked that property.
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Mrs. Kiesling: Right. | have, as well.

Mr. Psters: Yeah, you have.

Mrs. Werren: | have,

Mr. Peters: You have. Mark, have you been over there?
Mr, Cerreta: Yes.

Mr. Paters: And Doug? No, not yet. What - and | don't want to step on anyone’s toes, for or
against here, but 'l just come out and say, ! am against this and the reason being is in that
area they're talking abeut, first of all we've had some flooding issues, some drainage issues.
And I'm sure, you know, it could be argued that those would be fixed, but more importantly
where they're talking about, and how close it's going to come up to, if you look at the
tepography of the land, not only is there a huge incline, if they're bringing back the parking lot
as far back as what I'm anticipating they're - they want to do, and they're going to alsc have
to move the Stark Parks trail back too. Not only are you going to lose, | mean you're going to
have to dig into the ground. You're going to have level that out. And I can't even imagine
how many cubic tons of topsoil that is, but you're going to lose about 500 trees. And you're
going to come real close, the ane heme, | believe it's Mark Hipp's home, Officer Hipp. If thay
come back, and correct me if Frn wrong, but the way it looked to me is if they come back to
where they - | think they're going to come back to, you're literally going to have to have a
retaining wall, probably 40 to 50 if not higher, feet straight up and ten feet off, nat ten feet off,
well maybe it would be ten feet off his property, but those are alt questions....

Mr. Foltz: Okay,
Mrs. Kiesling: It wouldn't be.

Mr. Foltz: Okay. So what's showing you Is this you don't see the trees there, but obviously
that’s a very heavily wooded and hilly area,

Mrs. Kiesling: Right. All of R-2F is very heavily wooded.,

Mr. Foltz: And you come right up on top of the neighbors in that vicinity, right?

Mrs. Werren: Yes.

Mr. Foltz: On the south and east sides,

Mr. Snyder: My question, Madam Chairman, if we change this to Office Business as
requested, you've simply said that the people there would have no input as fo what went in
there. They would not have to submit a site plan to the Council or to anyone. Consequently
they could stick anything in there that meets the zoning requirement of Office Business. The
neighbors would have no say or no standing fo object to what went into their property.

Mrs, Kiesling: Well the next step is replacing mixed use overtay on that as well.

Mr. Snyder: Well you have to do something to protect the residents that the site. ...

Mrs. Kiesling: And 1 guess | want to be clear, and | want to make sure I'm right, Eric and Jim,
because | tried and | think | clarified this today, in Office Business a setback or in R-2F the
setback to residential is 20 feet,

Unidentified: Right.

Mrs. Kiesling: In Office Business, the setback to residential is 40 feet on a rear lot.

Mr. Bowles (speaking from the audience): 40 - 40 feet for zoning, yes.

Mrs. Kigsling: So actually going to Office Business requires a bigger setback.

Mr, Peters: And I think that's what the Planning Commission was looking at.




%9 ounoi BEFPER SRERCGRERNGESC Hearivo

Minutes of Meeti

ng

DAYTON LEGA| BLANK, NG, FORIM N, 10148

Monday, February 24, 14
Held 20

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes.

Mr. Peters: They were locking at, but the problem Is you're going to have to move that trail
back foo.

Mrs. Kiesling: Right. | know,

Mr. Peters: You know so the parking lot per say wouldn't, you know, you would have a
setback as far as asphalf, if they wanted to extend that parking lot.

Mr. Bowles: Yes the way, and I'm not a designer. I'm certalnly not designing for this
developer their representatives are here tonight if you want to ask them any questions. But
that said, they're allowed to move in their agreemeant, as | understand it, the Stark Parks Trail
ong time, and that would probably be at the rear of the Iot. And then there are screening
requirements that for the Office Business district that will have to be, you know, In place —
placed upon however they design the parking lot in the OB district with the overlay that's now
R-2F. So you're, you know, you're going to have, per our code, you're going to have the
residential screening requirement, plus you're also going fo have the require — the Stark
Parks Trail in there adding an additional screening and separation from the residential.

Mr. Cerreta: Eric, do you know how large that wall would be?

Mr. Bowles: No, and | don’t think the developer doas yet.....

Mr. Cerreta: Becauses if you put a Starks Park trail on top of that wall to go with it, that could
be an issue. Somebody with their bike.... '

Mrs. Kiesling: No, they're going to put it in front of the wall.

Mr. Cerreta: They'll put it in front of the wall, the trail?

Mrs. Kiesling: . It will be in front of the wall and then the wall.

Mr. Benekos: [ think....

Mrs. Kiesling: Go ahead, Jim.

Mr, Benekos: | think you're way ahead of yourself....

Mrs. Kiesling: Right. That comes back on the site plan.

Mr. Benekos: They haven't submitted a design ....

Mr, Cerreta: Okay.

Mr. Benekos: You know it's not definite you know that they're going to come. ...
Mr. Cerreta: But these are things we should know though, before we make some ...
Mr. Benekos: Well that will go to the Planning Commission,

Mrs. Kiesling: Again.

Mr. Benekos: That will be reviewed by the Engineering Department,

Mr. Bowles: Well not for the zoning question. That's a design question that the Planning
Commission reviews,

Mrs. Kiesling: Soc parking is a conditional use in R-2F. So if we left it R-2F, they could still
come and try to make thal as parking, and if they got it, which ! don't know If they would,
they'd only have a 20 foot setback. So [ think Eric and Jim and the developers have done a
very good job. They want to protect, you know, the surrounding area, and with OB, it is a 40
foot setback. I'm not saying [ want parking on that property because | think it's - | would love
not o, but....

G
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Mr. Foltz: You're saying it's legally zoned for parking now?
Mrs. Kiesling: Correct.

Mr. Feltz: ‘Which means it's only a 20 foot setback. If you change it, it becomes a 40 foot
setback. Is that what you're saying?

Mrs. Werren: And, if we left it the R-2F, they don't have to come back tc us a third time, only
two times?

Mrs. Kiesling: | don't know. It says it's conditional in R-2F, |s that correct?
Mr. Benekos: Right. It comes back to the Planning Commission.

Mrs, Werren: Ckay.

Mr, Benekos: It doasn't come back to Coungil.

Mrs. Klesling: [t never comes back to Council.

Mr. Benekos: Site plans don't come to Councl.

Mrs. Werren: Okay.

Mrs. Kiesling: So It is a conditional use in R-2F. So if we don't rezone it they come back to
Planning and ask for conditional use whether they get it or not, they get It, they come back
with site plans. Now Planning could require bigger setbacks, is that correct, Jim?

Mr. Benekos: Right.
Mrs, Kiesling: Even without the mixed use overlay?

Mr. Benekos: Because it's conditional use, Planning Commission could impose any
conditions they so wish on them. So if they come in and let's say they meet the minimum
requirements of 40 feet, but it doesn’t ....

Mrs. Kiesling; It doesn't look right.

Mr. Benekos: doesn't look right, they're not comfortable with i¢, they can impose a graater
setback or a better buffer, or along those lines, But conditional use, they can impose
conditions.

Mrs. Kiesling: Right. So — hold on Chuck, it's - this is where we're at, it's their property.
They're asking us to rezone it. | think we've done our due ditigence as to what we, you
know, the best case scenario we cauld possibly percsive for the City of North Canton. We
have changed our zoning, thankiully six or seven years ago that, you know, provided us with
this misuse overlay. That means that they have to come back with a site plan, which you
kncw in the essences are our buffer because, you know obviously we can't tell the Planning
Commission what to do, but I think they've done a very good job in the past at protecting us
and our residents. And we also can all be here as residents and speak, you know, on the
record.

Mr. Peters: [ guess my concernis, and 'm not in any way, shape, or form, you know, taking
a shot at the Planning Commission because | think that they were looking at ...

Mrs. Kiesling: Oh, right.

Mr. Peters: You know, what they thought that you know, from a buffer standpoint, what was
the best scenario. My only - my concern is, you know they want more parking because
they're going to put more businesses in there. And that’s a good thing. That's more income
tax for us. 1 guess my question is, has this — has the discussion even come up or come to
the fact where you could park on the other side? 1 mean, has that even been mentioned?
Parking, you know, on the other side of the building.

Mrs. Werren: Inaudible... the buildings.
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Mr. Peters: You know, utilizing all that space on the cther side? Because my concemn is,
you know, when the Hoover Company had three 3,000 plus jobs there, you know Maple
Strest, you know, that little road was able io handle that because they had three shifts.
You're going to have, our goal is {o probably come close to that number, but more itkely than
not, the majority of them are going to be first shift. You know, and that's a ....

Mrs. Kiesling: Well that’s their parking issue.
Mr. Peters: Well, it — but you could put it on the other side and....
Mrs. Kiesling: Eric has a comment about that.

Mr. Bowles: Well here again, you know in our meetings with the developer, their parking
plans they are developing the parking on the north side of the lot. And based on their
projections, and as you know we worked with them, we've discussed parking facilities, we've
discussed parking autherities, that may be coming to pass in the future depending upon the
build-out. But it's looking like their parking is going to be very strained on both sides of Taft
Street which is a nice problem for the City to have. And one of the considerations for this
location or the other [ocation could be some type of multi-car parking deck depending upon
its feasibility. So the developer has looked at that, and they brought that up and we - Jim
and | have been in meetings with that. So that's all being taken into consideration. And one
thing that when Hoover was up and operating, and when they had their maximum 42 or 4300
jobs, they were on shifts. So they were able to move the parking around and accommodate
their parking requirements. But most of the people that are going to be parking here, they're
going fo be 810 5. So there's going to be a need for additional parking, and they are going to
take advantage of those north lots,

Mrs. Kiesling: ! guess we'll move to, if there are no more questions, let's get some input
those of you speaking for. I've done that first. Anybody want to speak against?

Chuck Osborne: 307 Fairview Street SE, North Canton, Ohio. To address the immediate
remarks by Mrs, Kiesling here, and |, that was my interpretation when the Planning
Commission ruled on this, it would add increased setbacks. But folks we're looking at nearly
a 1,000 car parking lot. Does 20 feet really make a difference here? Now there's some
other issues here, drainage. This parking lot is drained by a very antiquated storm line. And
it zigzags all the way down. Part of that storm line passes through the back yard of a
resident, and it collapsed here about four years ago, and the homeowner fell in it and had to
be rascued by our squad. Sec | dare say you would probably have to build a whole new
drainage fine all the way down to the detention basin where It dumps into. And then that
brings up anothear issue. 1 don't know whether that detention basin at the end of Wise can
even handle this increased amount of flood waters. All that trees and ground does absorb
some water here, To clarify, the residential two-family actually extends info the present
parking lot. | would ask you to modify the requested zoning to expand it to the current
parking lot {imits now to make that OB. Now [I've talked to Stark Parks, they're not happy.
They didn't get word on any of this until late in the game. And they're not, they've already
told me they can't relocate the trail. Theyre not going to put it over fop of known mines. So
the $121,000 that they spent designing and building this trail from the High School to the Y, |
daresay most of that, and | can't swear because | haven't walked it, [ don't know it, but |
daresay a good part of it is city sireets and sidewalks. The terminus Is | guess the frail part
of it. Se if they're going to have to moave their trail, they're going to end up having to move it
and just say in this sidewalk down East Maple is a trail. Do we need to actually spend
$121,000 to call a sidewalk a trail? You jeopardize the whole stretch of that trail from the Y.
Now let's get to the parking. Again, we're talking a nearly a 1,000 car parking right here in
the middle of the City. Now the young lady from Stark Parks, Sarah Buell, that I've talked to,
again they're nol happy. And she's telling me in her own words, "you remove ali this
vegetation and this trail atmosphere right here in the core of the City, you're going to change
the whole character of downtown.” Now we plan a lot of improvements on East Maple. |
don't think it’s enough of an improvement. It's still going to end up being a two lane road.
Can this two lane road handle a thousand car parking let? | think net. So you have major
drainage problems. How are you going to get the water to the detention basin? Whether this
detention basin will handle it? And then fast of all, in my selfish point of view here, we're
losing our buffer. Now our neighborhood is already declining. And you're geing to destroy
what fittle values we have in our properties now. Mr. Benekos, can you point your pointer up
there to the southern end - that gray area right around Mr. Hipp’s house, all that area is what
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they want te add for parking. That whole gray area, that whole gray rectangular area, We
can't lose all this vegetation and trees and buffer. Obviously, they will have to put in
upgraded lighting and more lighting. 1t won't be livable there. And you're changing the whole
atmosphere and characler of the whole area, and that's the words from Sarah Buell. So |
would ask you now, I've walked the area with Mrs. Werren, | thank you for coming out, Mrs.
Kiesling, Mr, Peters. At least, I'd like you to table it, and I'd like to ask what the rest of you all
around there. Barring that, | would ask you to madify it, to expand the OB ta the edge of the
current parking lot and leave that hiliside and all the treed area Residential Two-Family and
let it go at that. | think that's all my concems, the lighting, the loss of the buffer, the
congestion. East Maple is wholly inadequate. My street, Fairview, | have traffic running up
and down my street, and I'll have to admit ! do the same thing. If I'm going to anywhere in
this City, 1 avoid the square. All that East Maple, West Maple traffic is hell. | avoid it at all
cost. And that's what people are doing all aver this City. So they're coming down my streat
and zigzagging around McKinley. And you're Just going to add to the, the, the inconvenience
to the residents and losing their peace and tranquility if you allow this - the footprint of this
whole Hoover District to widen and come right up to the edges of residential homes. Now
you know your homes Is where we have our major investment. It's where we go for solace
and peace and franquility. There’s not geing to be any of that, Now If you think back over
the years, this Council has been very proactive really in preserving neighborhoods. You
have left dead-end streets dead-ended. Briar, Weber years ago, you know, you wouldn't
allow anything to go through there. So [ would ask you to continue that vein because if we
can't maintain our neighborhoods, the serenity and peacefulness and tranguility, you're not,
who cares how many little retail shops you're going te have around that Hoover District,
Nobody is going to be able to walk over there because they're not going to want to, they're
not even gaing to be living in their homes around there. Peaple are going to be fleeing this
City. We're all interested in fostering some growth, and same activity, but please not at the
expense of homeowners and neighborhoods. When | went to get the maps of the drainage
system, the Engineering Department had a hard time finding them. That whole drainage
system, that drains, part of it drains East Maple, there's a storm drain up there off of East
Maple, it comes all the way across that parking lot, and it's probably 90 years old. | don't
know, P'm just guessing. | was just told that it was very antiquated. And again, | know and
maybe some of you remember, it collapsed, literally within from me o Mrs. McGrew from
somebedy’s home, a 24 or 36 inch line collapsed. Who would want all that storm drainage
coming off a nearly thousand car parking lot, coming right by the foundation of their home?
So if you were fo approve something like this, how -many millions would the City be on the
hook for row to rebuild that entire drainage line? And we'd have to get some expertise from
Mr. Benekos because that detention basin at the end of Wise, we've had flooding over there,
storm lines and sewer lines, right there just two or three doors down from that detention
basin. There’s more to this than to just a simple expand the parking lot, and we're home
free. Anybody have any questions? So | beg of you, please. Il get down on my knees here
and beg, you can't do this to the neighborhood., | was going to take fliers door-to-door
Saturday, but I'm going to wait and see where this goes. But all those homes around there, it
won't be fit to live in. You'll create a ghetto there. | guess that would probably fit in with the
meth house three doors down from my house, and the arson house and all the other
foreclosures and rentals. But please, this would be the death blow for this neighborhood. Do
not expand that. Thank you.

Mr. Snyder: Well Madam Chairman, you know completing the public hearing portion of this
request would be fine. He brings a very good point. ! would ask you that we don't move that
to the agenda this evening, allowing us to go there and visit the site so that we can actually
see what we've got over there. | mean, you've completed that fegality of hearing the public
hearing. The others you can move fo your agenda and the other we could, sometime in the
next couple of weeks, get over there and look at that property and see what we've got over
there and go from there. | think - yes, sir.

Mr. Peters: |'ve got one mare question. And Jim maybe you can answer this. | don't know if
Chuck touched on it, is there a mine possibly running along that back side of the....

Mr. Benekos: My understanding, there is a mine back in there. | haven’t seen it myself but
I've been made aware that there is a mine back there. And it doesn't surprise me that there
s,

Mr. Peters: It runs east, west, correct?

Mr. Benekos: I'm not sure how it runs back there.
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Mr. Cerreta: Jim, how many additional parking spots are they talking about with this?

Mr. Benekos: That I'm not sure. They're here, | don’t know If you'd Tike to ask any questicns
of...

Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah, if you go on the record, state your name and address, please. s

Carol Smith: My name is. Carol Smith. 1 work for IRG representing the developar. My
address Is 1443 Clearview Road, Lyndhurst, Ohio — that's my home address. So for parking
spaces right now, all we have planned back there, if we end up doing the parking, is 100 -
about 165 spaces is what we would gain. So we're just asking for the overiay plece so that it
matches the rest of the property back there. And we understand thatl we would have to come
forward with a site plan and address all the questions and concerns that would be there. We
understand that the hillside Is there. And although that parcel Is showing you the entire
parcel that we're asking fo be overlaid, does not mean that the entire parcel is going to be
made into parking. We understand the risk back there with the trail and with the hillside and
all of that. So although it's being depicted as parking back there, it does not mean that all of
that is going to be parking. We're planning 165 spaces.

Mr. Foltz: Ckay. | have a question for Jim. Jim, if that is developed into any type of parking, is
there going {o be a detenticn, retention basin that's required?

Mr. Benekos: |t would be required.

Mr. Foltz: Okay. And what about infrastructure? Are the developers on the hook then fo
modify the infrastructure to meet the demand of the parking?

Mr. Benekos: Well that would part of the retention. They wouldn’t have to upsize the pipes
downstream 1o accept that additional flow. Their detention would reduce the flow going switd
downstream. So the pipes downstream would not have to be increased. You know the
condition of the pipes downstream is not, you know, a function of what they're doing or what
they're proposing to do. You know, if that’s in poor condition as it is now, in some areas as
is, you know, any isclated areas on the storm sewer system are, the City would be required,
you know, as we find out about it to repair those and upgrade those. But as far as having to
wholesale replace the line downstream that would be their responsibility, unless they had to
replace the line. But | den't think theyll have {o. Again, we haven't seen any plans.
Nothing’s been submitted. But the storm would be a part of that review process.

Mr. Foltz: Okay.
Mr. Cerreta: What about the increase in lighting? |s that planned for that also?

Carol Smith: We don't have any current plans for that, but we would depict any of that on the
site plan if we felt it was necessary for safety and security of the area.

Mr. Cerreta: Jim, is there additional lighting going to be needed back there?

Mr. Banekos: Waell any lighting is covered by the zoning, what they can put in, how they
have te position it, cutoff lighting, and what's allowed o escape the property and so forth.
And again, that's a condition that can be put on by the Planning Commission. But if they put R
something up that is infrusive to the neighbors, that that would have to be revised. :

Mr. Peters: Jim, you were addressing the drainage pipe that goces down in between the
homes and all the way down to ...

Mrs. Klesling: Wise.

Mr. Benekos: Correct.

Mr. Peters: Wise. How ald is that? How big is it?

Mr. Bene-kos: Off the top of my head, | do not know. We haven’t, you know, again they

haven't presented plans so we haven't really researched that. I'm thinking it's on the
neighborhood of 24 to 36 inch pipe maybe. But ....
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Mr. Peters: And is there a formula that you use that If you add more square footage of hard
surface ....

Mr. Benekos: There are several methods of determining the size of pipe based on the arsa
of drainage and the intensity of rainfall. Now we need to size a pipe, you know, you have the
different rainfall events - you have a one year rainfall event for the probability of a rainfall
occurring every year, avery two years, every ten years, So you know the ten year event is a
much greater event, more than the one year event, S0 when you're designing the storm
sewer system, you don't design it for the hundred year event because your pipes would be
enormous. That pipe is probably designed maybe for a five to ten year event. But we would
look at that when they submit their plans, we'd see what's the impervious area now and
what's the runoff coefficient and what you predict what the current runeff would be. Then you
would determine what the run off coefficient would be after they develop it. How much area
are they making impervious? And then you delermine what that flow woutd be and then you
look at the pipes. What's the slope of the pipe? The greater the siope, the more water it ¢an
handle. We look at all those factors. It all gets factored into the equations and the
methodology of sizing sterm sewer pipes.

Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience): | have some maps here. Some of that pipeline
is 18" and goes to a 36, but | would think that you'd have to reroute the pipe, because like |
sald, this goes within & feet of somebody’s foundation. And I have the proposed plans, so to
say there's no plans that have bsen submitted. | got them from your office, Mr. Benekos.

Mr. Benekos: The)./-have not been submitted to be reviewed for Planning Commission.
Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience): They actually submitted maps.

Mr. Benekos: They submitted maps. It's a conceptual plan. We get conceptual plans all the
lime. They never come to fruition. As far as, you know, the pipes close to somebedy's
house, how long, what's the date on that map that you showed?

Mr. Bowles (speaking from the audience) If's from the Planning Commission meeting
.inaudible...

Mr. Benekos: No, the pipe map. That pipe’s been there, existing there for several years. It's
not going to change if you know....

Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience): Decades. | dare say it's 60 years old or more.

Mr. Benekos: Yeah. And that's not going to change because they put a park - an addition to
the parking lot or they don't put an addition to the parking lot.

Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience): There's already floading issues there now. If
you add — and lock at that, that looks like it’s probably 40% ....

Mr. Benekos: But that's an issue that we will review with the Planning Commission, It's not
a zoning issue.

Mrs. Kiesling: Right, it's not a zoning issue. Anybody else, do you have any.other questions
for - anybody wishing to speak against? [ think that's where we're at.

Mr. Snyder: Mrs. Osborne dess.
Mrs. Kiesling: Go ahead Rita.

Rita Palmer: 307 Fairview Street, North Canton, Ohio. [ have a question, does anybody
know if, if you kind of conceptualize it, the brick wall at the top is where Hipp’s house is, and
I'm down here, and that's give or take where the parking lot is, and there’s a trail and then
there's parking lot, Tha frail has to move in, and now we do have a litile more distance this
way, but we move the frail in, or | understand that's what they want to do. Does that trail,
and you're telling me there’s 40 feet out, | don’t know whether it's coming down the hill or
coming out like the crow flies, but 40 feet out, and we have this trail. So the buffer's 40 feet
and then the trail and then the parking lot or does the trail go into the 40 feet which gives mes
as a resident, 25 or 30 feet and then 10 feet of trail. Poes anybody know where the trail is
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suppesed to go? Does the trail go in the 40 feet or on the other side maybe giving us 50
feet?

Mr. Benekos: Again, everybody worried about that because it's not part of the zoning. When
It goes 1o the Planning Commission and they submit it, we'll review it at that time, where they
finally decide to request to put the trail.

Rita Palmer: Okay. | guess my concern is it matters to me because the whole point of
changing the zening was you're going to have a bigger buffer. Well | want to know what a
bigger buffer is as regards that extra 10 feet because it's 5 or 6 feet and you have cne or two
sides, you know, of grass or whatever.,

Mr. Benekos: The question is can the trail be within the 40 foot buffer?

Rita Palmer: Yeah, ! guess that's the question.

Mr. Benekos: Okay. | haven't looked at that.

Rita Palmer: Okay.

Mr. Benekos: | mean will it make a difference whether you want it there or not?

Rita Palmer: No | -it's part of the whole issue. | don't want it moved. | want it to stay, but |
want to know that, okay, lat me try to work with you. Let's think of compromise. And if you're
saying lcok at that 40 feet isn't that wonderful, and the trail is in there, then let's just forget
the whole thing about the trail and talk, you've got 40 feet. But if it's going to be outside the
buffer, then maybe we have 50 feet.

Mr. Benekos: Right.

Rita Palmer: And so that Is a concern. And nobody has been able to tell me if it goes in or it
goes out. And the other point is, are there mines there? And having lived there all my life
and the spot exactly in question is where my father's garden was, where | worked as a kid. |
know the area and yes, there are minas all the way through there. | can show, which | did to
the three who were here, you know, came out fo the house, where you can - the opening of
the mine was, where it fell on the Stern property, where it fall on the Gunther property, where
it fell on the property where the, where all these sink holes were, and how it runs. And it runs
all the way to where it opers. The mine used to come up to have an opening. You could
see the wood, you can't anymare, but you used to be able to when ! was a kid. And it runs
down that whole area which Is In this hole, imaginary hillside that we're cutting into, and say,
okay, let's put a wall on that, oh oops, there’s a mine there. | mean thal’s going to be a
concern somebody would have to, as they did for Bitzer, the street, they had to dig all the
hales to find out where it Is, and fill it in, or do whatever. So those are my additional
concerns.

Mrs. Kiesling: Thanks.
Rita Palmer: Thank you.

Chuck Osborne (speaking from the audience):. Stark Parks has already said they're not
going to relocate their trail in the buffer. I'm sorry, but again Sarah Buell's already told me
that they're not comfortable. They will not relocate their trail up on the buffer area. They're
not going to take that risk. So | just want to clarify that, So yaou....

Mrs. Kiesling: Anybody else wishing to speak?

Mr. Cerreta: You know there's a lot of things here not answered. And | know it does matter
to us, | think this information that we don't know before we say let’s zone this thing. it does
to me. And | think we need to go out there, like Jon said, take a look. 1t matters to me
whether it's 10 feet from thal person's line or 20 feet or 30 feet before we zone it. So | would
like to sea. And maybe we're putting the tail before the, you know, the dog or whatever,
but....

Mrs. Kiesling: Well | guess the one ...

wEEm
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Mr. Cerreta: 1'd Iike to see some more Information about what we're ...

Mr. Foltz: Well we can table it. I'm comfortable with tabling it.

Mrs. Kiesling: The main question is, if we leave it R-2F, that back portion, the parking is a
conditional use on R-2F. They can still park, they could still bring 2 site pfan and come to
Planning Commission and put parking on R-2F whether we rezone it or don't rezone It.
Corract?

Mr. Benekos: That's my understanding.

Mrs. Kiesling: And so...

Mr. Snyder: Well here, why can't you do this?

Mr. Cerreta: Inaudible... property?

Mrs. Kiesling: R-2F. .

Mr. Snyder: Why can't you just complete the public hearing ...

Mr. Cerrsta: They can do whatever they want, right?

Mr. Peters: Right.

Mr. Snyder: and then we don't have to put it on the agenda until we go view it. And then yau
can view it and then you can make a decision.

Mr. Foltz: | agree, I'd like to see it
Mr. Snyder: A couple or three weeks.

Mrs. Kiesling: Okay. | completely agree with that. But | just need you all to realize that this
is, been planned far months and so ....

Mr. Foltz: Inaudible... this is more restrictive zoning, that's what you're telling us, because it
could be 40 versus 20 feet sethack.

Mrs. Kiesling: Ng, it's more restrictive.
Mr. Feltz: That's what [ just said. Yes.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes. But you guys did have an opportunity to go out. | mean we went cut six
weeks ago to look at this. So....

Mr. Cerreta: Yeah, we know what it looks like, but we didn't know what their plans are to do
with it.

Mrs. Werren: We don't know eithar though.
Mrs. Kiesling: [ mean ,..inaudible. ..

Mr. Cerreta: i mean | know what it looks like. I've been here all my life. 1 know exactly what.
I've been on the trail a hundred times. So — but, what do they plan to do with it? But they do
own the property.

Mrs. Kiesling: Correct, And they're asking for the zoning change and really that's, you know,
all we’re here to discuss. The site plan will come back to Planning, but that's, you know, |
don't know that you're going fo get your questions answered before | put it back on the
agenda, other than you're got to go out and look at it which you could have done in the last
six weeks. So | gusss that I'm a litlle disappointed that, you know. Go ahead, Tim,

Mr. Fox: Mr. Benekos, the dimensicn of the mines. Are these the - similar to the shallow
mines that we had discussed on the properlies on Applegrove about a year ago? Are these -
are we talking 6 feet or perhaps something deeper than that?




0438

counciL BFFFRER REFPGRTRNBERC Hearive

Minutes of Meeting

YTON LEGAL BLANK, INC, FORM HD 10148,

Monday, February 24, 14
Held 20

Mr. Benekos:  \naudible,.. on that scale.

Mr. Fox: Okay. So shallow mines approximately 6 feet would be, if someone unfortunately
step in a sink hole and they - approximately 6 feet.

Mr. Benekos: It could be. In that neighberhood.

Mr. Fox: Give or take. Butitis a shallow mine?

Mr., Benekos: That's my understanding. Yeah.

Mr. Fox: Okay.

Mr. Benekos: And you know as we recommend to anybody that would build in an area
where there are mines, that they would do their due diligence. That they would sink, bore
holes, to determine where the voids are and mitigate it before they put anything on it.

Mrs. Kiesling: Right. They aren't going to want their employees to fall....

Mr. Fox: Yeah. It's certainly a bad day even stepping in a shallow mine.

Mrs. Kiesting: Exactly.

Mr. Fox:  But the difference between six feet and thirty feet is a bad day.. ..

Mr. Benekos: Right.

Mr. Fox: And your day's done.

Mrs. Kiesling: Very true.

Mayor Held: Okay. Yes. Yeah, | think what the challenge is right now is that there’s a
process that requires where there's a request in zoning, and the next step is the site plan.
They can go through and propose a site plan as it is or we could come up with a more
restrictive zoning code. But it's pretty clear that there’s a lot of questions that aur residents
would like to have answered before we even move ahead with the first step, which is to
change tha zoning. So - and ever: though it's a shorf period of time, maybe we can get soms
of those guestions answered from IRG priar to making a decision on the zone change. You
know it might ease, you know, make things a little bit easier.

Mrs. Kiesling: Well we're - definitely we're not reading any of them tenight.

Mayor Held: Right.

Mrs. Kiesling: 1t's not coming back for two weeks.

Mr. Foltz: We're not losing anything, really in two weeks....

Mrs. Kiesling: Right, right.

Mr. Foltz: I'm going to walk the property with the Osbornes. I'll be happy to do that. And it
will just be first reading anyway. Correct?

Mrs. Kiesling: Right. In two weeks, we'll just do the first readings. It requires three readings.
Mr. Cerreta: I'm not passing it off on emergency. So, okay.

Mrs. Kiesling: So am | placing it on the agenda tonight to talk about it at committee, even
though 1 don't know that we have a whole lot more to talk about, is that okay? Or do you

want to held it up? Whatever you want to do.

Mr. Snyder: Let’s just hold it until the two weeks. Do the other ones and hold this one for a
couple of weeks.

A r-':z’i!j
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Mr. Cerreta: Inaudible... discussion for tonight.

Mrs. Kiesling: Well, we need fo put in on committee if we're going fo authorize legislation for
two weeks from now.

Mr, Foltz: For two weeks from tonight. As leng as every other week ...

Mrs. Kiesling: Because, I'm not going to put it on committee and read it in two wesks.
Mr. Foltz: Schedule it ~ I'm really not in favor of it, so that's the problem.

Mr. Peters: I'd rather not.

Mrs. Kiesling: You'd rather wait?

Mr. Peters: Yeah, I'd rather wait.

A re(quest for an amendment to the North Canton Zoning Ordinance for a text amendment
was submitted by the Narth Canton Planning Commission, requesting Section 1135.05(e)
Site Development Regulations, be amended to delate Notes{(a)(b).

The North Canton Planning Commissicn, at its December 4, 2013 meeting, by a voice vote
4-yes and 0-ng, recommended that Section 1135.05(e) Site Plan Development Regulations,
be amended fc delete Notes (a)(b).

Mrs. Kiesling: So, we'll put it on the committee, this porticn of it, to rezone R-2F to OB, and
then that would hit the next cne to rezone ~ to put onto OB the mixed use. We'll hald those
back. We've had our public hearing, but we won’t talk about it until the 10", Is that my
understanding? Okay. Moving on, the North Canton Planning Commission requested an
amendment to the North Canton Zening Ordinance Section 1135.05, Site Development
Regulations to delete Notes(a} and (b). I've got fo find 1135.05, 1just have a quick question
on that inaudible... I'm looking at 1130.05, ard | apologize, | forgot to ask you about that
today, in Section (e) is Schedules — Site Development Regulations, what are Notes(a) and
(b)? What did you say? They're down.... Well, there is no bottom on my zoning book which
is 2003, butit’s current.

Mr. Bowles {speaking from the audience): Schedule 1135.05 cites development regulaticns
under the RMFA and the RMFB. The Planning Commission recommended to the deletion of
the MNotes 1135.05(a) and (b). They're at the bottom of the schedule. They're basically
adding more difficult fanguage to develop multi-family sites in the RMFA and the RMFB. |
can read this to you if you'd like.

Mrs. Kiesling: Well come up here and look at my zoning book and show me what you're
talking about because | have this in front of me and I'm thinking. What is (a) and what is (b)?
80 here's 1135.05(e), so it is these two [ittle notes. Okay. it's way over the other side. Got
you. | wanted to confirm that, Okay. So we're going to get rid of (a) which says, “Except
that when the length of the building wall facing the lot line is longer than 50 faeat. the setback
from the project boundary shall be increased by one additional foot ef setback for evary two
feet of wall length greater than 50 feet.”

Mr. Bowles: Correct. The Planning Commission thought that the current requirements for
sethacks in the schedule from RMFA and RMFB were adequate.

Mrs. Kiesling: So we didn't need those litle notes?

Mr. Peters: Right. We have for the past few years, we have cleaned up the language that
we found that was either inaccurate or there were some issues taking those to the Planning
Commission such as the sign regulations and things like that. ...

Mrs. Kiesling: Right.

Mr. Bowles: We've made recommendations.

Mrs. Kiesling: Okay. (b)says, "Except that when the lengih of the lenger of the two building
walls facing each other is longer than 75 feet, the spacing between the two walls shall be
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increased by one additional foot of setback for every two feet of wall length greater than 75
feet.” So we have that somewhere slse in the code that addresses it and we're going to get
rid of {a) and (b}? Ii's up above?

Mr. Bowles: Well the Planning Commission thought that this up here if the requirements for
the setbacks were sufficient, these were — they were just one more hindrance for a lack of a
better word. | mean we're adding one more, you know, requiremsnt over and above the
current setbacks, they thought what was in the language now was sufficient.

Mrs. Kiesling: Got you. Alright. Anybody wishing to speak for getting rid of text {a) and (b),
Note (a) and (b), do you want... Hold on, Chuck,

Mr. Peters: | have a quick question. Who requasted this to the Planning Commission?
Mrs. Kiesling: | think Planning Commission. Who requested It, Eric?

Mr. Bowles: Department of Parmits and Development.

Mrs. Kiesling: Okay.

Mr, Bowies; This is one of the things that we requested over the last couple of years to clean
up things that we found in the zoning regulations.

Mr. Osbarne: The only thing that | can add here, as | recall here about three or four years
ago, there was a development plan over where the clubhouse for the golf course there on
Applegrove....

Mrs. Kiesling: The Sanctuary,
Mr. Oshorne: The Sanctuary. It was located. ...
Mrs. Kiesling: Oh, where the barnis....

Mr. Osborne: They had planned a real long building. And | think this, and I'm just trying to
guess from my memory here, but [ think that language factored into Killing that project. All |
can do is just rely that Permits or whoever's planning, Is working on our behalf. Mr. Bowles
says that that language, those restrictions are handled elsewhere, but they seem to come in
handy in Killing that project about four years ago, which is a good thing it got killed. But
anyway | guess flip a coin and see what you want to do.

Mrs. Kiesling: Anybody else? Anybody wishing to speak against it? Okay. Alright. Well
we’ll amand the agenda and place it on. Alright. | think that's it.

Mr. Snyder: Thank you. At this time, | will close the public hearings. The time is — | can’t
see, it looks like if's about 7:30 — is that right?

Mrs. Kiesling: 7:30.
Mr. Benekos: 7:29.
Mr. Snyder: 7:29

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL
3/1C/14
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1. Call o Order
The council meeting was called to order Monday, February 24, 2014 by President of
Council Jen Snyder.

2. Opening Prayer;
The opening prayer was delivered by Council Member Mark Cerreta.

3. Pledge of Allegiance:
All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

4.  Roll Call:
Mr. Snyder: Madam Clerk, please call the roll.
The following members of council responded fo roll call: Werren, Cerreta, Foltz,
Kiesling, Peters, and Snyder. Council Member Griffith was not present for the
meeting.
Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Administration Grimes, Director of l.aw
Fox, Director of Finance Alger, City Engineer Benekos, Director of Permits &
Development Bowles, and Clerk of Council Kalpac.

5. Consideratioﬁ - None

6. Committea Minutes
Mr. Snyder: May | have a motion to approve as presented the summary of meeting
minutes for January 29, 2014, the committee minutes for Community and Economic
Development; Finance and Property, both held February 3, 20147
Mr, Foliz moved and Mrs. Kiesling seconded to approve, as presented the summary
of meeting minutes and committee report minutes. All members present voting:
Yes: Cerreta, Foltz, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren
No: O
Committee of the Whole for Finance & Property: Please refer to the minutes on
file in the Council Cffice for the Committee of the Whole for Finance & Property
Committee meeting held January 29, 2014.
Community & Economic Development Committee: Please refer to the minutes on
file in the Council Office for the Community & Economic Development Committee
mesting held February 3, 2014.
Finance & Property Committee: Please refer to the minutes on file in the Council
Office for the Finance & Property Committee meeting held February 3, 2014.

7. Recognition of Visitors:
Mr. Snyder: At this time is there anybody in the audience wishing to speak to the
Council? Please step forward, state your name and address for the record.
Chuck Osborne: 307 Fairview Street SE, North Canton, Ohio. | see on the agenda
you do have a proposed health care law. And that you tell us it mirrors the one that
was passed by the voters. And in it you state that that health care law is void. We still
need to see the basis on which you're saying it's void. Also, in here you have it on an
emergency. | guess that gets to be a rubber stamp for everything that passes here.
As we all know you can't change your health care benefits in the term you're in. So
whether this is passed on an emergency or not it's still not going to become effective
untii December 1% of 2015. So | don't know whether you're still trying to spin this and
make the public think that you're quickly rectifying your admitted error or whether this
is oversight in the legalese of the ordinance that you now intend to pass. | guess |
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should say that when this was all started in May of 2012, before you start this process, the
bailot language must be presented to the City to alert you that the clock is ticking, although
. there’s no time limit for collecting signatures for an initiative. The signatures are turned into
the City for study and review. The City then has to actively send those signatures to the
" Board of Elections for validation. After the sufficient number of signatures are validated,
Councll has to affirmatively pass a resolution forwarding the ballot language to the Board of
Elections, which you did. So City government, Council, was a party to all this. Had no

objections through months, and months, and months, of the process that was foliowed to

the letter, It passes, the votes are certified, it becomes law five days after the vote is
-certified, which would. of made it like December 2™ of 2012. WaTe talking how months
back is that; fifteen months aga? It's just by chance that another citizen, not me, | had
- casually thought about this but | have foo many things that I'm working on from week to
week, another citizen found this, discovered two of you were collecting the bensfits, in
_direct opposition to the duly enacted ordinance. And then we discovered two additional
ones. So how can you be a part — party to the process and nurture it along and partlc:lpats
ina process. And then for a whole year never, we still have never heard publicly that this is
invalid for such and such a reason. | have to wonder what a city law director does, because
I'm confused. I've been up here 13 years and ['ve seen many city law directors come and
_.go. | guess in my child’s point of view of government and everything, a clty law director
works for everybody, works for the entire city, the citizenry. But what we'ra sesing hers is
our law director is_private counsel to City Council. So how can you be a party to the
_process, you've nurtured the process, you moved it alang, and then 15 months later say
you don't like it. 1don’t understand, I don't understand. But my original point for coming up
- here is; take it out — the emergency out. | mean why is it on an emergency? You know,
every single one of you, it won't become law and come info effect till the new term of the
next council. So are you trying to make the public think that you're quickly rectifying your
own oversight? | call that spin, | call it being disingentuous. Thank you.

M. Snyder: Thank you. Anyone else wishing to speak?

Glenn Saylor: My name is Glenn Saylor. | live at 340 Reed Avenue NW, North Canton,
Ohio. | too come tonight to talk about Issue 5. The actions of the Law Director was a poke
-in the sye to the ¢itizens of North Canton. And if that wasn't bad enough, the acticns or
-rather inactions of Clty Council poked the other eye of the citizens of Nerth Canton. Na
wonder. residents are upsst at what happened at City Hall. Law Director Fox should have
_ notifled the public of his decision not to include ssue 5 in the municipal ordinance, And that
notification should have besn done in a timely manner. Ordinance 34-10 defines the duties
and the responsibilities of the Law Director. One of these duties is as follows:
“communicates fegal policies, procedures and decisions to City Council, Clty offisials, and
the general public.” So clearly the Law Director is allowed o communicate decisions to the
general public. ' And in this case he had an obligation to notify the public, since it was the
public that had approved the ordinance in the first place. It was not City Council It was the
- voters of North Canton. And contrary to what Mr. Fox says, and I'm not a lawyer, but [ don't
think there was any attorney client privilege that prevented him from making this decision
known to the public. In addition, the Law Director had an obligation to notify the public Th a
timely manner. Remember that Issue 5 was passed in November 2012, not November
2013. So a reasonable person would be expected — so a reasonable person would expect
that the Law Director could of made his decision known to the public early 2013 at the
latest. This would of given the public the opportunity to press Council to adopt legislation
consistent with Issue 5 so that on December 1, 2013 it could take effect. Law Director Fox
finally notified City Council in executive session, based upon the Repesifory article, late
2013, Wa don't know the exact date of that session, so [ would ask that Councll tonight put
that into record exactly the date that that executive session occurred and the members that
were present. But what did Council do? You did nothing. Surprisingly there was no attempt
to draft legistation and pass it on an emergency basis so that it couid become law effective
December 1. Council loves to pass all sorts of legisfation on emergency basis, but in this
case, a case where a true emergency existed, Council stood silent, did nothing and told no
one. And in doing so, doing nothing, four members of Council, for their own personal
benefit recsived haalth care Insurance, which they should not have been able to receive.
Certainly these members could have, if they wanted, found alternative health care
insurance plans. After all, Councilman Foltz, Mayor Held, were able to do so. And you had
over a full year to do that, to get that all fined up. Less [ forget, I'd like to thank the citizens
of North Canton that brought this issue to fight and I'd also like to thank Mr. Wang and the
Repository for the excellent reporting that they did. So where do we go from here? Well at

[
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least we staried to see somé action here. TWas cUite disappainted that all Tve feard was a
lot of excuses and political spins, but no apologizes. But one thing that still hasn't been
done is to read into the minutes Mr. Fox's cpinion. So | would like that t¢ be done tonight.
Based upon the Repository article, you have the abillity to do that, and contrary to what Mr.
Snyder has said. So ['d like at least one councilman to be brave enough to do that, put that
in the public record and as well as state the date of the executive session and the
individuals present at that executive session. Thank you.

Mr. Snyder: Anybody else wishing to speak? Madam.

Rita Palmer: 307 Fairview Street, North Cantcn, Ohio. | want to begin and say | did hear
Jon's very sincere apology and | want o recognize that. But [ didn't know that when | wrote
this. | was dismayed to hear on WHBC late last week that a group of citizens protesting the
lack of enforcement of the North Canton health care ordinance was publicly chastised for
not bringing the issue to Council before taking it to the media. Hearing that, | was
dumbfounded that Jamie McCleaster's and my speeches delivered on February 10, 2014
before Council in this Chamber were evidently not actually heard by the Council and its
President. Because words composed by ordinary citfizens do not seem to matter to this
Council, | wish to read into the verbatim Council record what the Canfon Repository
Editcrial Board published on February 21, 2014 on this health care issue: “Residents should
be mad as hell. Nerth Canton’s Law Director and City Council members owe their voters an
apology. Then they need {o fix the problem they created when they ignored the outcome of
a citywide vote in November, 2012. Yes, ignored. It is a stunning, audacious subversion of
the election process. North Canton residents should be mad as hell about it. More than 70
parcent of voters favored Issue 5, which limited City health insurance coverage for the
Mayor and the seven Council members. The ordinance barred part-time elected cofficials
from enrolling in the City plan if they could obtaln insurance elsewhere. Ner could they sign
up family members af all. Residents who voted for Issue 5 went to bed on election night
assuming that they had put this change in motion. The City had plenty of time to take care
of the rest, as the ordinance wouldn’t take effect until December 1, 2013, But last menth a
resident who had requested public records discovered that one Council member and his
family and ancother Councilman's wife were still covered under the City's plan in violation of
the crdinance. Then the revelations came thick and fast. At least three other Council
members didn't drop city coverage until weeks after the December 1 deadline, when the
timing better suited them. And the City never added the ordinance to the municipal code.
How could these officials feel so comfortable about acting in their own seif-interest,
disregarding the voters’ decision? Because Law Director Tim Fox had written a confidential
legal opinion and told Council in a closed meeting last year that the ordinance violates the
City Charter, that only Council members can change elected officials' benefits. Mind you,
this opinion came well after the election and everycne whe wrote, heard or read the opinion
kept it secret. In what universe can officials simply bury legislation approved by voters and
pretend it doesn't exist? When Council Clerk Gail Kalpac asked Fox about positing the
ordinance to the City's website, he basically said it wasn't cur ordinance, she said, Fox still
won't make his lega! opinicn public. He cites lawyer-client privilege, even though every
taxpayer and every resident who voted on Issue 5 has a stake in this issue. And what now?
Council should pass an ordinance that mirrors the one voters approved. Officials should
repay any taxpayer funds that were used {o provide insurance in violation of the ordinance.
Council members should apolegize, pledge naver to keep the public in the dark this way
again, and put their Law Director on nofice that he's not to do so either. Finally, Council
members should stop being complicit in this travesty. They should make public their copies
of Fox's legal opinion. If these things don't happen, why should North Canton residents
trust the pecple at City Hall? We wouldn't.” 1 hope that you all heard me, this time in this
Chamber. Thank you.

Mr. Snyder: Mrs. Palmer, if | may comment again. My apologies, my comments on the
radio sfation were - maybe not articulated as clearly because they use stipites. As anybody
knows that's ever talked over the telephone to the radio. My comments were basically what
ycu read into the record tonight. But | also said, "they had released a press release prior to
the — that was prior to the February 10™ day that you and Mr. McCleaster and everybady
else spoke of that. That was my intenticn. If | did not articulate that clearly, again may |
apclogize, It's ...,

Mrs. Palmer: And perhaps | misunderstood about when the press release ...
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Mr. Snyder: No, you're eniifled to that. 'm not —T'm nof saying. ...
Mrs. Palmer: [ thought the press release came out after this council meeting.

Mr. Snyder: No it came out, because | have a copy of the one sent to the Repository and
the one sent....
Unidentified: [naudible....

Mr. Snyder; Yeah, it went to the Akron Beacon Journal. | have copies of them and they
were In advance of that. | think they were the Thursday prior to you coming here, But that
doesn't make a differsnce and I'm not trying to make anything right or wrong. You know
with - there’s no question, we owe you the citizens, an apology and we're offering that and
that's where we stand on that issue. Anyone else wishing to speak to us?

Rod Covey: | had some remarks, but | kind of tucked them away because it seems
meaningless now. So | don't know if | should take the notes out and finish them or should |
fust leave quietly like the rest of us are going to do here shortly. Would any — would you
folks care to raise your hand or something if you think | should just get up and leave quietly
or maybe read these comments?

Mr. Osborne (speaking from the audience). I's your decision,
Unidentified (speaking from the audience): Read them.

Mr. Covey: | have one vote. If | have three I'll do it. I've got nine, Il do it. You know the
reason I'm doing this is I'm conecerned about the citizens who are bothered by this. And as |
look around and see these six young people over here, I'm wondering what's going through
their mind? What is this all about? Why did it happen and why is it ending this way? What
it going on here anyway? What's wrong with this City? Or is there anything wrong with the
City? Well maybe there is. So if | may, 1 think — [ think Il just read them because the
citizens deserve it and some of the people who uncovered this are going to walk out and
their last six weeks of energy and diligence and civility and intelligence and digging this out
will be for not. But I'm willing to put my reputation on the line and get back to this, if | may.
And | hope the young -~ and one other young man was here last when several — two weeks
ago when several of Us spoke and he was all alone and he sat here there. And when he got
up and left | went over and said hello to him, introduced him, and he was going for his
Eagle Scout. Now you know what the Eagle Scouts are all about and | know because my
son and second son are Eagle Scouts. And it means a Iot to those men or those young
boys who will be men someday and they're going to be very, very honest. And my two sons
have been that way because of that Eagle Scout. But | chatted with him briefly about that
and [ kept wondering, wonder what he’s thinking about this as he’s leaving, hearing this
stuff that we talked about two wesks ago. Anyway, last week several persans and |}
addressed Council on the issue of the year, if not of the decade. My remarks underscored
the hope of all that the issue would be resolved quickly, not drawn out for weeks and
months with heated rhetoric and back and forth legal and procedural mansuvering ad
nauseam, it appears the resolution will be swift. A little swifter than we thought, or is it.
This past weekend surpassed the media blitz unequalled since we changed our name of
this City from New Berlin to North Canton, 20 years ago. Media swiftly catapulted the issue
to all of northeast Ohio, net just Canten, Ohio, thanks to My, Wang and Mr. Olson, and
WHBC and so forth. They took it to all northeast Ohio and world because they intemet and
the Facebook, | dont know how many of you are on Facebook, but I've been watching it
vary carefully this the past week and the comments in effect are saying we're very unhappy
about this and we wonder what else is wrong. And they're implying that other things wrong,
but not covered the way Mr. Wang and Mr. Olson and these other four people on the
Committee did. But I'll finish with just a couple comments here then. Oh and when last did
a Cleveland investigative reporter from CBS Channel 19 and a camera crew drop in on a
North Canton official for a little chat, like Mike Wallace used to do? But the big one, the “H”
bomb, was the Reposifory’s explosive editorial based on Robert Wang's intense, in-depth
article. If | had a vote I'd cali the Pulitzer Committee and say give that gentleman a prize. It
was enough that one person told me she envisioned a huge mass of North Canton folk
gathered In the parking lot out here chanting a typical five-syllable, big crowd style "we want
our City back — we want our City back”. And we do.

Mr. Snyder: Anyone else wishing to speak?

Hf:’l}ﬁ

Eeaid
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Jamie McCleaster: 710 Piercé Avenue NW. Confrary io what was reporied on the Rep or
WHBC, two weeks ago | stood here to make public a situation that was discovered
accidently by a concerned citizens group looking for ways to improve the City's financial
future. I'm referring fo the health insurance for the City's part-time elected officials. First,
we'd like to thank those on the Council who did the right thing by returning the cost of the
insurance premiums. In the past two weeks it seems that over $6,000 has been returned to
the City. We figure that over $30,000 should be saved this year. And | think we heard
about how some of that money is going to good use for the tennis courts, right? It is
unfortunate, however, that two weeks ago after | and two other citizens discussed this
issue, not a single councilperson uttered a word. In fact, my presence was never
acknowledged until | was threatened with a law suit for proffering false statements after the
meeting. Judging from what has transpired these past two weeks, guess my statements
weren't too off base were they? The private concerned citizens for whom | speak have a
few suggestions. Before Council makes mare knee-jerk reactions based on unfounded
legal opinions, we urge you to heed the voice of the voters and think about what you're
deing. We urge you to vote no for any proposed legislation that goes against or alters the
will of the people who voted in November 2012. Since then you've been operating on a
legal opinion, not a legal determination or ruling. Before anything, since you disagree with
Issue 5, it should be incumbent onta you to have an actual ruling or determination made in
regarding this law. This should have been done in the very first place; by doing so once
and for all, you will receive sound, unbiased, legal advice on this matter. Tonight we want
to acknowledge the great reporting of the Repository’s Robert Wang, Martin Olson from
the Stark County Political Report, 19 Action News and WHBC. Thank you for revealing
the detaifs of this situation and enabling the voice of the people to be heard. Members of
Council and Administration, thank you. We the people have spoken loud and clear. We
trust you to make the right decision on this vital matter going forward.

Mr. Snyder: Thank you. Anybody else wishing to speak?

Dennis Coy: Good evening. I'm Dennis Coy at 214 Wise Avenue NE. Il give us a break
from health care for 8 moment. This evening I'm here representing the Jaycees. I'm the
President and Chief Executive Officer of the Ohio Junior Chamber of Commerce, also
known as the Jaycees, and here locally, I'm the Chairman of the Board. And | do want to
thank Councilman Foltz and the Committee for undertaking our request this evening fo
walve that fee. And | know it's just a nominal fee, but to us it’s a hig fee. We spent about
$25,000 invested in this community each year. The Easter Egg Hunt kicks off our season
of events. That event serves about 1,500 to 2,000 children each year. We don't charge for
it. We collect a few hundred pounds of food for the Stark County Hunger Task Force during
that event. From there we move into our Spacial Qlympics where we spend thousands of
dollars to put on an event for six counties worth of Special Olympic track teams. That
event's held at Hoover High School at the stadium and that fee is waived by the Board of
Education. We then move into the Jaycee Fair and | don’t think | need to exEIain that event
to anyone here in this room. it's a great event. But then we move into our 4™ of July events
and this is where the majority of our funding goes toward. And frankly it's fireworks. It's
about $10,000 that we spend for our fireworks each year for the community. And we have
absorbed all of that cost after our partner, the City of North Canton, had to puil out for
financial reasons ygars ago, which we completely understood. For a couple years we had
some sponsors helping us out. But the last few years we've been able to maintain that cost
on our own. Geing back fo the egg hunt, we've never paid a fee before. Our account — or
our chairpersons have always just called, reserved the shelter and that was it. The Police
Depariment, or I'm sorry, the Street Department was always kind enough to block off the
entryway for us, for children’s safety. But that was it. They opened up the shelter for us,
closed it up iater in the day, and that was it. So it was a surprise to us this year with this
new procedure. And that's why | reached out to Administrator Grimes to say, you know is
there something new going on here that we need to be aware of. And | do understand the
process, because it's the same process we deal with, with the Board of Education for those
waivers as well. So | understand the process and the need to be steady across the board,
but I'd be reamiss in my duties if | didn't say something pubiicly. So thank you all very much.

Mr. Snyder: Thanks you sir. We appreciate it. Mrs. Baughman.
Miriam Baughman: 320 Weber Avenue NE, North Canton. As you alt know | was on the

Charter Committee so | can read the Charter backwards and forwards and In my sleep.
The Charter first came to North Canton in 1961. There was never any mention of health
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benefits in the Charter, It addressed salaries and bonds, Health benefits did nof come Uniil
20 years later per my research in 1981 and it came by Ordinance 34-81 and that ordinance
said that the Councll had the power tc grant part-time elected officials health insurance,
which they did. So it was not set by the Charter, it was set by an ordinance. [ssue No, 5
was an ardinance and what | think is that the Issue 5 Ordinance negated the Ordinance 34- om
81. So it didn’t need a Charter change, it was a change in the ordinance. I

Mr. Snyder; Thank you, Mirlam. Anyone else wishing to speak?

Kim Peters: 1041 Bachiel Sireet SE, North Canton, Ohio. | didn't come fonight prepared
with anything. | don't have figures or anything, | just have a long standing residency in this
town, and my husband as well. Our families are born and raised here. | have never been
so embarrassed by a city government as | have been over the last couple of years with
different things. | don't understand this economic development thing. This seems to me
that this has heen going on for quite a while and it seems like we're now at the last minuta
raising an issue. I'm not saying it's not a valid issus, but why do we take so long? The
health care issue, I've lost a lot of trust in a lot of you. | don't really know any of you
personally, like | have some council members in the past. But you've really destroyed my
trust and | think the trust of a lot of the other people who are here. And | think you really are
going fo have to buckle down and work hard to get that trust back.

Mr. Snyder: Thank you, madam.

Larry Tripp: 1127 East Maple. About five to six months age our Law Director really
ridiculed one our citizens in calling his speech and you know the terminology he used. |
spoke about two weeks later and | said you know unless this is curtailed this really going to
cause an embarrassment to North Canton. Well it has folks, it has. If nothing else, at least
you brought out a lot more people than you know five or six months ago that were coming _
to Councit meetings. Now you have a chance to rectify it. The past s done. The past is i
done. Only you can make it go forward in the right direction. Thank you. 1
P

Mr. Snyder: Thank you, sir. Appraciate your comments.

Mrs. Kiesling: Thank you, Larry. And I'd like lo take this moment to personally apologize
as well. We all have our reasons for what happened and we all have the opinion, but I'd
like to personally apologize. I'm shocked at how this has all come about, 1t wasn't anything
any of us did purposely. You know, so | very much apologize. | certainly ~ and Melanie
you rolled your eyes so let me explain. We all had our reasons. And quite honestly, you
know, it's the law when you want to continue your benefits, | truly did not believe that this
would be an issue, that | needed to continue my benefits because Aultman wouldn't let me
change until January 1. Complete oversight on my part. | completely apologize. T truly did
not belisve it would be this much of an issue and | apologize. And, | have to go fo the
bathreom.

I've been here three hours,

Mr. Snyder: Ta the people that spoke tenight, we have heard your word and we respect it.
Agailn,  will, from my colleagues and myself, | humbly apologize. We all had, as she said,
our own reasons. Obviously they weren’t very valid. And it's encouraging to ses you come
out and speak to us and hold us to the line. And some of you may think it's just simple
words that we're saying, but we appreciate your input. And if I've embarrassed anybody
with any of my statements, again | apologize. Sometimes | get a little hot, and | don't have
the privilege of doing that. So again, I'm sorry. And we hope that we can begin to earn et
your trust back once again. And | assure you that is a matter of pricrity. Again, thank you
very much. Okay, seeing no other public comment, we'l move to the first thing on the ol
agenda here — let me get it. My computer went south on me here, it doesn't seem to have
it. Under Old Business, may we have a motion to read by title only, second reading of
Ordinance 18-147

OLD BUSINESS:
§. M. Foltzz We daing 18-14?

Mr. Snyder: 18-14 is the budget, under Old Business.
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Mr. Peters: Hold ¢n a second.
Mr. Feltz: We waiting on somebaody cr there’s not a motion?

Mr. Snyder; No, we can go ahead.

Mr. Peters moved and Mr. Foliz seconded to read by title only, second reading of
Crdinance No. 18-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Fcliz, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerrefa (Mrs. Kiesling was not present for the
vote)

No: O

Mr. Fox: We're waiting for Marcia, We need one more.

Ordinance No. 18-14 - 2™ Reading — Finance & Property

An ordinance to make appropriations for current expenses and other expenditures of
the City of North Canton, Ohio, for the period beginning January 1, 2014, and ending
December 31, 2014, and declaring the same to be an emergency.

Mr. Snyder: We've had some changes. Hopefully the Director of Finance has given
you those. There were about six of them. Most of them had no actual impact. The
dollars are identical, with the exception of the one | proffered earlier, which I'm having
her sirike the health care from the Council budget the amount of $15,400. The other
detall, which we combined together, is under the income tax department. We've put
in there for a Magistrate $3,000 and we also have a collection action in there for
$2,000 to the altorneys at Buckingham, Dooliitle, combining at $5,000. So there is
sufficient monies there as the present Magistrate has been working more than his
agreed upon centract, which was to hear traffic court and minor citations from the
police, such as dog harking and so forth. So he’s now spending a majority of his time,
along with Director of Law Fox, in taking care of people that are in delinquent in
income tax. To date we've cellectively been assessing around $200,000. We haven't
collected all that, but it's in the process. So that number is combined together. So
that may be a little different number. Other than that the numbers are ali identical.
Now, and | will telt you as we move forward | know there may be still some questions
on the budget, which is fine. However, by the 10" of March whan wa're back here in
sessicn, | would hope, and | actually asked you to please have those if you have any
additional questions, get them to myself or Director Alger that we may answer those,
because we'll have to have that budget in full place by the end of March. And the
problem that we start to build up now is we had a temporary budgst and we've now
begun to go over those figures, So we're going fo have to make some supplemental
changes. And it does require a lot of excess work. So again, if there's no questions
tonight ar if there is questions, we'll try to entertain them for you. One area that we're
going fo probably have to look at, and we're a victim from everybody is, this weather
is our street condition. It's in — they're in deplorable shape. | don't know what it's
going to cost us to put them back into — but we're going to have to get a quick
assessment of that and see where we're headed in that direction, because we may
have to move some capital dollars around to free up money. And | know Mr. Davis
has in the budget that machine that supposedly will expedite — and that thing will
probably be working 24/7 here for the way it's going. But Everhard, the condition of
the road is terrible. It's not due to be paved till 2015. And there might not be much of
it left by then. We might be down to the original dirt that it was laid upen. The
prablem there was it has the underlayment and the fop piece comes off and leaves
the rest. So it's like an crange, as you pesl cne piece it keeps going down. So — but
we may have to look at that individually in the next couple of weeks. |s there any
other questions on that at all? If not, Il entertain a motion to adopt the second
reading.

Mr. Fcltz moved and Mr. Cerrsta seconded to adopt the second reading of
Ordinance No. 18-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Kiesling, Paters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz

No: 0

9. Mr. Snyder: All right. Under Old Business, may | have a motion to read by title only,
the second reading of Crdinance No, 19-147
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Mr. Foltz movéd and Mrs, Kigsling séconded 10 Teadl by tifle only, second Teading of
Ordinance No. 19-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Kiesling.

No: ©

Ordinance No. 19-14 — 2™ Reading ~ Finance & Property .

An ordinance authorizing the Mayer of the City of North Canton to enter into an
agreement and, provided there are no additicnal costs to or burdens upon the City, to
take all actions necessary to accept the donation of real property from Sandra K.
Kean, and known as Parcel No. 9200116, City Lot 2781, located in the City of North
Canton and contiguous to Price Park.

Mr. Snyder: Again, we talked about this two weeks ago. Mrs. Kean is an heir to the
estate of her father. It's a very small pisce of ground. It adjoins some other ground
they own. However, they would like to give it to the City. It has no actual value. It
could not be built upon. And she wants t¢ donate it fo the City for an additional
portion of our park. [t is fotally contiguous to the park, There are no outstanding
taxes or liens against the property. So it is a simple transfer and it's a gif; that, you
know, she wants to give. Any questions? If not, may | have a motion to adopt the
secend reading of Ordinance 19-147

Mr. Foltz moved and Mrs, Kiesling seconded to adopt the second reading of
Crdinance No. 19-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Kiesling, Peters.

No: 0

Mr. Snyder: Did we want to defeat this ordinance is what you want, Chairman
Kiesling? Is that ....

Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah, | think so.

Mr. Snyder: Alright. This is the first resclution that was submitted and was passed on
one reading. This is the secand reading and ¢an | ask for a motion and second just to
defeat it? it has to be read doesn't it? | think it has to be read.

Mrs. Kiesling: 1think it has to be read as well.

Mr. Snyder: Yeah. May | have a motion ta read by title only, second reading of
Resolution No. 21-147

Mr. Cerreta moved and Mrs. Kiesling seconded to read by title only, second
reading of Resolution No. 21-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Werren, Cerreta, Foliz, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder.

No: O

Resolution No, 21-14 - 2™ Reading — Community & Economic Development

A resolution authorizing the Mayor of the City of North Canton to enter into a Mutual
Economic Development and Annexation Agreement (*Agreement”) by and between
the City of North Canton {"North Canton”), City of Canton (“Canton”), Jackson
Township ("Jackson™}, and Plain Township (“Plain"), and declaring the same to be an
emargency.

Mrs, Kiesling: Yes, this is the agreement that we voted on two weeks ago with the 50-
year statement in it with no way, you know, no for sure JEDD or CEDA. So ...

Mr, Cerrata: May | comment?
Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah, go ahead.

Mr. Cerreta: Waell | want to thank, first of all, some of the community members who
have stepped forward on this. And | also want to thank the Council for listening on
this. This is exactly the kind of way it should be run when we have one issue on one
side and the belief on the other side and listening to our people in cur communities to
do the right thing for the community. Sc | want thank everyone invalved with that and
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especizlly former Mayor Johnson and the other folks that were here last'week., So
thank you very much. 1 think it's the best thing for us.

Mr. Snyder: Okay, any other comment?

Mr. Foltz: No. | concur with Member Cerreta. | changed my mind. And also Mr.
Heiser’s positive comments to wanting to join North Canton, that's something to very
seriously consider. He is the property owner out there. And hopefully that happens in
the very near future as he came up and stated he'd like to do so. So — and there's a
lot more, but I'll get into it a second — when we look at the second agreemant |
believe. Sc....

Mr. Snyder: Any other commeni? If not I'll entertain a mofion to defeat Resclution
21-14,

Mr. Foltz: What's the meticn, Jon?

Mr. Cerreta: The motion is to — we just to vote it down?

Mrs. Kalpac: It would be to adopt ...

Mrs. Kiesling: We have to adopt it and vote it down.

Mr. Snyder: Yeah, You vote no. Motion to adopt it as presented?

Mrs. Kiesling: Motion.

Mr. Snyder: And a second.

Mrs. Kiesling: Somebady has te second so we can vote no.
Mr. Foltz: It will die if it doesn't get a second.

Mr. Cerreta: We second to vote no, is that what we do?
Mr. Snyder: Yeah, that's the end of it.

Mr. Cerreta: I'll second it then.

Mr. Snyder: Well, now we have tc call...
Mrs. Kiesling: We have to vote....
Mr. Cerreta; Vote it up or down....

Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to adopt the second reading of
Resolution Na. 21-14. All members present voting:

Yes: 0

No: Cerreta, Foltz, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder

Abstain: Werren

NEW BUSINESS:

11, Mr. Snyder: Airight, may | have a motion to read by title only, first reading of
Resolution 22-14.

Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr, Cerreta seconded to read by title only, first reading of
Resolution No. 22-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Foltz, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta

No: o

Resolution No. 22-14 - 1% Reading — Community & Economic Development

A resolution authorizing the Mayor of the City of North Canton to enter into a Mutual
Economic Development and Annexation Agreement (“Agreement™} by and between
the City of North Canton (*North Canton”), City of Canton (“Canton™), Jackson
Township (“Jacksen”), and Plain Township {“Plain™), and declaring the same to be an
emergency.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes, this is the second agreement that was sent to us from Brickler and
Eckler. Pm just going to spell out the changes, because there aren't actually many: Article
2 in the annexation portion, Section B states the same, “....North Canton and Canton agree
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if they intend to engage in any annexafion of the propamy confainied in Jackstn of Flain
Township, they will provide prior written notice to Jackson and Plain Townships. And will
first negotiate in good faith, with said Townships, for an agreed annexation or some other
means of economic development such as a Joint Ecencomic Development District or Joint
“Economic Development Zone...." 3o that — just so you all know, that says the exact same
thing that has not changed. So | —you know....

.Mr. Foltz. Right.

Mrs. Kiesling: The thing that has — the only thing that has changed and | looked at her —
their copy and our — you know what's in tonight, is actually Article 8, Length of the
Agreement, and the old one I'll read first. Article 8 in the old agreement states, “....the
parties agree that due to the expensive nature of municipal service to be extended to
property and because this agreement is intended for the long-term future to set a
cooperative basis for agresments betwsen the parties, the initial term of this agreement
shall be for 50 years from the date of an acceptance of an annexation, JEDD, CEDA, or
other agreement of property by North Canton or Canton by ordinance or resolution. In the
event such annexation or other agreement shall occur in separate proceedings, the initial
term shall be 80 years after the....” That almost seems like the new cone.

Mr. Foltz: It is exactly like the new one.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yeah, that is the second. That is the second one. | apologize, | said it
wrong. So the 50 years is still in there, but it's once we agree and work on an agreement
together. Once we have a set agreement with them, then for 50 years we agree not to
annex without cooperating first.

Mr. Snyder: On that individual parcel, is that it?

Mr. Foltz: | don't know if it says that, Jon.

Mrs. Kiesling: It doesn’t say thatand ....

Mr. Foltz: It says that once you make the CEDA it's a 50 year CEDA.

Mr. Snyder: Well | thought that was what we didn’t want.. ..

Mr, Foltz: That's why I'm not going to vote for it.

Mrs. Kiesling: Right, yeah, it's not changed. So that's why | was confused how you all
thought it was much different. So....

Mr, Foltz: | mean that — we can discuss the whole merits of everything i you want,

Mr. Cerreta: Right, right, Each parce! one at a Ume. We take our own — at our own pace.
Mrs. Kiesling: Right.

Mr. Cerreta: So we don'tneedto ...

Mrs. Kiesling: Right. It's the same thing. So 1was very confused by ...

Mr. Cerreta: 1t just had — really it was just a different way of 50 years. It took the 50 year
out....

_ Mrs. Kiesling: Generalized 50 years.
Mr. Cerreta: Generalized. And when we decided to agree it was 50 years.
Mrs. Kiesling: Right.
Mr. Cerreta: Butwe don't need to do that either.

Mr. Snyder: That's trickery.

A

i
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Mr. Foltz: Tl make some comments.
Mrs. Kiesling: That came from the attorney though. But go ahead.

Mr. Foltz: Yeah, when you read the agreement, | mean the agreement, but the legal
opinion, which | reread and | do appraciate all the residents, TAP (Talk About
Potential) members, former mayors, property owners within the JEDD and just outside
the JEDD or excuse me CEDA, really brought to light the importance that North
Canton has in this community, and to not give our future away. And | know Member
Cerreta’s been right there from the get go with it and the Mayor. And [ applaud you
for that. | got on the fence because Heiser created a sense of urgency to have a
developer want to come in the City. And | always thought why was that lacking in the
past? Well obviously because we can present more to ~ than even a CEDA will to
this individual. To me thal's & monumental stake in what we need to decide here
tonight. When | reviewed the Bricker and Eckler, | guess law opinion, basically and |
did some other research, basically the agreement is incomplate because we don’t
have a JEDD that accompanies it. Member Griffith did a great synopsis of “what if”",
and | respect his opinion. | respect President Snyder, Member Kiesling, getting
involved with discussions with the Townships, with the City of Canton. But it is
incomplete. | mean we're taking a leap of faith for 50 years that we're going to sit
down and agree on a JEDD or a JEZZ or some other kind of econcmic development
tool. We can always do that, but why lock away 50 years. You know if it was five
years, I'd maybe ook at it, but it's not five years it's 50 years. The property owner, Mr.
Heiser, is not in favor of it. And i think that's one of the first things you look at towards
any agreement. The property owner within the CEDA agreement is not happy, a
major property owner that has over 12 acres. That's a very strong consideration
when fooking at this legislation. | don't like that we want to modify it. And here again,
President Snyder, Marcia Kiesling, Council members got invalved, brought it to our
attention, but we still have a voice, the rest of Council. Ard I'm not geing to be
dictated by, by another Township official as far as there’s a hard and fast deadline.
That is not the spirit of cooperation. Modification of the agreement should not have a
deadline and all the entities, government entities should show a spirit of cooperation,
if we have some other concerns that we want addressed. Obviously that's not going
to happen. And that's disappointing. So when we look for cooperative development
between entities, | think it weighs heavily on me that there should be more of an open
mind towards our response to the JEDD agreement once it was first infroduced to
North Canton Council members and weighing in of North Canton Council residents
and property owners. That speaks volumes to me. Also, as farmer Mayor Johnscn
indicated, we had been very cooperative to this community. There would be no
development without our water in most of the surrounding areas. So to say that we
haven't been cooperative with government entities is not a true statement. We've
given away North Canton infrastructure at an increased rate but not -~ but it's not
helping our general fund, it's net helping our other fund interests at this point. So
we've been very cocperative. And once you give thal away, the only way you get it
back is if they sign — the property owner signs an annexation agreement, which they
have, which I'll be meore than happy to quote. Line 10, Water Service Agreement —
“....I agree upon request by the City of North Canton to sign an annexation petition fo
annex my property described herein, served by the Neorth Canton water systems to
the City of North Canton. | hereby appoint the Office of the Mayor and the City of
North Canton my irrevocable Power of Attorey to executive any such annexation
petition upon my behalf. | further agree to sign a document in recordable form making
the annexation requiremant a covenant running with the land...."” So if we so choose,
as a spirit of cooperation when we gave water to any business entity outside the City
limits, or property owners, residential included, to invoke this water service
agreement, no ane forced them to sign it, they signed on their own merit, their own
behalf knowing we were glving away a city infrastructure gain to them., And | did the
research we increased our property {axes years age to build cur water plant. This
affected everybody in North Canton. So | think it's only fair that that statement holds
true when we decide to use it, because you could not have any development without
our water. And that's why | was so happy to see that that clause is stil being
engaged with business interests in the surrounding area. So for those various
reasons | am voting no for Resolution 22-14. '
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M Snyderr Okay, Altignt, we've readthat, now may [ Ve @ motion 1o adopt 22=14 7

12,

Mrs. Kiesling: So moved. If you want to vote it down, we've got to vote it down.
Mr. Snyder: Well there’s not a second it don'tgo ...,

Mrs. Kiesling: Or it just dies ...inaudible. ..

Mr. Snyder: It dies.

Mrs. Kiesling: Alright.

Mr. Snyder: Alrighty. | need a motion and a second tc amend the agenda to include
Itern 12, Ordinance 23-14, and waive the rules of council requiring a committee report.

Mrs. Werren moved and Mrs. Kiesling seconded to amend the agenda to include
Item 12, Ordinance No. 23-14 and to waive the rules requiring a committee
report. All members present voting:

Yes: Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz,

No: 0O

Mrs. Kalpac: We need a motion to read, that was to amend the agenda.
Mr. Snyder: Oh. May | have a motion fo read by title only, Ordinance 23-147

Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to read by title only, first reading of
Ordinance No. 23-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Peters, Snyder, Werren, Ceneta, Foltz, Kiesling

No: O .

Ordinance No. 23-14 - 1% Reading — Finance & Property

An ordinance amending the health care insurance benefits provided to North Canton’s
elected officials such that an elected official may receive single-rate, City-paid health
insurance benefits only when the elected official does not have health insurance
benefits provided by the elected official’s full-time employer; that single-rate, City-paid
health insurance benefits for elected officials shall be provided only as primary, and
not as a secendary form of health insurance; and that the City-paid health insurance
benefits are not provided to elected officials’ family members unless an elected
official's spouse is also a Cily employes and entitled to City-paid health insurance
benefits, and declaring the same to be an emergency.

Mr. Snyder: Af the request of a resident, we will not suspend the rules and adopt this
on an emergency. It will go for three readings. And | would thirk that my learned
colleagues and myself will assure you that even though by Revised Code and by
Charter your point is well taken as far as the ability to enforce it in term. However, [
think very comfortabiy | speak and | apologize, I'm speaking for that we will do
everything in our power to enforce this ordinance as it is presented today. That | don't
think anybody will violate the spirit of that crdinance. That being said, any comments?

Mr. Foltz: Yeah, | think it allows for other public comment on this and that's more than
welcome. So | agree, | would not have passed this on emergency. I'm going to be
hard pressed to pass anything on emergency, as | said, when we just have the
committee mestings introduced. | want to revisit this whole twice a month scenario
anyways. So | concur.

Mr. Snyder: Anyone else? Okay. May | have a motion to adopt the first reading of
Ordinance 23-147

Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr. Foltz seconded tc adopt the first reading of Ordinance
No. 23-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Kiesling, Peters

No: 0O

R
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REFORTS — COUNCIL:
Mr. Snyder: Reports — Mr. Foltz.

Mr. Foltz: Yes, bear with me while | find my notes. | think everybody locked through the
emails and the North Canton Post Office was an abomination with a car. You see the
pictures of the car from Mr. James Dszhler, 1 believe. And he was very — really | was
surprised, very cordial and not upset on the phone. He was very opinionated, but very
cellected on this. And | think Eric’'s been on top of it, at least to get the grate back on top of
the parking area. | don’t know if the rest of those pothales have been filled, but | would ask
scmeone to lock at that, if not then send ancther letter and give them a timeframe or see if
we can haul them inte Mayar's Court, because there's just no excuse for this anymore.
We're all frustrated by it. | think we've all worked the channels as best we can, but God
forbid someone could of got killed driving in there in that scenario, And it's on the property
owner to take care of these things. It shouldn’t be us calling or other constituents upset and
calling their council membets, they should want fo do the right thing and there's ne excuse
why they haven’t. The crews have heen out filling potholes over the weekend, there's a
sense of urgency there. And | like | said, | haven't seen it. Maybe they'vae dong it, if thay
did, well thay finally did their job for once. But | would recommend that we fine them or hau!
them inte Mayor's Court if they haven't done anything yet with the rest of that. it's
inexcusable.

Mr. Snyder: Mr. Foltz, | know Mr. Bowles has spoke to ...
Mr, Foltz: Yes he has,

Mr. Snyder: Spoke to them.
Mr. Foltz: | talked to Eric about it.

Mr. Snyder: Yeah. And secondly, that was a grate on the....
Mr, Foltz: Right.

Mr. Snyder: manhole cn the storm drain that the snowplow knocked out. And | think he's
on top of that. And Mr. Bowles, you want to step up and address that?

Mr. Bowles: Yeah, obviously there was almost a tragedy with the missing storm grate.
Apparently it locked like a plow had skimmed it off, but it wouldn't of happened if the
parking lot had been maintained. Those of us that all go to the parking ot you can see the
pavernent is missing around the storm drain. In contact with the managers, they are going
o go shead and email that they're going to go ahead and pave the lot this year. They were
told by their asphalt maintenance company that they cannot the last 10 years. So that's
what | have an email to that affect and we'll hold them to that. And obviously we'll have to
wait tifl the weather improves that they can do that, but do have an email to that affect that
they're going to go ahead and get that paved this year.

Mr. Snyder: Good.

Mr. Fox: [ don't know if they've cold patched since, but | was there Friday and | saw the
grate was in, but it just looks [ike a lunar surface otherwise. It's in really poar cendition,

Mr. Foltzz They haven't filled the rest of the holes.

Mr. Cerrsta: | was there today, it's the sama.

Mr. Foltz: They need fined, They need brought in here.

Mr. Fox: It's an abomination.

Mr. Foltz: You could fill that with limestone. You can find something to put in there. People
shouldn't have to drive around it. So | would ask the Administration to look into that. Eric, if
you could have time if you could. If there is something enforceakle there, we ask that that

happens immediataly.

Mr. Snyder: Thank you, sir. Mr. Peters.
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Mr. Peters: No report.

Mr. Snyder: Mrs. Werren.

Mrs. Werren: Yeah. |just want to say, too, | apologize for all the health care issue and the
tima that it's taken from really getting North Canton business done. | have only been a
councilperson for a year and | had the health insurance. And | had always been on private
insurance and the deadlines were always December. And | didn't really — honestly it never
occurred to me that November was the cutoff. We had already taken means in Qctober to
get rid of it and so when any conversation came up it never mattered to me because | was
always getting off really from the onset. So I apologize. This is not, | know how anybody
wants 10 be seen and what we want to waste your ime with. And if we — | wish we would
done things differently. So 'm sorry,

Mr. Snyder: Mr. Cerreta.

Mr. Cerreta: No report.

Mr. Snyder: Mrs. Kiesling.

Mrs. Kiesling: No report.

REPORTS:

Mr. Snyder: Director of Law.

Mr. Fox: No report.

Mr. Snyder: Director of Finance.

;,-
Einiad

Mrs, Alger: Just that the State Auditors are continuing to do 2013 budget and it seems o
be going smooth right now.

Mr. Snyder: Alright. Director Grimes.

Mr. Grimes: Thank you for allowing the kids to utilize the obsolete clothing. 1t will give them
a chance, you know, to touch and feel the real thing. Obviously we had a precautionary boil
alert for one small section north of the City earlier. And that went very well. It was
precautionary only. It was goad at the time, It was good later when we checked, but we
wanted to make sure we're always going to err on the side safety. And | want to thank Mr.
Wang for calling and waiting to help me get that message out. We also went a litle above
and beyond because we had houses up there 150 north of the City, the Fire Department
brought some volunteers In to go up and knock on each door, leave a flyer with each
person up there. So —~ and then of course we conlacted the 22 businesses up there by a
person too. So we [ust wanted them to know what was going on and what was happening.
8o -~ but we're back fully restored and everything. And everything was good and it still is
good. Thank you, sir.

Mr. Snyder: Thank vou, sir. Mr. Mayor.

Mayor Held: Yes, I'd like to recognize Mike Grimes and the City department heads and the wiea
employees how they handled the boil alert, becauss it really — they took every precaution to
make sure that the residents and the — those that were receiving water, that everything was weid
safe. And so they were right an top of it from the very beginning. They went out door to
door and notified all the residents. So | truly appreciate how you folks handled that Very
nice job. And secondly, | appreciate Council's consideration for the economic development
agreement with Plain, Jackson and Canton. | mean our goal is to really find the best way
that we can work with our neighbors in Jackson, Plain and Canton, so that we can grow
from an economic development standpoint throughout the county and at the same time
make sure that that aillance with the interest that we have in North Canton. So | thank
Councll for their review. It's a, the issue is probably the best way that | would compare it to,
it's like when you're signing a morlgage for a home, you've got like 40 different pages that
you have o inilial and sign and you have an individual that's telling yau you're signing this
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page for this reasen, but you don't really always read it and then you go on to the nexi
page, and the next page. And this agreement, 1 think or the multiple agreements that we
were looking at, the two, is very similar because you can read it, hut it's not very clear as far
as what the implications are next year or 10 years down the road or 50 years down the road
because | know mysalf, it's taker me a long time, I've been at this now for at least 8 years
and it's not an easy agreement fo interpret, And. so that's where we have our Economic
Development Diracter review it, our City Engineer reviews it, cur City Administrator, we
have our legal counsel, then we had additional, outside legal counsel from Columbus that
are experts in this are review this. And I think that's where the process itself was very time
consuming and, but t think that our Council did an excellent job in reviewing it and I'm very
pleased that we're moving in the right direction. And 1'd also like to thank our residents that
spoke up, particularly Mayor Johnson, because of your long-standing history which dates
back to extending water {o Belden Vilage. And North Canton is a great partner for
ecenomic development in this county for one main reason, our water — waterlines. And
that’s all. Thank you.

Mr. Snyder: Mr. Engineer.
Mr. Benekos: Yes, [ just wanted to clarify my comment about the bike path and the clear
zone. It's not that | didn't care about that issue it's just that | didn't look at it with respect to
the rezoning. | will look at that and respond to Council, have an answer for you by the next
council meeting.

Mr. Snyder: Thank you. Clerk.
Mrs, Kalpac: No report. Thank you.
FINAL CALL FOR NEW BUSINESS:
Mr. Snyder: Again, thank you to the residents that spoke here befors us tonight. We heed
your ward. And again, any member of Council, anything else? If not I'l entertaln & motion
to adjourn.
ADJOURN:
Mr. Foltz moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to adjourn the council meeting. All members
present voting:

Yes: Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder.
No: 0

The meeting adiourned at 9:06 p.m.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

912014 minules\2-24-14 cm minutes.docx
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Call to Order:

The council meeting was called to order Monday, March 10, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. by
President of Council Daniel Peters.

Opening Prayer;

The opening prayer was delivered by Councll Member Mark Cerreta.
Pledge of Allegiance

All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call:

Mr. Peters: Gail, please call the roll.

The following members of council responded to roll call: Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith,
Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, and Werren.

Also present were: Mayor Held, Director of Administration Grimes, Director of Law
Fox, Director of Finance Alger, City Engineer Benekos, Dirsctor of Permits &
Development Bowles, Superintendent of Streets & Utilities Davis, Police Chiaf
Wilder, and Clerk of Council Kalpac.,

Mr. Peters: At this time, | will turn it over to the Mayor and Chief Wilder,
Proclamation — Sandra Jencks

Mayor Held: Okay. Alrght. Thank you, Mr. President. First off, I'd like to thank all
of you for coming here tonight. You know, at first when you $ake a look at all of the
police cfficers here, you might think, boy what's on the agenda? Why do we havs so0
many police officers hera? It's not for security purposes. It's because we want to
recognize our police officers here this evening for their top performance and at the
same time, the first person that | would like to infroduce, Sandy if you don't mind
coming up here. You know in the City of North Canton what we believe is that, and
what we know, is that the people, the employees - Sandy has served the North
Canton Police or the North Canton EMS for 22 years. Well you've also severed the
Police Department too, for 22 years. She started out ag a pari-time EMT, and then
she worked her way up intc a — was it a full-time paramedic and you've done a great
job.  And what a lot of people don't realize, is that when you look at the
Proclamation, there’s a picture of the EMS building, but that picture's probably
blazoned in your minds, because you've heen there ...

Ms. Jencks: Heart.

Mayor Held: In your heart and your mind because you've spant so many years here.
The EMS personnel, they sleep at the EMS Department. So when they're on shift,
it's 24 hours. And when there’s a call, they get up and they go. And you know so
often we underestimate, well | should say | think that our EMS personnel easy to
underestimate what you do for the community, because when you'rs on the
receiving end and you are in an emergency and a crisis, it is the EMS personnel, our
fire personnel, ail of our police officers, everybody are like angels to the people that
are in nead. And I've been on the receiving end more often than 1 would like, you
know with family and friends and that's how it comes across. And what we wanted
to do tonight Is just recognize you for your service. And | think also what is special
with Sandra is that tradition of excellence you've passed on to your son Zack. Do
you want to raise your hand? Zack serves as a Dispatcher for our Police
Department. And so whenever you see people that are in public service, you can
see that they hand that down from ene ganeration to the next. S you started a good
thing. There is a strong legacy there. If you don't mind, I'd like to read this. I'm
going to put my glasses on sc | can read it. “Whereas, |, David J. Held as the Mayor
of the City of North Ganton, Ohio, hereby thank and recognize Sandra Jencks for her
22 years of continued service to the City of North Canton. Whereas, Sandra Jencks

E!LJ;'\'!

I’;‘-‘{Dﬁ
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began her carger with the City of North Canton on December 9, 1992 as a part-time EMT,
She joined the department full time in July of 1998 and has served the public with
dedication and professionalism. She will retire with our respect for a job well done on
February 28 (which has already occurred). Sandra Jencks' responsibilities included
billing, updating the Emergancy Operations Plan manual, and continually updating
employees’ driver licenses and EMS state certifications. She has answered many calls
for residents using her patient care skills. Whereas, Sandra Jencks willingly and
cheerfully helped meke cur EMS Depariment, cheerfully that's irue, very cheerful, helped
make our EMS an outstanding service to our residents. Now as she retires, the City
wishes Sandra, our North Canton resident, to continue to enjoy scrapbooking, drawing,
and being involved in her church activities. Now, thersfore, |, David J. Held, as the Mayor
of the City of North Canton, do hersby proclaim February 28", 20 as a day of recognition
for S8andra Jencks and for all of you to join with me in doing so.”

(Applause)

Mayor Held: And if you're wondering about the date on this, originally what February 28"
was actually the last day that Sandra has served the City, And we just thought that it
would be appropriate to invite her up so that we can have our Council recognize her and
&ll of the people here in the public. And with that, Chief if you den't mind standing. Whose
phone is that? Please turn off your cell phones. That's my phone, I'm just kidding. What
we'd like to do is, you know here in the City there are a number of things that people
always compliment, at least to mysslf and | know the Council members, are the snow
plowing during the winter, they love our snow plowing, and they love the community
because it's a nice, safe community. And the reason that it's so safe is bacause we have
excellent police officers. | mean we have the best police officers in the state and | believe
in the country because theyre - you know when there’'s a call, if any of you have ever
called and neaded police, you know you wonder why they get there so quick. Number one
because their time and response, but number two, because they are all over the City,
which is a good thing. So with that, we do have - we'd like to recognize our police officers,
and so I'm going to turn that over to Chief Wilder.

Recognition - Traffic Officers / Officer of the Year

Chief Wilder: Good evening everyone. Sandy, again congratuiations on 22 years of
sarvice to the City of North Canton, that's outstanding. Folks, the City is safe, even
though we have a number of our officers here; we still have officers on the road, okay.
So, piease - please relax. But | come to you tonight; the following police officers are being
recognized by the Stark County Safe Communities Committee in cooperation with the
~ Chio Traffic Safety Office for their efforts and contributions pertaining to the ity and
county traffic law enforcement. Each officer is receiving an Award of Excellence Certificate
in Recognition of outstanding dedication and commitment to traffic safety in Stark County
and a job well done. My first officer, well Il call their name, please stand up and I'm
going to have the Mayor present you with your Award of Excellence Certificate is:
Patrolman Matthew L. Buzzard. Matthew, he's got a year and a half on for us, and
finishing up on two years. Next Patrolman I'd like to recognize is Justin D. Brumbaugh.
Justin, again a year and a half on our department, coming up on his two year anniversary,
Thank you. Patrolman Scott E. Carrel. Scott is a 17 year veteran, still out there
hammering on the streets. | can't ask anything more from an office with that tenure on our
department. Patrolman Cody R. Dollinger. One and one half years, going on his second
vear anniversary, Cody, thank you again. You don't see him; he’s on midnights, unless
you're out after midnight. Okay. Patrolman Chad E. Marceric. Chad's coming up on his
second anniversary. Thanks again, Chad. Chad werks afterncons, And Patrolman
Phillip Taylor. Phil's got 14 years on, 8 with Hartville and 4 with us — 8 with us, excuse
me. And he had his cerlificate already presented to him at an earlier banquet recognition.
Flease remain standing thera fellows. The next person I'd like to recognize is Patrolman
John R. Hemric. John, would you please stand here please. He was selected to receive
the Stark County Safe Communities 2013 Traffic Officer of the Year Award. So he's our
top fraffic officer for Stark County contributing with these officers here towards the
promotion of safety, traffic safety, and traffic enforcement. And se John, once again, 2013
that’s an outstanding that is an outstarding mark for us. And he’s been with us for 14
years. And again, when ycu have a veteran like that still out there willing to, you know,
enforce traffic laws and promote safety, that's an outstanding accomplishment. A plaque
to recognize you with that again, John. It reads: "Stark County Traffic Officer of the Year




0458

Minutes of COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON =~ REGULAR Meeting

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

DAYTON LEGAY BLARK, INC., FORM HO, 10148 _

Held

Monday, March 10, 20 14

2013 presented to John R. Hemrie, North Canton Police Department in recognition
of outstanding dedication to traffic safety from the Stark County Safe Committees
Coalifion.” Thanks again, John.

Officer Hemric: Thank you, thank you very much.
(Applause)

Chief Wilder: Again, traffic enforcement is one of our many duties that we perform.
But I'd like to just bring this to closure on this point, through their efforis and
willingness to promote ftraffic safety and traffic law enforcement, these officers led
the way for our Police Department to help this year. City-wide traffic crashes
declined by 18%, we are down abaut 99 crashes, almost 100 from |ast year, and that
involves property and public crashes, Our OVi (Operating a Vehicle while Impaired)
arrasts, for operating a vehicle while impaired, that increased by 13%. We arrested
nine more people for violating driving impaired. Overall our traffic citations increased
5%, we had 1901 issued this year. And to coms to - and to go aleng with that they
also wrote writen warnings that increased 7%. We have 3,998 written warnings
issued to moforists. So | think It's an even, pretty even work out there in the amount
of cltations issued and warnings given to individuals to remind them to drive safely
and cautiously. Congratulations to each one of them. My sihcere appreciation for
their efforis in promoting traffic safaty and enforcement of traffic laws with the goal of
making the City of North Canton again a safe, desirable place to live, work, and visit,
Thanks again for your time.

(Applause)

Chief Wilder: Ch, one other thing, Their families are here to suppart them. And just
remember too, behind them is our Dispatching Center foo, our communications,
because as much as they're working on the road, there's always somebody in the
Communication Center answering the questions, getting things entered. And | want
to thank the families for their graciousness to allow them the time away from
families. Yes they're compensated for their time away, but iU's stil | appreciate the
graciousness that you share as a family member allowing them to perform some
extra work for our City. Thanks again.

Mayor Held: Also, you know, when you take lock at our police officers here, and the
ongs that are the ones in the back, somebody had asked me if we have a hsight
requirement for the Police Department. And we don't, but you know what's nice is
that, and | remember a number of these officers | had the oppartunity to hire, and
yau know they are very physically imposing individuals, you can tell. But if you're a
bad guy, you wouldn’t want to mess with this bunch. But at the same (ime they're
all, theyre gentle giants, you know. They're very kind and theyre respectful to the
people in the City, which you know you've got to be able to do that and then turn it
on when you need to. So we absolutely appreciate the service that you folks provide
to us. We feel really safe. Chief, thank you.

Chief Wilder: Thank you, Mayor. Thanks, Council. If your families have to leave,
because | see you've got little ones, go right ahead, please. Thank you. Thanks
again for your time.

Consideration
Council Mesting Minutes — February 10, 2014
Mayor's Court Receipts —~ January, 2014

Mr. Peters. Okay, Moving along, could | gst a motion and second to approve, as
presented the council meeting minutes February 10, 2014, and the Mayor's Court
Receipts, January 20147

Mr. Foltz moved and Mrs. Kiesling seconded to approve, as presented, the council
meeting minutes and the Mayor's Court receipts. All members present voting:

Yes: Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta

No: 0

St
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7. Committee Report Minutas:

Mr. Peters: And could | also have a motion and second to approve, as presented the
Exscutive Session Meeting minutes for Personnel and Safety Committee held 2/24/14 and
3/4/14, summary of Committee of the Whole for Community and Econemic Development
Committee Meeting held 2/18/14, Committee Report Minutes, for Community and
Econemic Development and Finance and Property, both held 2/10/14.

Mr. Foliz moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to approve as presentsd, the executive
session and commitiee report minutes. All members present voting:

Yes: Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz

Abstain: Griffith

8.  Recognition of Visitors:

Mr. Peters: Anyone wishing to address the Council? Please step forward, state your
name and address.

Larry Tripp: 1127 East Maple, North Canton. | too, along with Mayer Held, you know, just
feel very comfortable with the group of officers we just saw tonight, from Mr. Grimes down
to Chief Wilder, and excellent. Over 25 years I've gotten to know some of them from
being a crossing guard, just walking the neighborhood, always friendly. You know, just a
super bunch of guys from what | can gather. Just a super bunch of guys. So you know,
your training paid off and it's paying off with Chief Wilder, So thanks. Just very briefly, |
had about a four page letter here, and [ was going to read it, but I think | would probably
go over the five minutes. But, I've been coming to mestings for about, oh five years now,
and I've seen things happen. I've gotten the work ethics of the Council members and their
work towards the City. I've heard remarks from many of the North Canton residents.
Seen new faces on the Council and Administration. And do | feel more comfortable now
with local government than I did five years ago, two years ago, a year ago, even two
weeks ago? Absalutely not, no, huh uh. Over the five years, I've appeared before this
Council and voiced my opinion on the issues of concern such as additional parking at
Little League. Council voting themselves a pay raise, and more recently the proposed
park levy. | too was one of the 70% of North Canton who favored Issue 5. | too was one
of the North Canton residents who read the arlicle in the Canton Repository that said the
citizens should be mad as hell. | was ohe of those pecple. In fact tonight | was hoping
and would have expected the four council members who violated the mandate of North
Canton citizens would have, and should have resigned. Ironically, an article appeared in
the Canfon Repository tiled, “The Art of an Apology” written by Nicole Simms. Two
sentences really caught my eye. The first being, "Never make a person say they are sorry
unless they are truly, unless they truly mean it.” And the other celebrity apology in which
one does something out of the ordinary and believes a simple, “I'm sorry” gives them a
free pass. Mrs. Baughman, in her search of public records forced their hand and basically
forced their public apology. This, in my opinion, did they really mean it or was this just an
easy way out? | have watched some videos on the Stark County Political Report Website,
and 1 just, | really did not feel comfortable with the apologies. Now we speak of more
transparency, I've watched the video in which Council President Peters says we're going
to be having. Let's just assume now that Mrs. Baughman, with her eagle eye, had not
spotted where council members were receiving insurance benefits. Would this have
continued by some of the four in violation? Would it have continued until each had met
their own personal agenda hoping this never would have happened, met the public eye,
thus never an apology. That's why | made reference to the article, “The Art of an
Apology”. Never make a person apologize unless they are sorry. | went back and
reviewed some other minute mestings, particularly the one of July the 8" and with
Councilman Peters had kind of a rebuttal towards some remarks | made. And basically
we had thought that night would be belittling the City. Well, | really feal belittled now after
what just transpired with this, you know after 70% of the voters say, you know say, no
insurance, and this continues. And then, you know, we elect - we give him a presidency
when he was in violatfon and missed, lost my trust. | could go on and on. We could bring
out the point of the Law Director being hired. [ believe that Councilman Peters, you were
President at that time of the Personnel Committee. You know, if I'm wrong, tell me. But
maybe scmeday you can catch me with coffee and you can tell me how this one went
down. But reaily in closing, the last two council bodies with terms of 2011 and 2013 and
20713 and 2015 have created their legacy already, that being mistrust, unorganized, and
self-serving. North Canton deserves a lot better, Thank you.
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Mr. Peters: Anyone else wishing to addrass Council?

Jamie McCleaster: 710 Pierce. Members of Council, I'm here this evening in my official
capacity as the spckesman for the Concerned Citizens of North Canton Political Action
Commitiee (CCNC). It was exactly one month ago that [ first spoke of the health
insurance situation here in North Canton. In that time we have seen over six thousand
doliars repaid to the City, a savings of well over $30,00C for this year alone, and many
structural changes here in Council. These are all positive actions and we commend you
for moving in the right direction. However, tonight you were set to vote on the second
reading of Ordinance No. 23-14. CCNC pack urges you to table this, or at the very least
not vote for the Ordinance as it is currently presented. City Council has acted, or should |
say not acted, based upon faully legal opinion. Given the situation we're all now in, a
situation you collectively put the City in, City Council should ask for an actual legal ruling
or determination before any more health care ordinances are passed or outright ignared.
At the time that the initiative petition was presented to Council and ultimately sent to the
Board of Elections, you had two attorneys on Council and leng-time municipal attorney
Roy Batlista was the acting Law Director. They all saw it, Why no action then? With Mr.
Batista's 30 plus years of experience as a Law Director, would he have sent the initiative
petition to the Board of Elections if it was flawed? Additionally, how can you just arbitrarily
determine which law is valid and which one is not sclely on cne attornsy's opinion without
having an actual ruling made? If you decide to not ask for an actual ruling or
determination, but instead choose to cortinue down the shifting sandy path of your current
legal opinion, you should at least consider changes to the ordinance such as - because
itself is flawed. Before voting Sections | and 2 should be removed. It was the Law Director
that determined that the initiative petition is void, not Council. And we see whers his
advice has gotten you, don’t we? Both Sections | and 2 refer to the initiative petition as
proposed. It isn't proposed. It was a lawfully and active petition passed by 72% of the
electorate and certified by the Board of Elections. Two weeks ago when this was first
read, wasn't the emergency provision removed? Why does 23-14 {Ordinance) appear
tonight as an emergency? What is the actual purpose of this Ordinance? Are you trying
to trick the citizens into thinking that you actually acted on this issue? Furthermore, if you
declde to pass this ordinance, whather by emergency or with two more readings, it won't
take effect until 2015, so why the rush? Don't you want to get it right this time lest we end
up in the same situation sometime down the road? Thank you for your time.

Chuck Osborne: 307 Fairview Street SE, North Canton, Ohio. | too have some concerns
here with 23-14 (Ordinance). And | would tike to ask this Council to just think for yourself,
When Issue 5 was first brought to the City, | believe it was May 9" of 2012, that's required
by law. The City was put on notice that signatures were going to be collected for a
propesed taxpayer initiated law. No concerns were raised, Each and every one of you
were on Councll. We had Mr. Griffith on Council as an attorney. We had Mr. Eox on
Councll as attorney. And at the time we had Hans Nilges as the Law Direstor. Nobody
questioned it, The petitions were turned in, 1,109 signatures, | think and al! but 19 were
validated. They were turned in mid to late June. They were on display for study and
evaluation. This Council, the Clerk of Council, 'm sure she's acting on your behalf, sent
these signatures down to the Board of Elections. Agair, I'm sure this was - this body was
very well aware of the process. The signatures came back. This Council passed a
resolution putting this issue on the ballot. No issues were raised. No criticisms. In that
interim, Mr. Batista, a former longstanding City Law Director takes office as Law Director
in, | believe it was late June, it might have been into July. So he was the Law Director
July, August, September. He had ne criticisms, no concemns. Our present Law Director
assumes the role of Law Director. Again, does he raise any concerns here? So it goes t©
the ballot in November. Again, as it's been repeated over and over 72% of the voters
approved. And on late November, it was, the vote was certified and by state law this
became official law December 2™ of 2012, Again all of you in place, and now we've gone
through three Law Directors. [n February of last year, | wrote a letter to Mr. Fox asking
why this didn’t appear on the City’s website as an ordinance, a lawfully enacted ordinancs
for 2012, | never got a response. So February, March, April, May, June, July, August,
September, October, November, December, January. Thank goodness for this group,
Concerned Citizens for North Canton. They discovered it. The City just thought they could
put their head in the sand like an ostrich | guess and hope everybody would forget this.
So you long since passed your opportunity to raise this issue. Clearly some of you
recognized it and respectad the will of the people and the law that was passed. We
passed every hurdle required by State Law and North Canton City Charter. And obviously




0461
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

_ Minutes of COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON ~ REGULAR  Meeting
DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, ING,, FORM NO. 10145 . - _ B -
Held Monday, March 10, 20 14
a few of you respected that and did not take the coverage. | don't know why

simultaneously while the Finance Director was issuing letters to allow people to enrsll in
their own full-ime employer's coverage, simullaneously, she was enrolling people to
continue on the City's health care coverage. I'd like to thank Mr. Foltz, the Mayor, for
respecting the law that was passed. And it's still a lawfully-enacted law, Until you openly
challange this and get a ruling from a judge, it's still a lawfully-enacted law. The public
should not be required. to jump through all the hoops and get an issue passed and then
beyond that, have to prove to you that it's a lawfully enacted law. It's Iudicrous. So Mr.
Fox, from the time he was on Council in May of 2012, untit this was revealed early this
year, he must not think much of his opinion because he doesn’t want to stand up and hold
it up to the world and say, "l challenge your law”. As far as 23-14, Mr. Snyder, as former
president, you said you would remove the emergency off of this, | don’t know why that's
still there. Again as Mr. McCleaster pointed out, you're not kidding anybody.

Mr. Snyder: | den’t control the agenda. I'm somy. | have no control over the agenda.

Mr. Osborne: As we all know, whether it passes today or three months from now, it won't
become effective until the next term of Council in December of 2015, Se if you're trying to
make the public think that oh, you're trying to right your wrongs, you haven't. So | would
ask you to think for yourself. You've long since passed up any opportunity to challenge
this. So | ask you to recognize I1ssue 5 which is law now, and to derail 23-14 because it's
meaningless. Thank you.

Mr. Peters: Anycne else wishing o address Council?

Red Covey: 35 Auburn Avenue SE, in North Canton. Events of the past few weeks have
become known as Insurance Gate, is almost behind us, but the encrmous media
coverage, newspaper, television, radio, the internet, and even the water cooler talk all
around North Canton, Stark County and Northeast Ohio and because the internet, beyond
the borders of this State. But we feel it's lime for healing of the fine image this City has
enjoyed for mere than a 100 years based primarily on the gentleman who had the
ingenuity and generosity and character of & man, his name was Hoover, and known fo
friends and neighbors as Boss as we all know. To understand one needs only to read the
inscription of the plague under his statue across the sfreet, !t set forever the image of
New Berlin later, North Canton, as a caring, welcoming industrious community, That
image has been and is as precious to tens of thousands of Nerth Canton men and women
and children, but an image is a very delicate asset, very delicate, easily tarnished and
must be protected at all costs. The bottom line of my 60 years in PR, Marketing and
Research for 150 companies and 30 non-profits, all of which | served as pro bono of
course, the biggest task for me was growing and protecting their images. But who can
protect the image of a city, the coalition of all the churches and synagogues, how about
the two political parties or some spin-off of cne of those parties, like a tea party for
example, the schools, the Chamber of Commerce, can they do i{? How about the
Jaycess, or the Kiwanis, the League of Woman Voters? If the League of Women Voters
could do what they'd like to do, they would probably be the greatest single force that could
make some change. Women have a way of doing that, don't they guys? Historically, only
the people can effect change, informed, resolute, dedicated people like our colonists who
sent a strong message to King George lll, the marches in Selma, Alzbama and North
Canton people who skewered the Kaiser by changing the name of their ¢ity, New Berlin.
The recent change in the Chamber was a result of six people who sent the message that
was ampiified by the media fo tens of thousands in the City, County and Region. Yes, cur
image has suffered, but if's not beyond repair. Six concerned citizens and their followers
will see to that by building on the many unique assets of our cities, Let's build a more
informed citizenry. It started, but may we suggest absolute openness in all affairs of
Council and Administration? No stalling or changing of transmission procedures, mare
sunshine, not less sunshine. And finally Concerned Citizens of North Canton has
developed a communications plan that will raise to new heights the number of citizens
who will attend meetings, become more involved, and more suppertive of everything that
will make our city ~ make our great city greater than even Boss Hoaver would have
imagined. Thank you. Thank you.

Mr. Paters: Anyone else wishing to address Council?
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8.

Melanie J. Roll: 308 Portage Street. Different topic. It has to do with Ordinance 25-
14 and 26-14 that you're going to vote on tonight. | realize that Maple Street
Commerce wants these changes. And | realize also that we cannct have a dialogue
among you and myself during Public Speaks. But to my understanding by looking at
the parcel numbers, this does nat include Parcel Number ending In 415 whisch would
be on the southern border of this property abutting the Hipp property.

Mrs. Kiesling: Correct.

Mrs. Roll: Thank you. | thought that was omitted and you weren't going to vote on
that tonight, but [ wanted to verify that . ...

Mrs. Kiesling: Carrect.

Mrs. Roll: and what you will be doing with that property will perhaps come to light at
a later time.

Mrs. Kiesling: From the communication that [ got this week from the owners, they
wera looking info how, if it could even become a parking lot. They were going ic do
some testing and maybe do some plans, and we're hoping to maybe sit down with
the residents in that area before we bring it back to Council.

Mrs. Roll: Would it come back to Council or Planning?

Mrs. Klesling: If it stays as it is, it will come back to Counci! because it has already
gone through Planning. If they want a different change, it will have to start all over.
Or they can pull their request and leave the zoning as is withcut doing anything else.
Mrs. Roll: Zoning is difficult to understand.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes.

Mrs. Roll: [ think myself and many others are opposed to having that property that's
on the southern border next to the Hipp property, changed as far as trees, large wall
and that kind of thing. | just wanted to verify that you were not going to vote on that
part this evening.

Mrs. Kiesling: Correcl. We are not voting on that parcel tonight,

Mrs. Roll: Thank you.

Mr. Peters: Is there anyone else wishing to address Councii? Seeing none, we'll

continue with Old Business. May | have a moticn and second to read by title only,
third reading of Ordinance No. 18-147

Old Businass

Mr. Cerreta moved and Mr. Griffith seconded to read by title only, third reading of
Ordinance No. 18-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Warren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith

No: 0

Ordinance No. 18-14 — 3™ Reading ~ Finance & Property

An ordinance to make appropriations for current expenses and other expenditures of
the City of Nerth Canton, Ohio, for the period beginning January 1, 2014, and ending
Decembar 31, 2014, and declaring the same to be an emergency.

Mr. Peters: Chairman Snyder.

Mr. Snyder: Thank you. We've looked at this for several weeks and now almost info
months. As | told you originally, it has to be in place by April the 1%, that's the State Law.
We've prefly much depleted the temporary budget that was passed in sarly January, the
funds. We're not to a state where we're now appropriating by supplemental appropriation
to fill those accounts. No one has contacted me outside of the change which [ had the
Finance Director note to you. We maoved 15,224 | helieve is the number, from Council

i
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Healthcare to Capital Improvements. | know there was some money being looked at for
additicnal paving of tennis courts, and that is about almost 50% of that total cost. The
only other thing In question, | know there’s a line

itam In there for the officers’ range. And no one's - | haven't heard if that wants to stay or
we're geing to strike that or what the pleasure of Council is on that. That is a commitment
of one fifth, incidentally. That will be sach year for the next five vears will be $50,000 to
accomplish that. Just so you undsrstand the hig picture in it. And what they — what their
intentions are is to escrow that money until they eventually get the $250,000 and are able
to move ahead with the ...,

Mrs, Werren: | mean | have done some research on that and there are some different
options. And I've talked fo some of the other chiefs in the various fownships and counties
and the Sheriff, and there are some options for us to collaborate and share. There's even
a truck that comes down from Cuyahoga County, the big semi, and the Sheriff has used it
and Canton City has used it. It's a free truck, and you can shoot in that. | don’t know if
we've had that here before or not. So | really just think that some of it is communicating
with the other chiefs and having our Chief talk to Canton's and see what kind of
arrangements could he made.

Mr. Griffith: The boltom line from a budgetary standpoint though is that we don't
necessarily have an objection to leaving the appropriation in knowing that, by consensus,
we want to have further discussicn on it before....

Mrs. Werren: Right.
Mr. Griffith: anything is actually spent ....
Mrs. Werren: Right.

Mr. Griffith: So | mean personally | don't have an objection to leaving it in the budget and
then we'll have further discussion about it.

Mrs. Werren: Yeah. It definitely seems like there are other options. So I'd like to
investigate it further and get our Chief talking to someone else, and see what else is out
there.

Mr. Snyder: Well | would caution you on one thing, and that’s fine to leave it there,
because it does bump up against the maximum appropriation that could be spent.
However, prior to that being spent | would like a caveat added to this ordinance that that
money not be spent until it comes back the approval of Council. Another thing is you
know we're going fto be facing, within probably at the very most two weeks, is the
condition of our streets. And unfortunately we're going to have to start using the $300,000
that's appropriated for road repaving. We're going o probably have to use some of that
money to fill some of the potholes, Ona of the things in the budget contains some type of
sophisticated equipment that will fix the pot holes more permanently than what we've
been doing them. So Mr. Davis and his crew have done well over the last ten days getting
the holes that they’re able to address because | don’t know the technical reason, but that
stuff just doesn't stick. With this new equipment hopefully we're able to address that. So
we - | think what we ~ we leave any maney in there, and it gives us time to appropriate
that and we look at it at that point to make sure that we're all in that comfort zone that we
want to spend that money. | think that would be better, a little wiser than to just say, well,
it's there and let’s go forward with it. Is that — and you'll continue to do that?

Mrs. Werren: Yes.

Mr. Snyder: So | offered an amendment to that said ordinance that it says that that be
required fo be returned to Council to be spent, to be appropriated. Mr. President, | ask
you to call the question there, please on that amendment,

Mr. Peters: A motion has been called to Ordinance 18-14 in regards to the expenditures of
$50,000 line item for the firing range. Motion and second to amend?
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Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr. Griffith seconded to amend Ordinance No. 18-14 that
all encumbrances/expenditures of the $50,000 budget reserve for the indoor
firearms training range shall require City Council authorization. All members
present voting:

Yes: Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling

No: 0

Mr, Snyder; Thank you.
Mr. Peters: Okay, so a motion and a second fo adopt the third reading, as amended.

Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr. Snyder seconded to adopt the third reading of
Ordinance No. 18-14 as amended. All members present voting:

Yes: Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters

No: O

Mr. Peters: Alright, thank you. Can [ have a motion and second to read by title only,
the third reading of Ordinance No. 19-147

Mrs, Kiesling: Do we have to put that on emergency to get it done by the end of
March or we don't.

Mr. Snyder; Itis an emergency in it.
Mrs. Kiesling: Oh, the emergency’s init. Got you.

Mr. Foltz moved and Mrs. Kiesling seconded to read by titie only, third reading of
Ordinance No. 19-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder

No: O

Ordinance No. 19-14 — 2™ Reading — Finance & Property

An ordinance authorizing the Mayor of the City of North Canton to enter into an
agresment and, provided there are no additional costs to or burdens upon the City,
to take all actions necessary to accept the donation of real property from Sandra K.
Kean, and known as Parce! No. 9200116, City Lot 2781, located in the City of North
Canton and contiguous to Price Park,

Mr. Peters: Chairman Snyder.

Mr. Snyder: Thank you, Mr. President. Again, we've talked about this. It's a lady
whose father died and left a small parcel of land which is contigucus to Price Park.
And the inherent value’s to the City not to the property owner. So they want ‘o get
that to the City, and it's been clear through both Engineering and Administration and
I move its adoption.

Mr. Cerreta: Second.

Mr. Snyder moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to adopt the third reading of
Ordinance No. 18-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Cerreta, Foltz, Grifiith, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren

No: O

Mr. Peters: May | have a motion and second to read by title cnly, the seccnd reading
of Ordinance 23-147

Mr. Snyder: Mr. President, | rise to amend 23-14.
Mr. Peters: Yes, sir.

Mr. Snyder: | request that you strike the sentence “declaring the same be an
emergency”,
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Mr. Snyder moved and Mrs. Werren seconded to amend Ordinance No. 23-14 to
delete “declaring the same to be an emergency”. All members present voting:
Yes: Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta

No: ©

Mr. Fox: An ordinance amending ....

Mrs. Kalpac: Excuse me, You just amendsad it to remove the emergency. We have
to move to read by title cnly.

Mr. Peters: Got you. Alright, a motion and second to read by title only, second
reading of Ordinance No. 23-14 as amended.

Mr. Griffith moved and Mrs. Werren seconded to read by title only, second
reading of Ordinance No. 23-14, as amended. All members present voting;

Yes: Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerrata, Foltz

No: 0

Ordinance No. 23-14 — 2™ Reading - Finance & Property

An ordinance amending the health insurance benefits provided to North Canton’s
elected officials such that an elected official may receive single-rate, City-paid health
insurance benefits only when the elected official does not have health insurance
benefits provided by the elected official's full-time employer; that single-rate, City-
paid health insurance benefits for elected officials shall be provided only as primary,
and not as a secondary form of health insurance; and that City-paid health insurance
benefits are not provided to elected officials’ family members unless an elected
official’s spouse is also a City smployee and entitled to City-paid heaith insurance
henefits.

Mr. Peters: Chairman Snyder.

Mr. Snyder: Thank you, Mr. President. The intent of this ordinance is to mirror the
intent of the electorate and there is some question on that ordinance, and I'm sure
scmewhere along the line it will, by the prior of fact it will be determined. However,
to make sure that the electorate gets exactly what they thought they veted on, were
replacing this ardinance into - and it's true, it will not take effect until the next session
of the Council as the Revised Code prohibits in term changes in compensation. But
ather than that, that’s it, Mr. President.

Mr. Peters: A motion and second to approve the second reading of Ordinance No.
23-14, as amended.

Mr. Cerreta moved and Mrs. Kiesling seconded to adopt the second reading of
Ordinance No. 23-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith

No; O

11.  Mr. Peters: May | have a motion and second to read by title enly, the first reading of
Ordinance No. 24-147?

Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr. Griffith seconded to read by title only, the first
reading of Ordinance No. 24-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling

No: O

Ordinance No. 24«14 - 1° Reading - Community & Economic Development

An ordinance establishing the zoning classification of Parks and Institutional {(P&1),
as specified by Ordinance No. 50-03, Zening Crdinance of the City of North Canton,
for the premises known as the Walsh/Gressel Annexation, containing 1.549 acres of
land, more or less, annexed by Ordinance No. 58-13.

Mr. Peters: Chairman Kiesling
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Mrs, Kiesling: Yes, this is the property contiguous to Walsh University. They
purchased the land from the Gressel family. We are going to rezone it Parks and
Institution which is what is what it currently abuts in North Canton. So | motion we
adopt the first reading.

Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr. Griffith seconded to adopt the first reading of
Crdinance No. 24-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foliz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters

Ne: 0O

12.  Mr. Peters: A motion and second to read by title only, the first reading of Ordinance
No. 25-14.

Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to read by title only, first reading
of Ordinance No. 25-14. All membars present voting:

Yes: Waerren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesting, Peters, Snyder

No: O

Ordinance No. 25-14 — 1* Reading ~ Community & Economic Development

An crdinance amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zoning Ordinance of the City of North
Canten, to change the zoning district of the premises situated on East Maple Street
and known as Parcel No. 9209516, to add and to overlay the Mixed Use Overlay
District (MUQ) to the existing Office Business District (OB).

Mr. Peters: Chairman Kiesling.

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes, this is the parcel right beside the YMCA, the parking lot that Is
gated off right now. Nobady - well, it has been opened up here and there. But
usually you're not allowed to park there. This is that parcel we’re going - that is
currently zoned OB, we're going to place mixed use overlay on top of it. And just to
clarify what mixed use overlay, the intent of mixed use overlay, the three main
categories for this zoning code is to protect and preserve the appearance and
character of the community, to reduce the impact between zoning districts, and to
provide interest along the streetscapes, hoping to result in the creation and
maintenance of a town center area west of City Hall. So it's all just only in this area
that mixed use overlay can be placed onto a current zoning. And [ motion we adapt,

Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr. Foltz seconded to adopt the first reading Ordinance
No. 25-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Carreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren

No: O

13.  Mr. Peters: May | have a motien and secend to read by fitle only, the first reading of
Ordinance No. 26-147

Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mrs. Werren seconded to read by title only, first reading
of Ordinance No. 26-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta

No: 0

Ordinance No. 26-14 — 1* Reading — Community & Economic Development

An ordinance amending Ordinance No. 50-03, Zening Ordinance of the City of North
Canton, to change the zoning district of the premises situated on East Maple Street
anhd known as Parcel No. 10000416, to add and to overlay the Mixed Use Overlay
District (MUQ) to the existing Office Business District (OB).

Mr. Peters: Chairman Kiesling

Mrs. Kiesling: Yes this is the piece of property across the street where the car ports
currently sit. That is currently zoned Office Business, we're going to place the mixed
use overlay on top of that as well. [ explained to you what the intent of the mixed
use overlay is and it will keep it contiguous with the other properties. | motion we
adopt.

i A
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Mrs. Kiesling moved and Mr. Cerreta seconded to adopt the first reading of
Ordinance No. 26-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz

No: 0

14. Mr. Peters: May | have a motion and second to read by title only the first reading of
Ordinance No. 27-147

Mr. Foltz moved and Mr. Cerrela seconded to read by title enly, first reading of
Ordinance No. 27-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith

No: 0

Ordinance No. 27-14 - 1% Reading — Finance & Property

An ordinance declaring that certain Fire Department equipment owned by the City of
North Canton, Ohio, is no longer required for municipal purposes; and, authorizing
the Mayer of the City of North Canton to make a donation of said Fire Department
equipment, namely, 5 jackets and 4 pairs of pants to Canton City Schools, and 4
Jjackets and 4 palrs of pants to the Portage l.akes Career Center, and declaring the
same to be an emergency.

Mr. Peters: Chairman Snyder.,

Mr. Snyder: Thank you, Mr. President. We had talked about this in the Committee.
Normally that equipment has served its life expectancy; it would be destroyed and
shredded. However, Chief of the Fire Service talked to these two entities, they have
feeder classes that train these young men and women to be firefighters. They don't
have the funds to purchase the equipment, and it serves — it’s in such a condition
that it will serve them well. And | don't know if | emphasized fast time in my
committee report that we'd like this cn an emergency simply for the fact that they are
training and they do need it to continue thelr education. | know we are somewhat
reticent to pass things on emergencies, but this will move the equipment down there
immediately and let them start using it.

Mr. Peters: May | have a motion and second to adopt the first reading for Ordinance
No. 27-147

Mr. Cerreta moved and Mrs. Kiesling seconded to adopt the first reading of
Ordinance No. 27-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Peters, Snyder, Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesiing

No: 0

Mr. Peters: May | have a motion and second to suspend the rules for Ordinance No.
27147

Mr. Cerreta moved and Mrs. Kiesling seconded to suspend the rules for Ordinance
No. 27-14. All members present voting:

Yes: Snyder, Werran, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters

No: 0O

Mr. Faltz: May | have a motion and second to adopt under suspension of the rules
Ordinance No. 27-14.

Mr. Foltz moved and Mrs. Werren seconded to adopt under suspension of the
rules Ordinance No. 27-14. All members present voting:
Yes: Werren, Cerreta, Foltz, Griffith, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder
Na: ©
COUNCIL - REPORTS:
Mr. Paters:  Next up reports - Mrs. Werren.

Mrs. Warren: No report




0468

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of _COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH CANTON  REGULAR  Meotine

TAYTON LEGAL FLANK, N5, FORN 1o, 10148 - Ll

Held Monday, March 10, 2014'

Mr. Peters: Mr. Snyder,

Mr. Snyder: Thank you. One thing, my question Is, | was privileged to get an email from
the Engineer relative to a company that's prebably able to fulfill one of my fondest dreams
and that is the ability of the City to lay out a five-year plan for the reconstruction and
resurfacing of all our streets. Historically, I've pitched It be done with a - some type of
borrowing. However, there is now a company that claims that they can do this on a five to
eight year cycle using our existing municipal road levy which brings in around $400,000 a
year. And | would ask the indulgence of Councif and ask the privilege of the Engineer to
invite the people here that we can see a first-hand presentation and be able to begin that
five-year program without costing the citizens of North Canton any undue leverage burden
on their taxes. So if Councit would extend that privilege, I'd appreciate it.

Mr. Foltz; That's a great Idea, Jon.

Mr, Cerreta: That's precisely the kind of thing we need to think about, way out in the front
like that. So ...

Mr. Snyder: Right. And they contacted us. The Engineer was kind enough to forward the
information o me and so we're going to move. If that would be all right with you, Jim, and
sometime in the next few weeks we'll get that started. But | appreciate that. Thank you.

Mr. Peters: Mrs. Kiesling.

Mrs. Kiesling: Are you ready for ma? Oh, no report. Sorry | thought — | was thinking, wow
you got me already. No report.

Mr. Foltz: Forgot you were in the council meeting.
Mrs. Kiesling: No report,
Mr. Peters: Mr. Griffith.

Mr. Griffith:  Just briefly. We had a good discussion relative to updating and clarifying
what some of our public records standards are so that we can bring those out front to
modernize it and we had a good discussion about that. Tim has provided us with some
additional information, and we're going to work on that some more too. But | think the
more we clarify that, and get on the same page with that, we’re going to be in good shape.
So | want everyone to know that we're working on that, and we'll have that to you soon.
So....

Mr. Peters: Mr. Cetreta.

Mr. Cerreta: Last Tuesday, | think it was, the Mayor and | had the privilege to present Dr,
Tim Novelli with a Proclamation. We did it at his - for the Patriot Project that he has been,
actually the - he started the whole thing. So it's a very honorable project where
Chiropracters and physicians will serve military — will treat military people at no charge.
And we were — we did it at his place because he had a meeting with all these Generals
that came in to see him. So we represented the City with that. And | want to make sure -
he was going to come here tonight, maybe it would have been a litfle more private, but |
wanted the Council to realize that so if you see Dr. Tim Novelli, you know, give him a good
congratulations for the Proclamation. The Mayor did a wenderful job at presenting it to
him. So outside of that no report.

Mr. Peters: Mr. Foltz.

Mr. Foltz: Yeah. [had a constituent call me on wanting a sign, and Mike and Jim you can
weigh in as Administrator and Engineer. Coming from the west city limits, fraveling east
up Portage, you come to the intersection of Pittsburgh and Portage. And | know there's
some decals in the strest, but they're Jooking for a sign along the side of the road, that
would be the right hand side that would have directional arrow to go left onto Pittsburgh
and then one to verify you can go straight ahead. Maybe even look the other way too,
travelling west through that intersection. ! thought it was a greal idea. Because we're
familiar with it, I'm familiar because | drive that road all the time, but it would give more
notice to people traveling up the hill that you nead to get in the right lane. So 1 know like }
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sald, we have it marked on the road, but see if we have money in the budget to look for a
few signs sither direction going east and west for that intersection indicating that there is a
turh at Pittsburg.  I'd appreciate that. That's it

Mr. Peters: Director of Law.

Mr. Fox: No report.

Mr. Peters: Director of Finance

Mrs. Alger: No report.

Mr. Peters: Director of Administration.

Mr. Grimes: We will look at the signage on Portags. | know that's an issue sometimes.
There's a small sign, but it doesn't calch people’s eyes. Also, Stark Parks, just before our
maeeting, held an informational meeting on connecting the park walkway between Dressler
and the Y. And | do have the slide presentation on that, I'l be passing out to Council so
you'ra at least aware of it. | did call the parks and ask them the next time they have a
rmeeting to take inte account our Council mesting so that we can attend, and they said
they would do that. But tenight was their first meeting. But | will pass that around so tha
you at least know what was presented at that meeting,

Mr. Peters: Thank you. Mr. Mayor.

Mayor Held: Yes, two things [ have — well actually three. First off, | appreciate Council
taking the time to recognize our police officers and EMS because that's, you know, why
our City’s so safe. And in addition to that | have Mark Cerreta, he invited me over there to
Dr. Tim Novelli's office, Chiropractor, And what an incredible business that he has there
of service, you know, to the residents of North Canton, but and also to the wounded
warriors. 5o it was a very nice event and ! appreciate you allowing me to take the
opportunity to recognize Dr. Novelli. And aiso a special thanks to Council for the budget.
A lot of work went into the budgset. [t's nol an easy budget to pass when you consider the
state funding continues to go down, the property taxes declined, the income taxes; again,
they're moving in the right direction, it's positive, but still a very, very tight budget. And |
know that the Council members, all of our Council members, take a very active role in
putting the budget together. But P'm very proud of the work that was done by Mike Grimes
and Karen and Tim Fox, Jim Benskos, Jim Davis, Eric, all of our department heads came
together and we have a balanced budget. And so | appreciate everyone’s hard work on
that.  And lastly, hopefully, cne last fittle hurrah here for snow on Wednesday and
hopefully that's the last one. And — but | think that, you know, our roads did take a — they
took beating this year. And so as you consider all the strests that you're going to put
together for Jim Benekos, if you would prioritize them it would help. You know whether it's
10, 15, 20 streets - there’s a lot of streets that

Mr. Benekos: Everybody gets one street.
Mayor Held: Oh yeah,

(Laughter)

Mr. Benekos: A small street.

{Laughter)

Mayor Held: But | think what’s important s that we want to make sure that we’re
considering all of the input of the elected officials and so prioritization is Important. Right?

Mr. Benekos: Yeah.

Méyor Held: Just trying to help you out there, Jim,
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Mr. Banekos: Thanks.
Mayor Held: And that’s all.
Mr. Peters: Engineer.

Mr. Benekos: | want to thank you for the budget. We will get busy prudently spending
those funds on improvements in the City. So thank you.

FINAL CALL FOR NEW BUSINESS:

Mr. Peters: Alright. Final call for New Business, and if there is none, I'll entertain a
motion to adjourn, :

ADJOURN:

Mr. Foltz moved and Mr. Snyder seconded to adjourn the council meeting. All members
present voting:

Yes: Cerrela, Foltz, Grifiith, Kiesling, Peters, Snyder, Werren

No: 0

The council meeting adjourned at 8:06 p.m.
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